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Thursday, 30" December, 2010, the memorable & golden day in the history of Punjab & Sind Bank
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and General Manager Sh. G.S. Arora, on the occasion of listing of the Shares on the Bombay Stock exchange
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SEA@HIT 924 / HIGHLIGHTS
T (@t #) /Rs. (in lacs)
=2t /as on 31-03-2011

& ()
Net Profit 52617
ST
Deposits 5972319
e aflm
Gross Advances 4283262
it & i
Priority Sector Advances 1324874
Awd R
Gross Investments 1870128
anfrat w Afewa (%)
Return on Assets (%) 0.90
& (T e (%)
Net NPA Ratio (%) 0.56
Yot gafee argara (%) (sr=re—1)
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) (Basel-l} 11.94
oot e s (%) @wa-l)
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) (Basel-ll} 12.94
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o _feroqesy ¥1E%/ Performance Indicators

9% @ @aum ¥ 25.23%
Pt gfg |
Bank achieved 25.23%
growth in business.

&% = af=raT qur
g am ¥ Seoag gig |

Operating & net profit of the
Bank have registered a steady growth.

T a9 o Freas
T 0l T e @) Aol 7

Percentage of NPA level
amongst lowest in the Industry.

fama 9 a6f € @R
ufa s=E § war giE )

Consistent improvement in business per
employee over the last few years.
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R i s A s
— Punjab & Sind Bank

DIRECTORS' REPORT-2010-11

The Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting Annual
Report of the Bank alongwith with the Balance Sheet &
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March,
2011.

ECONOMIC SCENARIO

In a globalized world with its share of uncertainties and
rapid changes, this year brought some opportunities and
challenges as India moved ahead with steady steps on the
chosen path of fiscal consolidation and higher economic
growth.

India's growth in 2010-11 has been swift and broad based.
The economy is back to its pre-crisis growth trajectory.
While agriculture has shown a rebound, industry regained
its earlier momentum. Service sector continued its near
double digit growth. Fiscal consolidation was impressive.
The year also saw some significant progress in those
critical institutional reforms that would set the pace for
double digit growth in the near future.

The GDP of India is estimated to have shown growth at the
rate of 8.6 per cent in the real terms in 2010-11.
Agriculture/industry/Service Sector is estimated to have
grown at the rate of 5.4 per cent, 7.8 per cent and 9.6 per
cent respectively. The economy has thus  shown
remarkable resilience to both external and domestic
shocks.

The developments in the external sector during the current
year have been encouraging & trade performance has
improved. Exports have grown at the rate of 29.4 per cent
to reach USD 184.6 billion while imports at USD 273.6
billion have recorded a growth of 17.60 per cent during
April to January 2010-11 over the corresponding period last
year. The current account deficit is around 2009-10 level
and poses some concerns because of composition of its
financing.

The money supply (M3) growth at 15.9 per cent (year-on-
year) during 2010-11 was lower than the Reserve Bank's
indicative trajectory of 17 per cent due to slow deposit
growth and acceleration in currency growth. The higher
currency demand slowed the money multiplier.
Consequently, M3 growth slowed despite a significant
increase in reserve mongy.

The Base Rate system replaced the Benchmark Prime
Lending Rate system (BPLR) with effect from July 1, 2010.
The Base Rates of 67 banks, with a share 0f 98
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& 7.5—9.5 wfcrer @ aRfY # off, o ga & w7
98 WRIeTT &1 APTa 2 |

aq 201011 & <R, w0 Qb Sife @A s qur
SAt # @ MR oY gY o U4 Yo @ ¥ @
srgerTfore Ry e ST & FawE! BT TR HET B A
& g, Red, g qen AT sl & ATl
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Sy gfe; T 30.83 AR 9 FoT gl 7l B 3| 4F B

per centin the total bank credit, were in the range of 7.5-
9.5percent.

During the year 2010-11, credit growth which was earlier
driven by infrastructure sector became increasingly
broad based across sectors and industries evidencing
growth momentum and demand pressures. Credit flow
to services sector increased significantly for transport
operators, tourism, hote! and restaurant and commercial
real estate besides retail, housing and personal loans.

Under the present Economic Scenario, Bank registered
the deposit growth of 21.50% & Credit Growth of
30.83%. The detail of the Bank's Performance is

TOTALBUSINESS

During the year ended

31.03.2011, total
gross Business of the
Bank recorded an
increaseof 25.23% at
Rs. 1,02,556 crore
as compared to Rs.
81,894 crore as on
31.03.2010.

w1 Fisare o1 IRy T8 R ey o wET v illustrated hereunder:

4% srad—feareT 2010—11 BANK'S PERFORMANCE - 2010-11

b AU Yehol AU / Total Business

femis  31.03.2010

o % o £ 120000

@OR 81894 wag | £

ESlIy —cﬁ- aﬁe_‘l—[ a‘é € 100000 1

31032011 P FANE | £ 80000

@ dRE, 96 BT FA | > 60000

YR 1,02,556 TS | 45 40000 |

wOy BH A §F 20000 |

TEEg § 2523% B | ® 31266.6:

ﬂ"‘l&'ﬁﬁﬁ' 0 T 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
[Hel AR
Total Business | 31266.82 | 4324042 | 59373.75 | 81893.76 | 10255581

PROFIT

g @M/ Net Profit

The Bank has posted

526.17 3.41% growth in Net
iy to Rs. 526.17
' crore during 2009-10.
Operating profit of the
Bank increased by
15.49% at Rs.1013.50
crore in comparison to
Rs. 877.57 crore in

e Profit
431.18
'i crore from Rs. 508.80
FRK

2000 | 2010 | 2011

2009-10.
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DEPOSIT

. The total deposit of
¥ A Ho o A 20000 S i/ Deposits the Bank registered a
¥ 2150% Y ghE & growth of 21.50%
# | 31 W 2010 | § 60000 59723191 | Lith Net accretion of
L g ° 49155.09 2 Rs.10,568 crore to
' ’ S. 1Y, CI
215?;[#,;3 ;{g £ 50000 - Sz reach Rs 59,723
31 9 2011 W TEPY | & 40000 3467565 WA crore 13510n Mfarch 31,
e ~ -3 s - 20 rom
IR 59723 S ¥ | 30000 1 483141 g @ e Rs.49,155 crore as
TS, Sl 10568 WU | 193876 oo W N2 ¥ on March 31, 2010.
oy 2 20000 1 - Y Y -
U AHgE el L -— — — e The average cost of
& 9 Sl TiRrE B . 10000 1 V" $ w :’gﬁ w deposits of the bank
afrera e fa o | ¥ 0 = = ] o] ] stood at 6.19%
1 6.32% HI oAl A L2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 compared to 6.32%
6.19% & | gz;osits 19318.76 | 24831.41 | 34675.65 | 49155.00 | 50723.19] | MPreviousyear.

31 4 2011 & G 9 & gRomET B
U@ 9

Highlights of Resuits For The Year Ended
31stMarch 2011

““Punjab & Sind Bank (ﬁ

(&Y ARG ﬁ) (Rs in Lacs)
T g S Year Ended %age
.03. 1(31.03.2010 | ch

31.03.2011 |31.03.2010 | IRad= 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 | change
ST A 493251 393418 25.38 Interest Income 493251 393418 25.38
O — 43708 41181 6.14 Other Income 43708 41181 6.14
o T 536059 434509 2355 Total Income 536959 434599 23.55
el g 435610 346842 25.59 Total Expenditure| 435610 346842 2559
gfi=Te T am 101350 87757 15.49 Operating profit 101350 87757 15.49
g o™ 52617 50880 3.41 Net Profit 52617 50880 341
anRaEl v uftime 0.90% 1.05% - ROA 0.90% 1.05% -
UE = Ao . Net Interest o % )
(me) 2.66% 2.45% - Margin (NIM) 2.66% 2.45%
TFH SSF anfkaai|  0.99% 0.63% - Gross NPA% 0.99% 0.63% -
g IFToid AT | 056% 0.36% - Net NPA(%) 0.56% 0.36% -

quieEar Capital Adequacy o

%H (%) 11.94% 11.74% - Ratio (%) 11.94% 11.74% -
ol Tafedr Capital Adequacy o .
T (%) (e n) 12.94% 13.10% - Ratio(%) (Basel I1) 12.94% 13.10% -
ERL ' 26.40 26.98 - EPS 26.40 26.98 -
olt va dfera farfe CAPITAL & RESERVE

& 3 af B @ 9o [T wfivar & mem | = 10
it dv # R A 40000000 RS I B wAY
12@/*$Wﬁﬁﬁm%mlﬁaﬁ$ww1zo/_
ot vd- & weEar st ok wfEd ah @ i
AT BT 5% B BT G TS |

During the year the Bank issued 4,00,00,000 equity
shares of Rs.10 each for cash at a price of Rs.120/- by
way of Book Building process. The cutoff price was
Rs.120/-, while retail investors and applicants under
employees' category were allowed discount of 5%.

l
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9% A WY 47082 XIS (T WUT 43082 BRIS PT
Wfage wfEfea 2) & oo e Rms aror g
WER & B H 17.93% A 79 g€ 39 vaR §5
HeT quil § ¥ @ SRM WY 423.06 H¥e 9 9fF g9
forerent fdavor fooe 2

T FUs )
faawmr (31.032011) | (31.03.2010)
gl gt 22306 183.06

aftrey v Wl af®mE| 20000 200.00
R (Qro=dndio)

el 423.06 383.06

3

The Bank raised Rs.470.82 crore {including premium of
Rs. 430.82 crore) which resulted in dilution of the
Government of India share by 17.93% thus increasing
the Paid-up Capital of the Bank during the year to
Rs.423.06 crore as detailed below:

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars (31.03.2011) (31.03.2010)
Equity Capital 223.06 183.06
Perpetual Non- 200.00 200.00
Cumulative Preference

Shares (PNCPS)

Total 423.06 383.06

for® 31.032010 & §& ) gE AMforad WY 2128.23
g o T {5 2P 31.03.2011 T IHT BUY 3048.83
FRrS B T

Jo o1 Yoit yaiear i (@ 1) faTie 31.03.2011 &Y
12.94% o wEf& THd o0 e fmifa smasamar
9% & U1 BN YLARTINN 8.35% 2 |

afusn

faie 31.03.2010 B fcl WY 32,738.67 FRrs D HUH H
30.83% B gy o I gY &% 31.03.2011 B 5 B
Hor AMNA BIY 42,832,62 BRI B Y| AT TR e
wiawe foal a8 & 10.45% & g 9 faTi® 31.03.2011
1 10.31% &l 74T |

HRE U de ¥ TR BRIEW 31.03.2010 3 Rerforgar
FIY 2,340.01 FUE W TgHY BUY 3,267.44 PG HUY 8l
T §, & Rl 9 2010—11 B TRTT 30.63% giE B

BIREL

The Net Worth of the Bank has however improved from
Rs.2128.23 crore as on 31.03.2010 to Rs. 3048.83 crore
ason 31.03.2011.

The Capital Adequacy Ratio (Basel Il) of the Bank is
12.94% as on 31.03.2011 against the minimum
stipulated requirement of 9% with core CRAR at 8.35%.

ADVANCES

The Bank's Advances increased by 30.83% from
Rs.32,738.67 crore as on 31.03.2010 to Rs. 42,832.62
crore as cn 31.03.2011. The average vield on Advances
stood at 10.31% as on 31.03.2011 compared to 10.45%
during the lastyear.

Letter of Credit and Bank Guarantee business of the
bank also increased to Rs.3267.44 crore as on
31.03.2011 from Rs.2340.01 crore as on 31.03.2010
thereby registering growth of 39.63% during FY
2010-11.

The Bank has

?m 2 | 2 ITH / Advances diversified portfolio
i o o & 5 45000 amszez || o e credt
faf At w2 ggggg 32138.67 growth in exposure
PN & | S, T o | to preferred sectors
U4 oY SUBHTHTHE) | N 30000 24698.10 like Housing, Micro &
fove e, amreq | 7 250007 18409.01 ' Small Enterprises
T ae Sen SNy | B 20000 ' (MSE), Educational
TS W A ¥ %15000‘11948.06 institutions,

E Infrastructure and

# Industry.

P PRI § g | g 190007 é
50001 {E :
el 0 % ¢

5 F e gatenfyg = 2007 2008

2000 | 2010 2011 The Bank, through its

o IE W@ FEET | | pdvances | 11948.06 | 18409.01

well laid down Credit
Growth & Monitoring

24698.10( 32738.67 | 42832.62

et & WRud 9

ATH Tl FRER W

T e ok srRi-freea @ § @ ey
forrerl &) o T § | §6 B 9GSO HRIE” TR
el AT $1 99% W HIN B |

System, continues to
closely monitor its advances portfolic to maintain its
quality and performance. The Standard Advances
Portfolic continues to be above 99% of total Advances.
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urafirear &= frs

S 3 wrufear &5 A 31032010 BT 10753 TS
FIU QA TGHY 31.03.2011 BT 13249 YIS WUY B TY S
fo& T T N BT 404% 2| FIEE AR
¥ 2010—11 § & 3 wrafAeEar &= & Fem ure HR e
2| & S wrfwd wufiwar 83 & @eg mia
W T I |

FY o RFE 31082010 P 5063 HUS WY ¥
93BT 31.03.2011 B! 5993 wRI$ HUY 8 ¢ o F
Frfoa g o ot @1 18.3% £ 9@ FRGHR
d afeReq wgew feumt wfta @y wd W
fepaml Y 5% e ®T TR T U AYE ®Y F FT
JUeTel NIl NE B |

faety Yy zor FiorET (gaednd)

§% A P B FT Ha® FNQ TG D W a wF ant
¥ gy fuaiRa ast & wiita 100% & afte #5139
T, 5 3 39w SN o Homn (Gaedd) 3 FriRa
WY 4450 TS WUY D BT D Ieg 5213 BT BUY
wfgafa fey @ o & 117.15% &) Rrg &9 o9t =1
ST f9 TR

PRIORITY SECTORADVANCES

Priority Sector advances of the Bank increased from
Rs. 10753 crore as on 31.3.2010 to Rs. 13249 crore
as on 31.3.2011 constituting 40.4% of Adjusted Net Bank
Credit. The Bank has thus achieved Priority Sector target
forthe year 2010-11. Thrustin poverty alleviation schemes
has been the hallmark of the attainment of Priority Sector.

Agriculture credit increased from Rs.5063 crore as on
31.3.2010to Rs. 5993 crore as on 31.3.2011 constituting
18.3% of Adjusted Net Bank Credit. Bank continued to
provide credit to small & marginal farmers including
tenant farmers and oral lessees at cheaper interest rate
of5%p.a.

SPECIAL AGRICULTURAL CREDIT PLAN
(SACP)

The Bank maintained Credit Flow to Agriculture
achieving more than 100% of the allocated target
consistently over the past several years. This year, Bank
disbursed Rs.5213 crore under Special Agriculture
Credit Plan against the target of Rs.4450 crore,
achieving 117.15%. The performance for the last three
years is as under:

(FUg—rgl #H) 7 (Amt. in crore)

2008-09 2009410 2010-11
Yearly | Achievement| %age | Yearly | Achlevement | %age Yearty | Achievement| %age
Target/ e wiyerg | Target =T ol | Target aiffw | yrg wew | witer
¥ T s e e
) g
3015 3295 108.30% | 3860 8355 216.46% 4450 5213 117.15%

af 2010-11 B SRM, I A 506 @@ FerwAT TR B
558 HUS WA HlaaRe fFy )

Y&, og AN 7243 I (TH.0.en g )

mefdar &=, g, &g i Tew gehn i @) o
W A AEw Al &3 @ #) ¥ 2010-11 @ SR
TICHTHS & @& ST % 17.8% @Y gy S 75 wav se00
m%ﬁ;ﬁmwmﬁﬁﬁaaﬁmaﬁaﬁ
20% | @ IIEd T | R oEeT U
aiAEar aF ¥ ffflevy @ e teuHesd ww
wfaee 4 wafe gg 2|

IqfEa wnfa / sonfay & =Ry o afim

IR W /Ty & ey ey afn e
31.03.2010  287.66 PIIS BUY ¥ I3 T 31.03.2011 FT
295 TS WY A7 S 1% §F g7 9w 7 Ay e 2
B R AT |

During the year 2010-11 the Bank has disbursed Rs.5.58
crore to 506 Self Help Groups.

MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES
(MSMEs)

Micro Small & Medium Enterprises sectoris a thrust area
of the Bank in its Credit Policy. Advances to MSME
sector increased by 17.8% during the year 2010-11 to
Rs. 6900 crore against GOI stipulation of 20% Y-O-Y
growth. MSME credit dispensation has increased with
special focus on the asset quality and diversified growth
in Priority Sector.

ADVANCES TO SC/ST BORROWERS

Advances to SC/STs rose to Rs.295 crore during the
year 2010-11 against Rs.287.66 crore as on 31.3.2010
as a consequence of special focus thrust given by the
Bank,
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31.03.2011 B Reifegar sou s Fgml o 15% 3
TS SR o TRt gl TR T 28.51% faTdaer gar @
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SR Swaax Refy &1 e far 2
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WELFARE OF MINORITY COMMUNITY/
WOMEN ENTREPRENEURS:

Lending to Minarity Communities was 28.51% of total
advances as on 31.3.2011 against national target of 15%
and advances to Women Entrepreneurs stood at 4.91%
of total advances against national target of 5%.

EDUCATION LOANS

Bank's exposure for Education Loans has shown a

consistent upward trend during 1ast three years through:

® Interest concession of 0.50% on the applicable card
rate on fresh Education loan sanctioned to Girl
students

® \Web Based online Education loan application
systemwas putin place.

. af¥e gfe § FFar @ & oAl §R)T fAT Y. @ Implementation of Central scheme to provide
B e e oy i e o Cavaliad " 3y studente from
ucation
il A economically weaker sections. ]
(qqqq_a,—\hg‘f #) (Rs. in crore)
arafey faaaifaa gP7ar A . No. of students Amount
faenial 9 @ Periods financed Qutstanding
2008—2009 6717 179.15 2008-09 6717 179.15
2009-2010 7209 204.22 2009-10 7209 204.22
20102011 7444 218.35 2010-11 7444 218.35
T GRIOTR AT AT RURAL SELF EMPLOYMENT TRAINING
((MR.TH e | ORI ) INSTITUTES (RSETIs)
W‘ ﬁ?ﬁrﬂ- - w o - 1 ® In accordance with
) AR ERFR : . 3 oo 8 the initiative of
b e : Ministry of Rural
B gy TR 7 | Development, GOI,
99Ty RISd “ our Bank has
e, A SR [ established Rural
wheee e A [ % Self Employment
grfior ERISETR ) Training Institutes
i (RSETIs) at
ufyreror  HEATH ,
[ Ludhiana, Moga
(SR X KRR and Faridkot
WA districts of Punjab
' State.
. ¥ F wlReonfiEr |
yRTeror TS ® ¢ The Bank has
aﬁﬁ fa &Ti provided buses in
3% ng‘@l ;Ev{ H4¥ e e o R i’ aIIthreg RSETIsto
ﬁﬁmws‘é‘r A DS, AT, 5 fﬁ.h 03-03-2011 1 A I ];r:nscpénla’:iotn?)fthg
IER| ¥ A A a\';ﬁ—?? » 'ﬁ%ﬁéworkof trainees to the
o Sh. P. K. Anand Executive Director appraisin o
Sy B | £SETI Moga trainees on 03-03-2011. training college

fromthe hinterland .
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® Bank has Financial Literacy Counseling Centers
{FLCCs) in all the three lead districts of the Banki.e.
Moga, Faridkot and Ludhiana.

RRB SPONSORED BY THE BANK

Sutiej Gramin Bank, Bhatinda, the RRB sponsored by
our Bank, covering six districts of Punjab namely,
Bhatinda, Faridkot, Mansa, Muktsar, Moga and
Ludhiana, is in profit since inception. The RRB made
consistent pregress in various parameters as

TR A under -
(ETr—Fet #H) {Rs. in Crore)
31.03.2011 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
SHIY 221.72 195.48 Deposits 22172 195.48
w5t i 157.82 116.58 Total Advances 157.82 116.58
&3 oif 147.98 106.33 Priority Sector Advances 147.98 106.33
i;ﬁ 12835 5027 Agriculture Ad 128.35 90.27
riculure vances . .
s o 1.68 1.63 9
= 3R FenfRg 0.12% 0.40% Net Profit 1.68 1.63
IRt Net NPA 0.12% 0.40%
fo<Ng 99d=E= FINANCIAL INCLUSION

« 3% ¥ 2000 ¥ HWR BT TG a@ 387 1= M
Tt & o v i weReE e (7. )
IR 6 2|

« T ansfeq Wbt H

= faw oo

Hard yeE Y @
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1.20 mat ¥ faw |
Hre T |

2 367 Tmat ®
tatgdEifas
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3-2011 T R Rorcy @ AR i whow & o G e
memﬁmmwwwmeﬁm

® Bank has prepared a Financial inclusion Plan (FIP)
for covering 387 unbanked villages with popuiation
above 2000 by March 2012.

® [tis planned to provide
banking services in all
the allocated villages
through delivery
channels viz.,

1 Opening of brick
and mortar
branches in 20
villages.

2 Through ICT
based Smart Card
Model by
engaging BCs in
367 villages.

While expanding

ffmR & e gy Sh. P.K. Anand, ExecutiveDirectorempoweringwomenthroughissueofFinanciaI coverage of Fls, 200

2010—11 ¥ 200 7Tal BT | Inclusion Smart Card at un-banked vilage Ganghas Dist Ludhiana on 03-03-2011. | villages have been

Seroro)
PG TS E |

provided with banking
servicesin 2010-11.
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o | &FET ameeee wrfer &
] S.No Banki No of villages
- afa anking Outlet covered
1. |faw yog AR 10 1. |Brick and Mortar branches 10
2. | araefie Rt 190 2. |Business Correspondents 190
3. o wne @rel B e 200 3. | No. of Smart cards issued 200

. % 2010—11 & IRF TH, Mg, N, & F=IA 2000
A aRF s g R AfeT smEfed wfal d
67821 faTg AR @i @el Y E |

. aafg TiTE aRd Fo ¥ 442 T AdE aEder
@ die T E |

DEIFCRE I FRIE R
T 3 aER & Sonewe & forg gens Y. ¥ & WM

e 67821 Financial Inclusion accounts have been
opened in the allotted unbanked villages with
population above 2000 under FIP during the
year 2010-11.

® 4.42lacs Financial Inclusion accounts have been
opened inthe bank including allotted villages.

UIDAI PROJECT

The Bank has signed MOU with UIDAI
for enrolment of AADHAAR.

THa g, R eI Rl

getd  draidaa ®
rifesle afEeEn

A pilot project was
initiated in Head Office

o @ T8 e
1200 HEEIRAT  dqel
ST gRani | SOl
A& R |

wherein 1200 members
of staff and their families
were enrolled.

g fmdm @ &’ﬁqd’tﬁ’a’,mq@rﬁé‘%q\aﬁ@lqaﬁmﬁﬂﬁzaﬂoa—zouzﬁ\ﬁ?ﬁﬁaﬂﬂﬂ
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e ® fag AADHAAR first enroiment in the Bank being issued by Sh. A. P. Singh, Deputy
o TR PR Directar General UIDAI to Sh. P K. Anand, Executive Director on 23-03-2011
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NEW INITIATIVES

e Scheme formulated
for financing of
construction of
godowns for FCI for
storage of food
grains
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Scheme formulated for financing against pledge of
ware-house receipts issued by ware-houses
managad by National Bulk Handling Corporation Ltd.

¢ Dairy Entrepreneurship Development Scheme.

ASSETQUALITY

The Bank continued to make concerted efforts for
recovery of NPAs during the year. The aggressive and
focused efforts in recovery could result in the total
recovery of over Rs.288.02 crore including recovery of
Rs.115.66 crore in Written Off Accounts.

The position of Gross and Net NPAs as on 31 03.2011
vis-a-vis previous yearis as under:

SN Y
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(woT—arel #) (Rs. in Crore)
He—Fromia i et NPA As on 31.03.2010 As on 31.03.2011
anfert 31.03.2010 B 31032011 &Y —
Hdol 206.15 0.63% 42478 0.99% Gross 2061 5 063% 42428 0.990/0
e 16.63 | 0.36% 23794 |0.56% Net 116.63 | 0.36% | 237.94 0.56%

RY o 70% widera o @ 9fy §o &1 e g
ST 81.82% B HelloolHd &R W ET |

fadw gea= va facsh fafrm
Faaeon qer e Y @ argey RER weET B a1

3.97 W g8y T O af @ SR 18701.28 TR
wUY E AT

aferpferal @Y fa@ v @ g a9 & 109.08 FRIT
YR @t g A §H qY 75.16 B wIU &1 @Al
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afed g & | @1 €1, 4% as e gie 4 931 @
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gyl I § |wef ver @ oftw 39 wfyr ® oy A
war o faar mar 2

9 a9 ® qegE 5 Rew iy d@oe 4w
RIS qToRt B anf) ot gever 2, faeel Rifteg o
MR A 10.28% HT g T3 81 19 9 & gorwr # g
fafermar omT 3 36.31% @ gfy g€ 21

ad @ IR ¥ 7 o e wmnel & @Ry 99 &
fermt @1 @57 ¥ @) &1 11500 el TH B WH B 5,
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& Rywp! B 8 ) )|
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The Provisioning Coverage Ratio of the Bank stood at
healthy level of 81.82% as against 70% required by RBI.

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT & FOREIGN
EXCHANGE

The Bank's gross total investment increased by 3.97%
during currentfinancial year to Rs. 18701.28 crore, with a
portfolio composition consistent with the corporate
requirement, risk perception and Investment Policy of
the Bank.

The profit on Sale of Securities for the year was Rs.75.16
crore as against Rs.109.06 crore for the previous year,
primarily on account of rising yields during the course of
the current year. Further, the Bank was able to effect
recovery of an aggregate amount of Rs.35.34 crore in
the technically written-off cases of the Investment
Partfolic and the said amount has been appropriated
towards the profits.

There has been an increase of Forex Merchant Turnover
by 10.28% despite the fact that major international
markets have still to come out of global financial crisis.
There has been increase of 36.31% in the Exchange
Profit as compared to previous year.

During the year, Bank launched sale of gold coins from
designated branches of the Bank. Gold coins in
denominations of 5, 8 & 10 grams aggregating to 115.00
Kg. were imported from Switzerland, out of which coins
weighing 108.00 Kg were sold up to 31.03.2011.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Bank has put in place a robust and integrated Risk
Management system to ensure that the risks assumed
by it are within the defined risk appetites and are
adequately monitored. The overall responsibifity of
setting the Bank's risk appetite and effective risk
management rests with the Board and apex level
management of the Bank. The implementation of
Integrated Risk Management System in the Bank is
monitored by HO Risk Management Department (RMD)
headed by Chief General Manager.

Risk is managed through following Apex committees
viz.

1. Risk Management Committee (RMC)- a board level
subcommittee

)
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2. CreditRisk Management Committee (CRMC)

3. Asset and Liabilites Management Committee
(ALCO)and

4. Qperational Risk Management Committee (ORMC)

These committees work within the overall guidelines and
policies approved by the Risk Management Committee
(RMC)/Board.

POLICY FRAMEWORK

The Bank has Board approved policies and procedures
in place to measure, manage and control various risks
that the Bank is exposed to. Integrated Risk
Management Policy has been formulated with the
objective of analyzing the overall risk profile of the bank
and to integrate all the risks of the Bank. The other
important risk policies comprise of Asset-Liability
Management (ALM) Policy, Investment Policy, Loan
Policy, Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA), Credit Audit,
Country Risk Management Policy, Derivatives Policy,
Operational Risk Management Policy, Business
Continuity Planning (BCP) & Disaster Recovery
Management {DRM) Policy, Stress Testing Policy, Policy
on Utilization of Credit Risk Mitigation and [|CAAP
Policy. The policies are reviewed annually by the RMC /
Board.

BANK'S COMPLIANCE WITH BASEL-II

In terms of Regulatory Guidelines of Reserve Bank of
India, the Bank has adopted the New Capital Adequacy
Framework w.e.f. 31.03.2009. Based on Basel il norms,
the Bank has adopted Standardised Approach for Credit
Risk, Modified Duration Approach for Market Risk and
Basic Indicator Approach for Operational Risk for
computing the capital charge. The Bank is computing the
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio {CRAR) on
parailel basis under Basel-l and Basel-ll guidelines. The
CRAR position of the Bank is reviewed by the Boardona
quarterly basis. Bank has geared up to maintain time
schedule for moving towards advanced approaches
under BASEL Il, as suggested by RBI.

ICAAPPOLICY

In compliance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines
on Basel |1 - Pillar 2- Supervisory Review and Evaluation
Process (SREP), the Internal Capital Adequacy
Assessment Process (ICAAP) Policy has been
formulated to assess the capital requirement
commensurate with the size, level of complexity, risk
profile and scope of operations of the Bank. Various
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residual risks are assessed and additional capital is
provided for wherever required. The capital _adequacy of
the Bank is assessed based on the analysis of current
and projected financial/capital position as well as the
headroom available.

Stress Testing exercises are also undertaken to assess
the likely impact of various stress situations in relation to
capacity of Bank's profitability to absorb the shock and
consequent impact on Bank's capital.

DISCLOSURE
In compliance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines
on Basel |l — Pillar 3 = Market Discipline, the Bank has

put in place a Disclosure Policy, duly approved by the
Board and the disclosures on Quarterly / Half yearly /
Annual basis as per the policy are displayed in the
Bank's Website /Annual Report.

CREDITRISK

Credit Risk management processes involve
identification, measurement, monitoring and control of
credit exposures. Credit risk and its policy formulation is
managed by Credit Risk Management Committee
{CRMC). Itregutarly monitors prudential caps in different
loan segments including industry, corporate, retail and
individual/group borrowers.

Comprehensive credit rating framework comprising of
Credit Risk Rating Models for Corporate and Retail
Loans, pricing of loans linked to risk assessment and
credit rating, study & analysis of industries/portfolio and
migration of credit ratings is undertaken.

Awareness of Basel Il norms at the Operating level is
created and continuously enhanced to achieve the aim
of conservation and optimum use of capital.

MARKET RISK

The Bank's portfolio is exposed to market risk on
account of changes in interest rates and currency rates.

In the bank, the Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) is
overseeing the functions relating to market risk. The
Bank has put in place a variety of market risk
measurement systems and tools. Strict adherence to
various limits and proper escalation of breaches, if any,
are followed.

The Liquidity Management Framework is well
established, which safeguards the ability of the Bank to
meet all payment obligations when they become due. It
is designed to identify, measure and manage the liquidity
risk position ofthe Bank.
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The Bank is computing the market risk capital charge as
per the standardized approach, by using Modified
Duration Method, as per the regulator’s guidelines. The
Bank also calculates Value at Risk (VaR) on its foreign
exchange portfolio.

The Bank periodically undertakes stress test exercise to
highlight the potential risks, on account of liquidity &
interest rate risk that may arise due to events that are
rare but plausible. The impact of shock to one risk factor
that may generate worst case scenario is studied and to
counter the impact, possible solutions are derived.

OPERATIONAL RISK

The Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC)
oversees matters relating to risks associated with
operations and ensures the continuity / restoration of
business in the event of contingency / exigencies.
Presently, capital charge on operational risk is
calculated as per Basic Indicator Approach. The Bank
has started the process of collecting Loss Data for
migration to advanced approachesto Operational Risk.

ORGANISATION & SUPPORT SERVICE
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With opening of 47 new
branches and one
) 1 currency chest during
the year, the Bank has
Pan India presence with
965 branches and 12
currency chests as on
31.03.2011.

The Central Pension
Processing Center,
established at Head
Office has been
operationalized w.e.f.
01.12.2010 and
disbursement of Pension
to Central Civil
Pensioners has since
been started.

@Y e B SIS Sh. PK. Anand, Execulive Director of the Bank inaugurating new

HR®T 81 AT 2 Bank's Branch at Kalkaji, New Delhi on 21-01-2011

{9 G JdET HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
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TRAINING & HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Training is an integral part of human resource
development. In the current competitive environment
in the banking industry, it is all the more important to
keep the staff abreast of the latest developments in
technology, system and procedures, legal aspects etc.
With this in view, 192 programmes were conducted by
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PSB Centre for Banking Research & Training at
Chandigarh in General Banking & Computer related
programmes and at NIBSCOM, NOIDA in various
fields from 1st April 2010 to 31st March 2011, in which
training was imparted to 3664 employees of different
cadres. Besides, 209 Officials were also nominated by
Head Office, Personnel Department for specialized
training programmes at Assocham, BIRD, CBI
Academy, CAB, CRRID, FEDAI, FlU-india MOF, IBA,
IBA-DBOD, IBA-FICCI, IDBRT, IIFT, 1IM, IIML, 1IBF,
ISB, MDI, RTC, SIDBl etc

STAFF STRENGTH

The Bank has a dedicated workforce of 8107 employees
ason 31.03.2011:

Sofy 31T 2011 Category Strength as on 31.03.2011
sy 5512 Officers 5512
ferfoes 1452 Clerks 1452
arsfeeT W% 1143 Sub-staff 1143
wd 8107 Total 8107
FrRIvd AfEdr—rs WOMEN IN EMPLOYMENT
fei 31.03.2011 TR Fed 8107 HH=NA F A 911 HARAT  Out of the total staff strength of §107 as on 31.03.2011,
FHIY ¥ W) Wl =T BT 11.24% & | the women employees were 811, constituting 11.24% of
h the total strength.
IR A @ HdafRal «) TR EMPLOYMENT TO RESERVED CATEGORY

IR WHR & ARG g @ IR, IqgRe
S/ STenfd & FEREl & g 8% 7 A8 weue @
T TS ARHT B w0 F TG fhar &

31.03.2011 B R & HqER gEd A/ STt
HHARA] B T FH: 908 TAT 218 B | AR sl
Aferal & sfelra e 9w e 2

EMPLOYEES

In terms of Govt. Reservation Policy, a General Manager
has been designated as a Chief Liaison Officer for
SC/ST employees.

The staff strength of SC/ST employees stood at 908 and
218 respectively on 31.03.2011. The staff strength under
various reserved categories is as under:

2rofy AT IRE|, oM | yEgd | iR CATEGORY | SC ST OBC | Ex-SM | PH
oy | sty | frest it | s | e

F— o260 o3 165 P o OFFICERS | 526 153 149 69 51

P— 133 29 10 70 43 CLERKS 133 29 110 70 43

AR =T | | 249 6 42 176 18 SUB-STAFF | 249 36 42 376 18

B 908 218 301 515 112 Total 908 218 301 515 112
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FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE
DEPENDENTS OF DECEASED EMPLOYEES

During the year 2010-11, Bank considered 58 cases
received from dependants of deceased employees and
the employees who retired on medical grounds, under
the scheme for payment of ex-gratia in lieu of
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appeintment on compassionate grounds. Out of 58
cases considered, 45 cases were approved for payment
of ex-gratia and a total sum of Rs.291 lac has been paid
during the year.

PROMOTIONS

In order to keep up the motivational level of staff 8, 9, 6, 8,
220, 251, 166 & 42 promotions have been made in Scale
VI, VI, V, IV, L 1L | & Clerical cadre respectively during
the year ended 2011.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The industrial reiations in the Bank remained cordial
through out the year. The representatives from Workers
and Officers unions participated in various discussions
on developmental and other issues with the
management at various levels.

STAFF WELFARE

In order to motivate and encourage the staff for effective
participation in developmental activities, the Bank is
maintaining various welfare schemes for the staff. The
bank is contributing a part of profit, as per Ministry of
Finance guidelines, to PSB Welfare Trust.

During the year 2011, bank infroduced schemes for
reimbursement of cost/ expenses of certain life saving
devices/ methods of treatment, which are not covered
under Bipartite Settlement/ CSR. Further, a new health
check-up scheme was introduced for employees and
their spouses for timely detection of any serious
ailments. Also, improvement/ betterment in the existing
schemes of Hospitalization expenses, assistance for
bringing up handicapped / spastic child, financial aid in
case of the death of the employee, educational incentive
& scholarship schemes have been made during the year
for the welfare of staff.

DIRECT RECRUITMENT

The Department has completed its first phase of
Recruitment Process under which 454 Officers including
Specialist Officers and 246 Clerks were selected. The
Bank also initiated its second phase of Recruitment
process for the recruitment of 920 Officers, including
Specialist Officers and 450 Clerks through direct
recruitment, under which 7 EDP Scale -Ill Specialist
Officers, 28 Chartered Accountants, 46 EDP -l
Specialist Officers, 1 Security Officer and 1 Forex Officer
in Scale —| have already been selected by the Bank. The
remaining process for recruitment of Probationary
Officers, Hindi Cfficers, Agriculture Field Officers &
Clerks is likely to be completed in the month of June
2011.
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

During the review period, the Bank initiated various
projects viz. CBS, Network expansion, ATM deployment
& CTSinline with Bank's IT Policy.

The Bank has entered inte a contract with M/s Wipro Ltd.
for implementation of CBS in 500 branches and
consequently 52 branches of the Bank have been
migrated / opened in CBS environment.

Electronic fund transfer facility through RTGS & NEFT
has been made availablein 479 branches.

Bank has installed 83 onsite / offsite ATMs which are
serving the bank's customers in 17 major cities spread
all over India. The CTS Project of RBI is fully
implemented and is running live in NCR Delhi branches
of our Bank. At present 100% of the clearing volume of
the Bank in NCR is received through CTS System. The
CTS s underimplementation in Chennai.

ATMs

During the year, Bank
installed 22 online on-
site ATMs at identified
branches besides 2
online off-site ATMs to
provide any-time
banking facilities to
customers. With this,
1 ATM tally of the Bank

J¥| has reached 83 &
“& Non-ATM branch

RN
g -
- customers have also
X!

been brought under
1 the ambit of ATM
facility. The joining of
NFS is a giant leap for
ATM card users of our
Bank. The Bank has
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issued 46.000
personalized and non-personalized cards.,

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Bank has a well established Inspection Department
that examines the adherence to system, policies and
procedures of the Bank. The regular inspections,
Concurrent Audit, Risk Based Internal Audit, Credit
Audit, Revenue Audit, Management Audit, Information
System Audit of all the eligible branches / offices were
conducted as perplan.

The Audit Committee of the Board periodically reviewed
the adeqguacy of the internal control system and other
important aspects / functions of internal control.
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COMPLIANCE FUNCTION

Subsequent to upgradation from a Compliance Cell to
a full fledged Department, besides drafting of
Cempliance Manuals & Compliance Templates, all
Zonal Offices and Head Office Departments were
subjected to Compliance Audit to gauge the
compliance risk. Further, in a bid to improve upon
awareness of Regulatory, Statutory and Internal
guidelines, the gists of guidelines by RBI & Bank were
compiled & uploaded on the intranet site of the Bank on
monthly basis. This compliance initiative was well
received, as it served as a ready reference for the field
functionaries & also enhanced the Compliance level.
The Chief Compliance Officer places Monthly Report
on Compliance before the CEQ, while the position is
reviewed by ACB/Board on quarterly basis.

PR & PUBLICITY

The Bank has adopted a well-planned strategy to build
up its image amongst the public at large as also at
corporate levels. The Bank gained immense publicity at
pre and post IPO stage by adopting various modes of
publicity including print & electronic media which
covered Press Conferences &interviews of CEO.

Bank always endeavors to dedicate itself to the service
of the nation in its publicity messages while eaming a
well deserved mileage in publicity.

VIGILANCE

As a measure of preventive vigilance, the Branches of the
Bank are being visited by Vigilance Officers posted at
Zonal Offices. 190 sensitive Branches have been
identified on the basis of risk perceptions and the same
have been bifurcated into two categories, namely A & B
and are being visited on quarterly and half-yearly intervals
respectively. 5 Training Programmes on Operational Risk
Management, Preventicn, Detection & Investigation of
Frauds were conducted by the Bank during the Financial
Year at NIBSCOM, NOIDA & PSB-CBRT, Chandigarh.
Sensitive Posts in the Bank were also reviewed as another
measure of preventive vigilance.

During the financial year 2010-11, the progress in
disposal of disciplinary cases was reviewed regularly
with thrust on disposal of disciplinary cases in a
time-bound manner. Disciplinary Authorities, Inquiring
Authorities as well as Presenting Officers were suitably
guided & emphasis was laid on adherence to time
schedule as stipulated by CVC while ensuring free & fair
conduct of disciplinary proceedings. As a result, the
Bank has been able to dispose of 58 Vigilance
Disciplinary Cases during theyear2010-11.
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96 complaints, including 17 through CVC, were received
and an equal number of complaints were investigated /
disposed of during the Financial Year.

During the year, 12 fraud cases for Rs.30.21 lacs were
closed under the recent relaxations given
by RBI.

SECURITY ARRANGEMENT

Regular Security Inspections were carried out by Zonal
Security Officers, which were closely monitored by Head
Office. Consequently, there was marked improvementin
the security arrangement in the Bank. All the branches
are provided with an armed guard and electronic security
gadgets, as per RBl stipulations

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL
LANGUAGE

During this year, 53 workshops were organized (49
Hindi and 4 Punjabi workshops) imparting training to
893 personnel.

Besides this, 2647 personnel were trained in 610 Hindi
Desk Training Programmes, which were organized at
various branches.

For the purpose of reviewing the progress of Official

language, O.L. Inspections were conducted in 610
branches, 14 Zonal Offices and 22 Departments.
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washonouredby Delhi
TOLIC with third prize
forbestperformance
in the field of
implementation of
Official Language.
Besides this, Zonal
Offices Ludhiana
and Chennai,
BOs Bangaluru,
Thiruvananthpuram
and Pune were also
honoured with first
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Sh. DD Sharma and Dr, Charanjit Singh, receiving O.L.Shield of Delhi
Bank TOLIC from Mrs. Veena Upadhyay, Secretary, Govt. of India for better
performance in Official Language in bank during the year 2009-10.
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Official Language.
LHO Chandigarh was
honouredwith 11 prizescutof12 competitionsheld by
ChandigarhTOLIC.
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To motivate all employees in the bank towards the use of
Hindi, Hindi Day / fortnight was organized at Head Office
as well as in all the Zonal Offices. Various competitions
were organized and the winners were honoured. During
Hindi fortnight, a Kavi Sammelan was organized in
Lucknow and renowned Poets of Hindi and Urdu
participated init.

Also to motivate all controlling offices of the Bank,
Rajbhasha Shield Scheme was introduced amongst all
Departments and Zonal Offices and ZC-Delhi(l) —

Region-A ZO Ludhiana — Region-B, ZO Chennai -.

Region-C and HO P.F. Department were honoured with
Rajbhasha Shields.

HO Official Language Department has computerized the
All India record of Notified branches in Govt. gazette
under section 10(4) of Official Language Rule, 1976 of
Official Language Act, 1963 and the same was provided
to all Zonal Offtces for further updation.

Cfficial Language Department of the Bank organized All
India Rajbhasha Seminar and Unicode based special
workshop. 37 officers actively participated for two days.
On this occasion, a booklet HINDI KARYA SAHAIKA,
prepared by the Department was released. To ensure
the implementation of OL Policy of Govi. of India and to
bring about uniformity in all Zonal Offices, Hindi Indic
software, Bank's bilingual mono, bocoklet on Official
Language standard forms were made available.

The Committee of Parliament on Official Language
inspected ZO Delhi-l. The Committee has conveyed its
satisfaction with regard to Bank's Official Language
implementation, besides giving some suggestions,
which are being implemented. The Committee also
visited our Jhansi and Hing Ki Mandi, Agra branches and
had discussion with the bank officials. Both the
branches are implementing the suggestions conveyed
by the Committee.

SPORTS

The Bank has a Sports Academy which nurtures Bank's
Hockey Team at National level, besides Hockey
Academy for age group of 15 to 18 years & Sub Junior
Hockey Academy for age group of 12 to 15 years.

During the year, the Bank's Hockey Team won the
following three tournaments:

s Liberal Hockey Tournament at Nabha
* SahibzadaAjit Singh Hockey Tournament at Ludhiana
* Independence Hockey Tournament Mandi (H.P.)

Bank Hockey Academy won Inter-college Tournament at
Amritsar and was runner up in three tournaments.
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CONSTITUTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Bank is committed to good Corporate Governance
and is constantly striving to further strengthen the same
to ensure greater transparency and better coordination
atalllevels in the Organization.

The Bank's Board represented by persons with diversified
professional experience is constituted in accordance with
the Banking Companies {Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act 1980 read with the Nationalized Bank
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme
1980, as amended and is represented by persons with
diversified professional experince.

As on 31st March, 2011, the Board comprised of a Whole
Time Director i.e. Executive Director besides five other
Directors including representatives of Ministry of Finance,
Reserve Bank of India, Non Official Directer (Chartered
Accountant Category) and two Part Time Non Official
Directors appointed by the Government of India.

Various Committees constituted under the Board as
listed below, oversee the functioning and control the
affairs of the Bank:

. Management Committee

. Audit Committee

*  Risk Management Committee

¢ Committee for monitoring Large Value Frauds

s  Vigilance Committee

& Customer Service Committee

. Remuneration Committee

. Appetlate Committee

° Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievance Committee
. Nomination Commiittee

. IT Committee

. Committee of Directors on Executives’ Promotion

The constitution of Bank's Board of Directors underwent
the following changes during the year 2010-2011:

Appointments

. Shri Karanpal Singh Sekhon was nominated as
Non Official Director on the Board of the Bank on
05.07.2010. Lo

¢  Shri Manish Gupta was nominated as Non Official
Directer on the Board of the Bank on 12.07.2010.

s Shri B.P.Kanungo was nominated as RBI
Nominee Director on the Board of the Bank on
30.07.2010.
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Cessations

s Shri G.S. Vedi, Chairman & Managing Director
attained the age of superannuation and thus retired
from the service of the Bank on 30.06.2010.

* Shri Sandip Ghose completed his term as an
Additional Director on the Board of the Bank on
27.07.2010.

. Shri R. Sadanandam, RBI Nominee Director
completed his tenure on 30.07.2010.

s  The resignations of Shri Harichand Bahadur Singh,
Non Official Director & Shri Manish Gupta, Non
Official Director, from the Board of the Bank were
accepted by the Competent Authority on
08.12.2010 and 24.12.2010 respectively.

e Shri M\V. S. Prasad, Non Official Director
completed his term of three years as Director of the
Bank on24.01.2011.

Twelve Meetings of the Board of Directors, Fifteen
Meetings of the Management Commitiee and Nine
Meetings of the Audit Committee of the Board were he!d
during 2010-2011, besides other Committee Meetings of
the Board.

STAUTORY AUDIT

The Bank appointed M/s Balram Chandra & Associates,
Allahabad; M/s.Bansal Sinha & Co, New Delhi; M/s
Bhatia & Bhatia, New Delhi; M/s Alka & Sunil, New Dethi;
M/s G. S. Goel & Co., Delhi and M/s S.B.G. & Co., Delhi
as Statutory Central Auditors for the accounting year
ended March 2011.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors is grateful to the Government of
India and Reserve Bank of India for their continued
assistance, active & timely support and guidance
rendered throughout the year. The Directors also express
sincere thanks to the Bank's clientele for their continued
patronage and confidence reposed in the Bank.

The Board appreciates and commends the contributions
made by the staff of all cadres for their aclive
involvement in the development/growth of the Bank and
looks forward to their continued support and co-
operation for realization of the corporate goals in the
years ahead.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Sdi/-

(P.K.Anand)
Executive Director
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31 HII, 2011 I
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2011

(000 P BrEER)
(000's OMMITTED)

31.03.2011 @I 31.032010 @7 Refy
IR Rerfar & a/qER D FTAR
SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2011 AS ON 31.03.2010
5. /3T . /T
Yot qeT 34 / CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
qoil / Capital 1 4230560 3830360
afera % 13 af¥w / Reserves & Surplus 2 | 33803287 22325483
AR / Deposits 3 597231938 491550856
R / Borrowings 4 28858875 37010514
3= SUY qAT WG / Other liabilities & Provisions 5 21376752 11931375
wirg / TOTAL 685501412 566648788
syl / ASSETS
TrEY 3w A R 9 4 sfavy 6 45798002 37882625
Cash & balances with Reserve Bank of India
ot A ey gd AT T Ay I W W 9 7 3166703 9670641
Balances with banks & money at call and short notice
a9/ Investment 8 186436512 178868385
9 /Advances 9 426378496 326391078
e anf¥m / Fixed Assets 10 8162491 5389069
o anfgai / Other Assets " 15559208 8446990
wirg / Total 685501412 566648788
HTpAE AT / Contingent Liabilities 12 82364269 58067255
THelt B Ty faet / Bills for Collection 9354076 7324394
Teol@dra o Wi / Significant Accounting Policies 17
@t ¥ wefad fewfir 4 Notes on Accounts 18
A 1 ¥ 18 @il w1 A e g/
Schedule 1 to 18 form an integral part of the accounts
qF, A= _ wafifr W e R @ sger
wET frevs Fa 4R i e @ P g TR (IR TANACSH
7
e THARYT 006184 T THARTA 00281
THeEE EiRikapeuil Q. R (e egzer) (oreT )
EACENICO] B Ui fiE ot WIHER WTHEN
q& W5l WaaP TH. H. 082928 TH. |, 076058
o T gy wilear g Wi T ATH TUS G
. TG PR EiR UG IEA T
HEmEES _ THSRTT 003202G7 THATCT006739G
@T.W‘ ® EE $.W.ﬂaaa ﬁtﬁ ﬁ:(g (m 'qﬂ%m) @—.ﬁﬂ W)
Toia g [og e aeslia sier S, s_ist % . 17572 » Eﬁrﬁ. A 084119
WEAF TEWETH e Ciocd Sod. e e o, e e @,
e o e el g{?ﬁ%ﬁ AT AR S AEER
o THARYA 00141599 THIRYA 00181879
T3 ﬁ?"ﬁ (Toma fiE W) (57t wET T
fa=i®m 30.04.2011 T, |, 014428 UH, . 089415

Y s T
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Punjab & Sind Bank

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2011

(ooo @ BIgHR)
(000's OMMITTED}
31.03.2011 Bl 31.03.2010 &l
Kbl lL] A a9
et YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
SCHEDULE 31.03.20M1 31.03.2010
/3 5 /3

l. 3™/INCOME P :
19l / Interest earned 13 i 49325080 ! 39341762
& 31 / Other income 14 . 4370855 | 4118072
W$ / TOTAL _ 53695935 . 43459834

. =¥@/EXPENDITURE ! ’
i) TAT AR/ Interest expended 15 1 33720602 27502339
uREre =39 / Operating expenses 16 i 9840363 ! 7181844
e 3R 4 / Provisions and contingencies L 4873239 3687634
/ TOTAL 48434204 38371817

. <m¥ /% /PROFIT/LOSS ;

5 4 / 8114 / Net Profit/Loss (=) for the period i 5261731 5088017
aTige™ / 81 (=) / ProfitLoss (—)broughtforward : 8788515 . 5970866
3SR -/ Withdrawal from I
T | / General Reserve : 10 332

e/ TOTAL 14050256 11059215

IV. RfyarT Y 3iRor / APPROPRIATIONS (TRANSFER TO): ;

wifafas i [/ Statutory Reserve . 1320000 1500000
guitsiRETI AR () / CapitalReserve [Investment] ? 146547 502581
[TH i/ General Reserve ' 10510 0
faery sifér e awr se()viii) @ sl / 166789 119071
Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viil) ‘
yTIfd o / Proposed Dividend:PNCPS ! 135000 127397
Ta9Er / Equity ; 446112 0
STHTEl T / Dividend Distribution Tax 96516 21651
Y By &Y e —u=A Y o o T 11728782 8788515
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet ; .

TrﬁE/TOTAL ] 14050256 | 11059215
Secla e faat / SignificantAccounting Policies 17 f :
Qrat ¥ e fewforar 18

[/ Notes on Accounts

I 1 W 18 W B A 3T E

Schedule 1 to 18 form an integral part of the accounts

A Bhattacharya
K. M.Gangawai

J.S.Kochar
Manjit Singh

P.K_Anand
Executive Director
Director
B.P.Kanungo

A K.Surana
Karanpal Singh Sckhon

Chief General Manager

P.S.Ghawri

General Manager

K.S.Suchdeva
Vijay Srivastava  Amarji

Asstt.Gen Manager

APS Teji

New Delhi
Date: 30.04.2011

H.P.Singh
t Kochhar G.S.Arora

Chief Manager
V.K.Mchrotra

As per our Report of Even Date

For Bansal Sinha & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 006184N
{Ravinder Khullar)
Partner

M.N0.082928

Far Bhatia & Bhatia
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003202N
{R.Bhatia)
M.No.17572

For G.S.Gocel & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN 001415N

{Gulab Singh Goel)
M.No 014428

For Balram Chandra & Associates
Chanered Accountants
FRN 002817C
(Atul Mehrotra)
Partner
M.No.076058
For Alka & Sunil
Chartered Accouniants
FRN 006739N
(Sunil Gupta}
M.Noe.084119
For S.B.G. & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 001818N
(Shri Bhagwan Gupta)
M.No 089415
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2011

- o

(000" BT BISFR) (000's omitted)

(&) aRare TRfAfE @ sfafa TH waE 31.03.20M 31.03.2010
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B | $ IgER e am /e 5261731 5088017
Net Profit/ (Loss) as per Profit & Loss Account

AT ¥/ Adjustments for:

yraee iR aeiEe @™ / Provisions & Contingencies 4873239 3687634
qerere (ae) / Depreciation (Net) 152136 120500
anfeaat 9 fE uv @™ / Profit on sale of assets -1092 -788
qfs, dreidiza gen sEdieng ) =S 1432960 1262701
Interest on Bonds, PCPS and IPDI

Frde Yot 3 uRad=i & ¢ aRere am 11718974 10158064
Operating Profit before working capital changes

TR ¥/ Adjustments for:

fef % afg / @) / Increase / (Decrease) in Deposit 105681082 144794309
Surl ¥ gfE / (@) / increase / {Decrease) in Borrowings -8151630 -2804246
sy xawii # gfg/ (@) /Increase / (Decrease) in Other 8913303 2437579
Liabilities

et ¥ (af) /= -7862814 53702070
{Increase) / Decrease in Investments

afisT % (gfg) /4 -101599171 -81160038
{Increase) / Decrease in Advances

= Rt ¥ @Gf&) /0 -9546943 -2775478
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets

e ARl (@) & 96 aE -847208 16948120
Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)

@) e wfafafet & F9d waw

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

feer syt # gf¥ / Increase in Fixed Assets -248247 -138280
anfeai @ fagh 9T @™ / Profit on sale of assets 1092 788
frar TRRARRY ¥ THd T@E (@) -247155 -137492
Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)

) R TRl & T TaE

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

gFadl IRT B AN FHRT (@S dis) @ifeT Tom) 400000 ]
Issue of Equity Shares (IPO) (Face Value)

PSS R

= e
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Punjab & Sind Bank

FH U WG 9% NfAT9,/ Share Premium received thereon 4308200 0
dwife iR 23 / Public Issue Expenses -91810 0
7or gis SN ®Y/ Issue of Subordinated Bonds 0 3750000
Wi 9 HT A9/ Redemption of Subordinated Bonds 0 0
gie, drivdice o arddrens TR & -1432960 -1262701
Interest on Bonds, PCPS and IPDI
S5 od NoidiTE @ amiw 581112 127397
Dividend on Equity & PNCPS
MY aEed & -96516 -21651
Dividend Distribution Tax
(m) R RRRRY ¥ odr waE 2505802 2338251
Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C )
uft=re el 9 F%4) / Cash from Operating Activities -847208 16948120
ey wfafaferaY & 9941/ Cash from Investing Activities -247155 -137492
i aifafafral ¥ /6€Y / Cash from Financing Activities 2505802 2338251
T 9 THS wAgd ¥ Fhy 1411439 19148879
Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents
af @ yRAT § AHET T THA W 47553266 28404387
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the Half year
¢ & ofF F THN T THE TGS 48964705 47553266
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the Half year
dre: Az & Wil siis T WaE B < 8
Note; All figures in minus represents "Cash Outflow"
P.K. ANAND G.5. ARORA APS. TEJ V.K. MEHROTRA
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR GENERAL MANAGER ASST GEN. MANAGER CHIEF MANAGER
W& = A arx"rx'r TdiTE, A AP ﬁs?‘ﬁn
FRFH s HETHEYS TEAE NEED = WEHE
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FOR BANSAL SINHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 006184N

T 8w = s B
S TGP
UHARUT 0061847

RAVINDER KHULLAR
PARTNER
M.No.082928

MI=R Fger
AEER
THH. 082928

FOR BHATIA & BHATIA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 003202N

T wifear oS w@few
[AE! PR
URARY 00320204

[R.BHATIA]
M.No.17572

AR, wfear
THE. 17572

FOR G.S.GOEL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 001415N

o SO, I
I FEER
THATRYS 001415949

GULAB SINGH GOEL
M.No. 014428

Ted Rig g
TAH. 014428

DATE: 30 APRIL, 2011
PLACE: NEW DELHI

fastir 30 afid, 2011
W A8 el

As per our Report of even date

AR W) 9 RuE & agar

FOR BALRAM CHANDRA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 002817C

T FORM TR VS TR
FAG! TEHR
TR 00281741

ATUL MEHROTRA
PARTNER
M.No.076058

G AT
AR
THH. 076058

FOR ALKA & SUNIL
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 006738N

I AP YUS G
|{IET AR
TR 0067397

[SUNIL GUPTA]
M.Nc.084119

gl

THA. 084119

FOR S.B.G. & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 001818N

T T AL gus wu
T AEPR
UH3IRYT 001818T

SHRI BHAGWAN GUPTA
M.No. 089415

2 WA T
TAH. 089415
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A o B

v e C A E

el

'




{..L:L':"'-—* ot

i pp————

Usg uee ¥y ¥
Punjab & Sind Bank

(000 FT BISHT)
(000's OMMITTED)
31.03.2011 DI 31.03.2010 F Rerfy

ferfa & srqER P IR
AS ON 31.03.2011 AS ON 31.03.2010

9. /3 %. /3

A 1 — Yoft / SCHEDULE 1-CAPITAL

wifrpa gsht / Authorised Capital
gfdadt dm= Goft / Equity Share Capital
% %, 10/ — & 75,00,00,000 I/
75,00,00,000 shares of Rs. 10/- each

HEHTT ¥R guh / Preference Share Capital

@ IR do) (@addion)
(Perpetual Non-cumulative) (PNCPS)

T® . 10/— & 225,00.00,000
225,00,00,000 shares of Rs.10/- each

forfH, sftresr o wew {ﬁﬁf/lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:

ga9d) ¥R Yull / Equity Share Capital

TP T.10/— & 22,30,56,000 (et T 18,30,56,000), [red HE
WHR B uiRar § UdE 610/ B 183056000 (S ad
18,30,56,000) AftAfer &)

22,30,56,000 (Previous Year 18,30,56,000) shares of Rs.10/- each
lincluding 18,30,56,000 (Previous Year 18,30,56,000) shares of
Rs.10/- each held by Central Government]

sferm= 9% ol / Preference Share Capital

(dftrarey R wh) @)

(Pempetual Non-cumulative) (PNCPS)

HE WEHR &) aiRer ¥ 7 v.10 /- B 20,00,00,000 IR (e
T 20,00,00,000)

20,00,00,000 (Previous Year 20,00,00,000) shares of Rs.10/- each
held by Central Government

Sig,/ TOTAL [1+11]

t |

7500000 7500000

22500000 22500000

30000000 ! "~ 30000000

2230560 1830560

2000000 2000000

4230560 3830560

g S R T
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(000 & BITHT)
(000's OMMITTED)

31032011 @1 31032010 & Rafu

Rerfa @ sIgER % IR
AS ON 31.03.2011 AS ON 31.03.2010
%./3 /32
g 2 — Rfm A vd sy /SCHEDULE-2 RESERVE & ’
SURPLUS |
. gifafde sneférg A/ Statutory Reserves
s / Opening Bal; - i 4959406 ’ 3459406
9§ & SR uReEE / Addition during the year 1320000 1500000
FI—IANT— | / SUB-TOTAL-I | 6279406 4959406
I Oof amféa A/ Capital Reserves L 1
. g o T verd st / :
a. Revaluation Reserve (Fixed Assets): ;
797919 / Opening Balance 4862384 ¢ 5048725
¥ @ SRE gRaEA / Add: Additions during the year ‘ 2803629 | NIL
7¢ & 2R Felfadi / Less:Deductions during the year J -126318 -186341
I9—4— 1 $ / SUB-TOTAL-lL.a 7539695 4862384
@, o afed Ay (Fae) /b, Capital Reserve [Investments]
31219 / Opening Balance 2315997 1813416
7§ B R uf¥ae 7 Add: Addition during the year : 146547 502581
Y9—4— Il @/ SUB-TOTAL-Il.b T 2462544 2315997
. ¥R WfAgH @/ Share Premium :
3121 719 / Opening Balance : 0 0
gy & A gRaEE / Add: Addition during the year . 4308200 0
|rdeie Fefa @@ / Less: Public Issue Expenses : -91810 0
FI7—IrT— 11l / SUB-TOTAL-IIl 4216390 - 0
V. Iorg qr 3g arfda fAfeaT / Revenue & Other Reserves
&, g IR(&E / a>.General Reserves
#1919 / Opening Balance 1078607 1078939
¥ & N e / Add: Addition during the year : 10510 0
af 3 <RM FEIAAT/ Less:Deduction during the year 5 -10 -332
I9—AT- VW 5/ SUB-TOTAL-IV.a 1089107 1078607
. <roTed ANfarg A : /b>. Revenue Reserve: :
329y / Opening Balance 105700 105700
a§ & < aRed= / Add: Addition during the year o 0
I—AT— IV G/ SUB-TOTAL-IV.b [ 105700 105700
T ey aTRfdr eRy 36(0) (v i) B ST 1/ ;
c>.Special Reserve u/s 36(i)(viii):
219 / Opening Balance 214874 1 95803
af © €k ufle / Add: Addition during the year 166789 | 119071
S9—4FT— IV 7/ SUB-TOTAL-IV.C f 381663 | 214874
V. @™ =1 @ o 919/ Balance in Profit & Loss Account 11728782 ‘ 8788515
el AT (1to V) / TOTAL [l to V] | 33803287 22325483
B e —

R

ol

[ S ENCYR)

— L L
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Punjab & Sind Bank

| (000 T BrEHR)
: (000's
OMMITTED)
; 31.03.2010 B
f 31.03.201 B fRfy TR
! Regfdr & IrFTAR AS ON
AS ON 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
| . /3 % /3
I 3 — = IR/ / SCHEDULE 3 — DEPOSITS
A. . #1971 941/ Demand Deposits
i. @t |/ From Banks 411169 527408
ii. 37 ¥/ From others 34236763 31039594
W 9= §o S ¥/ Savings Bank Deposits 108387688 91513367
. afe &A1/ Term Deposits
_‘ i. &1 ?/From Banks 60676255 23196926
’_ﬁ\ ii. 37 ¥/ From others 393520063 345273561
b WYg [1+11+111] / TOTAL [1+11+11l] | 597231938 | 491550856
) B. «Rg W TrEnal @ STHRIRIYT/ Deposits of branches in India | 597231938 491550856
TGN 4 — SUR/ SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
; . 9Rd ¥ SUR/Barrowings in India
T i.  9xdla Red §% / Reserve Bank of India 0 0
l ii. 37 §®% /Other Banks 11989257 15989240
[ jii. ey W SR AfAHIT / Other institutions & agencies 1500693 5872274
} . T A T e (@A) / 1600000 1600000
E Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI)
f y, et Tl st dae (@A) / 2000000 2000000
A Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares [PCPS]
: vi. o7 FoT / Subordinated Debt 11100000 11100000
{ . 9Ra ¥ e} U™/ Borrowings outside India 668925 449000
: @S [1+11]/ TOTAL [i+il] 28858875 37010514
E TR Sire (1) AW (1) § wftafed gfae sur -/ 0 0
. Secured borrowings Included in | & Il above
SR 5 — g A SR e
SCHEDULE - 5 OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
1. 27 &= /Bills Payable 2768970 3590113
. e wuler TR (Fae) / Inter-office adjustiments [net] 0 1609769
. wEYE =9/ Interest accrued 3701641 917069
] Iv. zenfirg @v 9/ Deferred Tax Liability 1031077 575605
§ V. o= (gw¥ wraune afEfera €) / Others (including provisions) 13875064 5238819
{ g/ TOTAL | 21376752 11931375

P
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{000 B BITHE)

(000's

OMMITTED)

31.03.2010 &

31.032011 @1 ferfly & oruR
Retfey @ argam AS ON
AS ON 31.03.2011 31.03.201¢
. /2 5 /7

AT 6 — T4 AR i Red & & ura R/
SCHEDULE 6 — CASH & BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

Lo B ) (g el A e st €/ 1354137 913143

Cash in hand [including foreign currency notes)

. ardw ad §9 8§ 399/ Balances with Reserve Bank of India

i. =T @@l # /in Current Account 44443865 36969482
ii. & @l " /in Other Account 0 0
S¥E [1+1]] / TOTAL [I+11] 45798002 | 37862625

FTGEN 7 — F7 # Ay 3R AT T I FIAT W 9 60/
SCHEDULE 7 —~ BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL
& SHORT NOTICE

. ¥Rd #/In India
i. ¥} H 919 : /Balance with banks

S [I+1] / TOTAL [I1+1])

a) @re @Il ¥ /in Current Accounts 1047993 1091071
b) 3 T @Ai %/ in Other Deposit Accounts 0 5616216
ii. HIT GAT HFeq YA R,/ Money at call & Short notice

a) @1 W/ with banks 0 1000000
b) ama Hwemall ¥/ with other Institutions 0 0
S9—INT— | /SUB-TOTAL-l 1047993 | 7707287

Il. W % aeY,/ OUTSIDE INDIA '
i. @mel @@l #/In Current Accounts 1286585 955217
ii. g o @rdl # /In Other Deposit Accounts 832125 1008137
iii. AT N 37T GA TR UM €9,/ Money at call & Short notice 0 0
93— 1l / SUB-TOTAL-II I 2118710 1963354
i 3166703 9670641

!




Punjab & Sind Bank

i (000 BT BrEH?)
(000's
. OMMITTED)
‘ 31.03.2010
f 31.032011 B fearfy @ aER
‘ fRerfar & argaR AS ON
AS ON 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
! % /3 %.,/%
! STt 8 — 99T/ SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS
' . 9=d ¥ 999 / Investments in India in
i AP g™ / Government Securities 162137522 152700525
i i.  aFg AT witRifaEi 2 Other approved securities 593628 1821578
T iii. ¥/ Shares 1116845 1030799
iv. f&Fam @ qigd / Debentures & Bonds 10984327 13092340
'L V. WEE SIS qo WAH SUBH C@ AR wve
. . Subsidiaries, and/or Joint Ventures & Sponsared Institutions 6537 6537
H vi. 3/ Others:
R a) aiftrvas =/ H</ fnm T / ARemERITG
h Commercial Paper/CD/Securitised Receipts/ RIDF 11373583 9927097
) b) g B gfie g =T B/ Units of UT), other MFs 224070 289509
' 91— 1,/ SUB-TOTAL-l 186436512 178868385
be Il T ¥ 9/ 239 / Investments outside India 0 0
: [T AT [1+11] / TOTAL [1+] F 186436512 178868385
Lz @ o4 / Gross Value 187012802 179866642
) eI B8 &1 "aur_ (—) /Provision for Depreciation [-] 576290 998257
! Praa £33 / Net Investments 186436512 178868385
L

¢ *gH B, 1350.56 PIS B WRIW Ueffaal (@ifed qou v, 131545 FRre) wftnferg # | fiser ot o7 5 105634
j RIs A (EPT Tea T 1980.36 FRE)
¢

** Includes encumbered securities of Rs.1350.56 crore [Face Value Rs.1315.45 crore] previous year Rs.1956.34
crore [Face Value Rs.1980.36 crore]
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ANNUAL REFORT -
(000 @1 BISIR)
{0C0's
COMMITTED)
31.03.2010 T
31.03201t B fRerfy & IquR
Ref & argam AS ON
AS ON 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
5. /% %. /3
A 9 — A/ SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES f |
A. - ma By Y g A Ty 99/ Bills purchased & discounted 5892040 - 6231908
I A R, SRfEd W i o e g | 115934630 | 86215556
Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand | i
iil.  #Rmdr 3zo7/ Term Loans | 304551826 233943614
e/ TOTAL T 426378496 326391078
B. & o snRedll g R (@9 FO S vaw o ) ; 278467816 222859893
Secured by tangible assets (includes advances against Book Debt)
SELZAA 1 LU ARV 27232258 13891089
Covered by Bank/ Government Guarantees
iii. 4 T / Unsecured 120678422 89640096
) GTG/TOT%L © 426378496 326391078
€. WRd ¥ a1fim / ADVANCES IN INDIA )
i.  yrarfear &3 / Priority Sector 1314101681 106919474
i.  gEwAE &9/ Public Sector 119607720 81203499
ii. J& /Banks 12002199 | 1061155
V. 3=/ Others 163358409 ! 137206950
T:'h‘\f-'/TOTAL 426378496 326391078
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Punjab & Sind Bank

(000 T BIEER)
(000's
OMMITTED)
31.03.2010 7
31.032011 B fofy & R
Raft & srgar AS ON
AS ON 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
3. /2 3./
SN 10 — WY A / SCHEDULE 10 — FIXED ASSETS 1
. ofR¥™ /Premises

aR¥Y @7 Jed (31 ¥W) / Cost [Opening Balance] ) ’ 277595 277211
mii 2@RM o § RaefT / Appreciation in cost on account of | 5375033 : 5375233
BY—aTT / SUB-TOTAL 5652828 5652444

4 & €M ufkgds / Additions during the year
e AT R / Criginal Cost 19410 384
gFdd @TE WX/ Revaluation Cost | 7666013 0

7% 3 Shr weifaar / Deductions during the year on : \
qrdfae Aa 9=/ Original Cost -10972" 0
e dFd 1R/ Revaluation Cost -5375233 0

Hen—sEfad e @1 e9% / Less Depreciation to date on \
aTefis @ W / Original Cost -129494 | -131668
YHea @I TX / Revaluation Cost 126318 | -512849
e | /TOTAL | 7696234 | 5008311

0. g e IR (G TEER ok geAR wiwfer #)/ ]

Other Fixed Assets (including Furniture & Fixtures) t
Hed (37 ¥9) / Cost [Opening Balance] 1601960 1564068
74 & R uRedH / Additions during the year 234006 144529
¥ & <M FeMaat / Deductions during the year -50553 -106637
STEIT FEUET / Depreciation to date -1319156 -1221202
W 1,/ TOTAL Il 466257 | 380758
o W (K1) / TOTAL (I+1) 8162491 | 5389069
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{000 Y BIEH)
(000's
OMMITTED)
31.03.2010 &I
31032011 B Rufy 5 ITER
Rerfy & o/ ER AS ON
AS ON 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
% /3 5. /3T
ATA 11 — 9 anfkTai / SCHEDULE 11 — OTHER ASSETS X
b ofR wriem wHENT (@) / Inter-office adjustments [net] 152540 0
. DTE‘E &I/ Interest accrued 3056760 2946633
. sfars T
T @ T /AR T PrE] T X 2807211 3420412
Tax paid in advance/ Tax deducted at source
V. srgs wraf) 3R M9/ Stationery & Stamps 22164 26935
V. =l 9 wgfe § wa @ T IR deer sl 0 0
Non Banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
VL. &= /0Others 9520533 2053010
g/ TOTAL | 15559208 8446990
12 — feas a'ﬂﬂTQ'/SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT |
LIABILITIES
I ¥ fovg W < 9= =001 & wu & Wier 48 fear T @ 109012 72941
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts
. afere: yaa el @ fvg Saen/ Liability for partly paid investments 0 0
. el fafg wfeesi ar
AT TS el & fer 56905354 39075669
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts
V. deeat o oiw & 9§ T2 wRmfaun
Guarantees given on behalf of Constituents
B) IRT H /a>.In India 15669079 10796784
@) 4Ra B FIEY / b>.Outside India 0 0
\'A [ [ 7
TR, I T 7 A - 9680824 8122556
Acceptances, Endorsements and cther cobligations
VI a1 72, foia forg §o ansfs w9 § Saverd @ 0 5
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable
\‘rﬂ@/ TOTAL 82364269 58067255
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Punjab & Sind Bank

(000 BT BleTw)
(000's
OMMITTED)
31032011 B 31.03.2010 &
HAT 99 e a9
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
%. /3 . /3
T 13 — ARAT =T / SCHEDULE 13 — INTEREST EARNED
I =/ sifast ox ffdesrer / @4 / Interest/discount on advances/ bills 36057108 27537039
Il fr=it ™ @M/ Income on investments 12785588 10950757
. s Rod &% & iR o =1 o do (el w e
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter-bank 163735 661289
funds
V. arm / Others 318649 192677
m/TOTAL 49325080 39341762
Cﬂﬂ?ﬁ’f 14 — 3FY M9 / SCHEDULE 14 —-OTHER INCOME
I i, fafvgg ik garelt / Commission, exchange and brokerage 640613 541262
Il. et & g W @ () / Profit on sale of Investments [net] 751621 1090561
M- o, A e iRl < R w2 @ () 1002 788
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets [net]
V. fafsmm =39 wx @™ (I5=) / Profit on exchange transactions [nef) 460887 376528
V. fafder sma/Miscellansous Income 2380324 1922592
V1. g9 aREa WRY ¥ IR/ Transfer from Revaluation Reserve Account 126318 186341
g / TOTAL 4370855 4118072
FIH 15 — aferT <aral / SCHEDULE 15 -INTEREST EXPENDED
. SwRIf¥E 9= =T/ Interest on deposits 31222645 25676923
. i 7 i i
mﬁ?ij?e{vzﬂ;aroﬁaxtjjank borrowings 944435 519427
W. a=y /Cthers 1553522 1305989
g/ TOTAL | 33720602 27502339
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(000 T BIEEN)
(000's
OMMITTED}
31.03.2011 @I 31032010 BT
T 9y wH 99
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.20M 31.03.2010
% /T %./3
STAY 16 — UREIGH =19/ SCHEDULE 16 ~OPERATING EXPENSES
. HHERAE
Paymentsa:: mﬁ;m employees 7558518 5296426
I = o 3R JerE /Rent, taxes and lighting 423412 374908
M. ggor g9 @iwa= @A/ Printing and stationery 77993 68432
V. fsmuq aiR W/ Advertisement & publicity 37950 5365
V. §3 @ wwf ) geas / Depreciation on Bank's property 278454 306841
VI e w1 yes, ¥l sk &rd / Directors' fees, allowances and expenses 3079 2202
VI Iy wdiast @ T ok @ (599 9T o e 3 T ek
o e ¥/ 68036 58638
Auditors' fees and expenses (including branch auditors’ fee &
gxpenses)
VI fafér y9R /Law Charges 97630 78678
IX. g @, ar siiv e anf? / Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc. 63908 61151
X. W 3R eFReTT / Repairs & maintenance 94945 88734
Xl. & /Insurance 490913 369457
Xll. 3w <zm / Other expenditure 645525 471012
Gﬁ%’/TOTAL 9840363 7181844
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forar mar 2 ofs Wy Red §% g Ry o
wiaull / feen—del & argwu 2

TR e | @ i i A it faar T
T AUR g Y@ Wl TRdg Red i @
Rem—fdef & ager 21 37 44 ol & siwfa
Frre @1 yedimn Frifea B aiferell & e
farm T &
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SCHEDULE-17

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. GENERAL
BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared
and presented under historical cost convention
on accrual basis of accounting unless otherwise
stated and comply with Generally accepted
statutory requirements
prescribed under Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
circulars and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank
of India from time to time and notified accounting
standards by companies (Accounting Standards}
Rules, 2006 to the extent applicable and current

accounting principles,

practices in Banking Industry in India.

2. Foreign Exchange Transactions

2.1 All the Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign
currencies are translated in Indian rupees at the
exchange rates prevailing at the Balance Sheet
date as notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers
Association of India (FEDAI). The resultant
gain / loss is accounted for in the Profit & Loss

account.

2.2 The cutstanding foreign exchange contracts are
stated at the prevailing exchange rate on the date
of commitment. Profit or loss on such contracts
is accounted for as per rates advised by FEDAI
and in accordance with FEDA! guidelines and

provisions of para 38 of AS-11.

2.3 Items of Income and expenditure relating to
foreign exchange transactions are recorded at
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the

transactions.

2.4 Contingent liabilities on account of acceptances,
endorsements and other obligations including
guarantees & letter of credits in foreign currencies
are valued as per rates published by FEDAI except
Bills for Collection which are accounted for at the

notional rates at the time of lodgment.

3. Investments

3.1 Classification and valuation of investments are
made in accordance with the prudential norms
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India read with

clarifications / directions given by RBI.

3.2 The entire investment portfolio is classified into
three categories, viz, Held to Maturity, Availabie
for Sale and Held for Trading in line with the
guidelines / directions of Reserve Bank of India.
Disclosure of the investments under the three
categories mentioned above is made under six

classifications viz.,

41
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3.5

3.6

i. Government Securities

ii. Other approved securities

iii. Shares

iv. Debentures

v. Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures and
vi. Others

Basis of Classification:

i. Investments that the Bank intends to
hold till maturity are classified as Heid to
Maturity.

ii. Investments that are held principally
for resale within 90 Days from the date
of purchase are classified as Held for
Trading.

iii. Investments which are not classified in the
above two categories, are classified as
Available for Sale.

iv. An investment is classified under the above
three categories at the time of its purchase.
Shifting of securities from one category to
anotheris done with the approval of the Board
normally once in a year. Shifting is effected
at the lower of acquisition cost / book value /
market value on the date of transfer and the
depreciation, if any, on such shifting is fully
provided for and the book value of securities
is changed accordingly.

Securities under ‘Held to Maturity’ are stated at
acquisition costs unless such costs are higher
than the face value, in which case the premium is
amortized over the remaining period of maturity.
Such amortization is shown under “Income on
Investments— Schedule 13 item II. In case, the cost
is less than the redemption value, the difference
being the unrealized gain, is ignored. Any
diminution in value of investments in subsidiaries
and joint venture, other than temporary in nature,
is provided for each investment individually

Securities under ’Available for sale' are valued
scrip wise and depreciation/ appreciation is
segregated category wise. While net appreciation
is ignored, net depreciation under each category
is provided for.

Securities under 'Held for Trading' are valued at
market price and the net depreciation under each
category is provided for and the net appreciation,
if any, is ighored.
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3.7 Cost of investment is based on the weighted
average cost method category wise.

3.8 The'market value' for the purpose of valuation of
investments included in the 'Available for Sale’
and 'Held for Trading' categories is the market
price of the scrip as available from the trades/
quotes on the stock exchanges, price list of RBI,
prices declared by Primary Dealers Association
of India (PDAI) jointly with the Fixed Income
Money Market and Derivatives Association of
India (FIMMDA).

In respect of unquoted securities, the procedure

adopted is as below:

a. Government of India Securities: At rates put out
by FIMMDA/PDAL

b, State Government Loans, Other approved
Securities, Preference Shares, Debentures and
PSU Bonds: On yield to maturity (YTM) basis at
the rate prescribed by FIMMDA/ PDAI with such
mark ups as laid down by RBI or FIMMDA/PDAI

¢. Equity Shares : At break-up value based on the
latest Balance Sheet, which are not older than
cne year on the date of valuation. In cases where
latest Balance Sheets are not available, the shares
are valued at Re.1 per company

d. Mutual Fund Units: At re-purchase price or Net
Assets Value

e. Treasury Bills, Commercial Papers, Certificate of
Deposits, Recapitalization Bonds, Subsidiaries,
Joint Ventures and Sponsored Institutions: At
carrying cost.

3.9 In determining acquisiticn cost cf investments:

a. Incentive received on subscription is deducted
from the cost of securities;

b. Brokerage/commission/ stamp duty paid in
connection with acquisition of securities are
treated as revenue expenditure;

¢. Broken period interest, if any, paid on acquisition
of investment is debited to profit & loss account.
Broken period interest received on sale of
securities is recognized as Interest Income.

3.10 Profit/ Loss on sale of investments is taken to profit
and loss account. However, in case of profit on
sale of investments in 'Held te Maturity' category,
an equivalent amount of profit is appropriated to
Capital Reserve.

3.11 Non Performing Investments : In respect of Non-
Performing Securities, income is not recognized and
appropriate provision is made for depreciation in the
value of such securities as per Reserve Bank of India
guidelines.
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Advances

4.1 Advances are classified intc "Performing” and
"Non-performing" assets and provisions are made
as per the prudential norms prescribed by the
Reserve Bank of India. However, the Bank has
made higher provisions for Sub-standard and
Doubtful categories as follows:

anfaat yreg frad o fesiem Category Provisioning Provisioning Revised
o7 Aol ¥ gy At | 31122010 | 31.03.2011 @1 of Asset Norms as Norms Provisioning
meRTE Brm | 9@ ZRT T prescribed by followed norms for
e fby femme &g RBI by the the quarter
T W o Bank up to ending
Brom T 31122010 | 31.03.20M
B cnwards
FTIHE | 10% (SIE 35% 20% Sub- 10% (where 35% 20%
afr dufenfa | qew @ qou 3§ Standard | value of security | irrespective | irrespective
Ga 10% ESELEC e 8] is greater of value of of value of
a@ %) than 10% of security security
o # the amount w.e.f
20% (STet wienifa h -
1 1(1[—.41 S outstanding) | 31.03.2008)
T FT 10% 20% (where
value of security
e is up to 10%
of the amount
outstanding)
wfem-| ST RO U | SHTET GREE | ST SRl Doubtful-l | 20% on Secured 65% on 30% on
20% T 65% o 30% 100% on Secured Secured
RS 501 | v HTAS | = Unsecured 100% on 100% on
U 100% | W 9R 100% | U U 100% Unsecured | Unsecured
I {w.e.f.
31.0(3.2007 J 31.03.2007}
)
wqfe-1t T 0T 9% | 100% SIS T Doubtful-Il | 30% on Secured 100% 50% on
30% e g ™ 50% 100% on irrespective Secured
oA e | HAT AR | oot Unsecured of value of 100% on
R 100% (fe=ies | =T X 100% security Unsecured
0 (]
(w.e.f.
3“’;%%%’ ki 31.03.2007}
wifem-Il | 100% ARME | 100% 100% Doubtful- 100% 100% 100%
i n irespective of | i tive | irespective
Td ¥ BE He | geu W T p irespective | irresp:
T ey Y Ty T8 value of security [ of value of | of value of
security security

TEferT W FreE @1 A3 gt TR W WS BeT
(rorfq o 01.01.2011 a1 59 915 W WK TAUIY S0
o W) @i gdwE Tdg o Refy @ @) qunfy,
A AT @t # gEer ¥ R Ty wee @) $9
weaTafia =gt fear s |
42 maﬁgzaaagai% W/gﬂﬁ[ﬂﬁ%ﬁfh_\’#
Y Red i - umamﬁ:‘mw‘a"?—g
43 AR P Ax—wrger gE @l wR aftf fasan e 2 e
FEIT A IR OO/ TEASl 98 W B MR
w® e 2 SIEHEH WA | oura
AT BN I8 FATHNT / T w9 F 95 Qe S
TP 39 TR D Am G F 57 5 few T & | wefs
oy et # anifies agelt @ fiE § ¥ 'erar T R |
44 AFE AR R WA T & oen 9% YO
e A @ aieta eniter famar T &

The revised provisioning norms will have prospective
effect on the fresh slippage (i.e. Accounts which slip
into NPA category on or after 01.01.2011) and further
deterioration in the existing NPA's. However, the
provisions already made in any existing NPA account
will not be reduced/ reversed.

4.2 Provisions for Restructured/ Rescheduled

Advances are made as per RBI guidelines.

4.3 Advances are stated net of de-recognized
interest and provisions/ technical write off made
in respect of non-performing advances. Claims
received from DICGC, CGTMSE, and ECGC are
not reduced from such advances till adjusted/
technically written-off whereas part recovery in all
NPA Accounts is reduced from advances.

4.4 Provisions on standard advances are made
and are included under ‘Other Liabilities and
Provisions' as per RBI guidelines.
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5 Floating Provisions

In accordance with the RBI guidelines, the bank
has an approved policy for creation and utilization
of floating provisions separately for advances and
investments. The quantum of floating provisions
to be created would be assessed, at, the end of
each financial year. The floating provisions would
be utilized only for contingencies under extra
ordinary circumstances specified in the policy with
prior permission of Reserve Bank of india.

6. Fixed Assets f

6.1 Premises and other Fixed Assets are stated at
historical cost/revalued amount. In respect of
premises, where segregation is not possible
between land and superstructure, are considered
in the value of superstructure.

6.2 Premises taken on perpetual lease are considered
as freehold premises and are not amortized.

7. Depreciation on Fixed Assets r
7.1 Depreciation is provided for on -

7.1.1Computers at 33.33%, on straight-line methed;
additions are depreciated for the full year
irrespective of the date of addition as per RBI
guidelines.

7.1.2 Other Fixed assets on written down value
method at the rates prescribed by the Income
Tax Act 1861; additions effected before 30th
September are depreciated for full year and
additions effected thereafter are depreciated
for half year. /

7.1.3 Cost of premises is taken composite, wherever it
is not possible to segregate the cost of land from
the cost of the superstructure.

7.2 No depreciation is provided on assets sold/
disposed of during the year.

7.3 Amount equivalent to depreciation attributable to
revalued portion of the assets is transferred from
Revaluation Reserve Account to the Profit & Loss
Account.

8. Revenue Recognition

8.1 Income and expenditure are accounted for on
accrual basis unless otherwise stated.

8.2 Income onnon-performing assets is recognized on
realization basis in accordance with the prudential
norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India.

8.3 Partial recovery in non-performing assets is
appropriated first towards principal and thereafter
towards interest.

8.4 Income on guarantees and letters of credit issued,
Locker rent, income from merchant banking
transactions, money transfer services, dividend
on shares, Interest on refund of income tax,
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10.

commission on credit card, interest on overdue
bills, processing fee, Government business
including distribution of pension and income from
units of mutual fund products. Income from ATM
cperations are accounted for on receipt basis.

Rebate on compromised accounts is accounted
for at the time of full and final adjustment of the
account.
Interest on overdue Term Deposits is provided
at the rate of interest applicable to Savings Bank
Deposits.

Liability in respect of incremental lease rent on
renewal of lease agreement is accounted for at
the time of renewal of the lease.

Bond Issue Expenses incurred in connection with
raising Tier-ll Capital are treated as Deferred
Revenue Expenditure to be written off over a
period of five years.

Share Issue Expenses are adjusted against the
Share Premium Account

Staff Retirement Benefits

Annual contribution to Gratuity Fund, Pension
Fund and Leave Encashment Fund are provided
for on the basis of an actuarial valuation.

Transitional liability relating to Pension Fund and
Sick Leave determined as per actuarial valuation is
written off over a period of five years commencing
from 2007-08 in terms of Revised Accounting
Standard 15 (AS-15) as against remaining seven
years out of ten years as approved by Reserve
Bank of India vide its letter no. DBOD.BP.No.
271/21.01.002/2005-06 dated 23.08.2005.

The additional liability on account of re-opening of
pension option for existing employees who had not
opted for pension earlier as well as amendment
in the ‘Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972" enhancing
the gratuity limit to Rs.10 lacs as per Actuarial
Valuation is amortized over a period of five years
commencing from the FY 2010-11 in terms of RBI
Circular DBOD No.BP.BC.80/ 21.04.018/2010-
11 dated February 9, 2011. The unamortized
expenditure carried forward does not include any
amount relating to separated/ retired employees.

The Employees jeining on or after 01.04.2010 are
being covered under the New Pension Scheme.

Taxes on Income

10.1 Current Income Tax is measured at the amount

expected to be paid considering the applicable tax
rates and favorable judicial pronouncement/ legal
cpinions.

10.2In accordance with AS-22 Deferred Tax comprising

of tax effect of timing differences between taxable
and accounting income forthe period, is recognized
keeping in view the consideration of prudence in
respect of Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities.
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Balancing of Books and Reconciliation.

In certain Branches, the balancing / reconciliation
of control accounts with subsidiary ledgers is in
progress.

Initial matching of debit and credit outstanding
entries in various heads of accounts included in
Inter Cffice Adjustments(including old outstanding
entries) has been done up to 28.02.2011 and
reconciliation is in progress.

Reconciliation of accounts with banks, NOSTRO,
Drafts / TT payable, Dividend Warrants paid
[ payable, Debit Note Receivable/ Payable,
NEFT/RTGS (Suspense) efc. is in progress.
Provisions have been made as per RBI norms.
In the opinion of the management, the impact
of the above para 1.1 to 1.3, if any, on the Profit
& Loss Account and Balance Sheet though not
quantifiable, will not be material.

In terms of Reserve Bank of India guidelines,
segregation of Debit and Creditentries in Inter Branch
Accounts pertaining to the period up to 30.09.2010
and remaining outstanding as on 31.03.2011 has
been done which has resulted in either net debit in
some heads or net credit in other heads. Provision is
made in respect of Net Debit entries outstanding for
the period exceeding six months.

Aggregate net credit position in respect of un-
reconciled NOSTRO Accounts relating to the
period up to 31st March 1996 amounting to Rs
3.22 crore (previous year Rs 3.20 crore) has been
transferred to Biocked Nostro Sundry Creditors
Account out of which Rs.1.77 crore for period prior
to 14.11.198% is being carried at old book value.
Un-reconciled credit entries for the period after 1st
April 1996 remaining outstanding for more than 3
years amounting to Rs 2.89 crore (previous year
Rs. 2.63 crore) have been segregated and kept in
Biocked Unclaimed Nostro New Account.

Revaluation of properties

Legal formalities are yet to be completed in
respect of five Bank's properties having original
cost of Rs.3.88 crore (Previous year 6 properties
costing Rs.4.09 crore).

During the year, Bank has revalued its premises on
31.03.2011 at Rs. 782.33 crore against cost of Rs.
29.29 crore (WDV of Rs. 15.73 crore) on the basis
of valuation made by an independent qualified
external valuer. Consequently, an incremental
amount of Rs. 766.60 crore has been debited
to Fixed Assets and correspondingly credited to

a7
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faTis 31032008 BT GG B AHR R (G Revaluation Reserve. The appréciation on accoun
T AR . 537.52 IRNT) Eg qf%' 9§ & R of Revaluation carried out on 31.03.2008 (present q
N ﬁm TI?JT ¥ outstanding amounting to Rs. 537.52 crore) has
been reversed during the year. f
3. goir 3. Capital |
g 9Y @ IRM, 9% w0/ — AR YR & 4 During the current Year, Bank has come out with J
e s Rt o R—wwmg ud aq\aﬂ—g-ﬁ an Initial Public Offering of 4 crore Equity Shares
sl B w. 120 /— WY Y $R wmeEaR of Rs.10 /- each at a price of Rs.120/- per share
N - > for Non-Institutional & QIB bidders & Rs.114/-
A1 fARETpafel de ar e 315114/ — per share for retail individual bidders & eligible 3
Afe TR B eI W IRAT T aia_ iiiaf T 1 employees. Accordingly, the Equity Share Capital
2| TRNR, 9 9 3T TR gol H %, 40 RIS of the Bank has increased by Rs.40 crore to _
A B, 223.05 TRIS & q@r gg A e i # Rs.223.05 crore and Share Premium has been L
T 43082 TS o &Y & ¥ B o Ay B credited by Rs.430.82 crore. The Public Issue
i ) i N expenses of Rs.9.18 crore have been adjusted
N 9.18 s D = AT against the Share Premium received in accordance !
R N A & e Sar T with the Accounting Policy of the Bank. !
(% @ISl #) (Rupees. in crare) .
. s 201011 | 2009.10 " Items 2010-11_| 2009-10 :
0 | o= ¢ 3R (%)(érﬁ?a—ﬂ 11.94% | 11.74% (i} |CRAR (%) (Basel-l) 11.84% | 11.74%
(i) |y ame v 3= oo ¢ o, 7.70% | 6.89% (i} | CRAR - Tier | capital (%) 7.70% 6.89% !
R _f) I (%) (Basel-1) §
(i) [ s ¢ am—feme I guh(e)| 424% | 4.85% (i) [CRAR - Tier Il capital (%)| 4.24% | 4.85% }
(érﬁ{a—ﬂ {Basel-{)
) |¥ o ¢ s (%) @Rwe—1) | 12.94% | 13.10% (v) |CRAR (%) (Basel-ll) 12.94% | 13.10% |
(v) _fo 1 g 0, 8.35% 7.68% (v) |CRAR - Tier | capital (%}| 8.35% 7.68%
? ﬁaqrtr“? s I (%) ’ ’ ‘ (Basel-l)
W) [@ aR v sm—freR—il uoh| 459% | 542% (vi) |[CRAR - Tier Il capital (%)| 4.59% | 5.42%
(%) (é(ﬁqa ”) (Basel-If}
(vil) | o avem @Y ReTRer &) 82.07% | 100% {vii) | Percentage of the shareholding | 82.07% | 100% {
aRwEar of the Government of India :
(viil) | s drSrang & ffa |y oy 160.00 | 160.00 {viii) | Amount raised by issue of IPDI| 160.00 | 160.00 .
(i) | e w1 forRe & gy ol = bl (ix) [Amount raised by issue of Nil Nil 3
Upper Tier Il Instruments .
() | fram—n & ‘Fﬁﬂg sigely arfefg 111000 | 1410.00 {x) |Amount of subordinated debt| 1110.00 | 1110.00 p
Tivor =zo7 i3 raised as Tier |l capital 4
() | ==m & frav—I| B forg o =1fdr| 1049.00 | 1086.00 (xi) |Out of which eligible for Tier Il | 1048.00 | 1066.00 “
- : . j
4. faw 4. Investments
41 el = q@ 4.1 Value of Investments \
(T wst #) (Rupees. in crare) '
o q’& 201011 | 2009.10 B o ltems 201011 "2009-10 %
M0 | PR 1 |9Fd HeA {1} [ (i} | Gross Value of Investments }
(F) wRa H 18701.28 | 17986.66 {a) | In India 18701.28 | 17986.66
e p—— = — (b) | Outside India Nil Nil i
() |aeogrn 2g  wiEwe (ii} | Provisions for ;
Ty wrau e Depreciation {including
( ) provision for NPA)
() e 5762 | 99.82 @|ininda | s7e2 | 0982 }
]
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(@) wiem ¥ 9 T = 1 o] outside india il Nil
(i} | forereni o1 IE T {iii) | Net Value of Investments
(@) =a # 18643.66 | 17886.84 (a) | In India 18643.66 | 17886.84
(@) ¥Rd W TR 7= I (b) | Outside India Nil Nil
(@) |t & TR 3 urgaEf § (2) | Movement of  provision
o [ (Q'ﬁ R # mEgEl held towards depreciatﬁon
on Investments {Including
Gﬁﬁ) provision for NPAs)
O o Ay 99.82 | 29.00 (i) | Opening balance 99.82 | 29.00
() [ = & dhw fg| 3449 | 7420 (i) | Add:  Provisions made| 3449 | 74.21
MIIICLk] during the year
(i) | wer - ad & SRE w7669 | 339 (i) | Less: Weite-oftf write-back| 7669 | 3.39
fy wiae B 92 ECin of excess provisions during
STei 1 /RIS the year
(iv) | oy 5762 | 9982 ) | Closing balance 5762 | 99.82

42 g% 90/ 7 wiafa o

42197 @5 /g wfvaffs e wfaftew (avardt

4.2 Repo ! Reverse Repo Transactions
4.2.1 Repo / Reverse Repo Transactions

Hﬁ'ﬂ;ﬁl‘ﬂﬂ {Government Securities)
(% @™l #) / (Rupees in crore)
fawur / Particulars T qepT | St AT | &fe sfrad FwTr| 3 WY 31.03.2011
Minimum Maximum Daily Average Balance as on
Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding 31.03.201
g @] B et =0 g wienyfa / 500.00 1300.00 688.51 =1/ Nil
Securities sold under Repos
o SRRl b sierte @@ T sfnyfai /| 300.00 1100.00 500.00 =1 /Nil
Securities purchased under Reverse Repos
422 @98 /T whrefia omew ufafiedt (@aeh =T 4.2.2 Repo / Reverse Repo Transactions (Corporate
“ﬁ"iﬁ'—qﬂ Debt Securities)
(& FXrEt #) / (Rupees in crore)
faavr / Particulars AT FHR | AeBeT DTl e oifad S@rdr | @er B9 31.03.2011
Minimum Maximum Daily Average Balance as on
Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding 31.03.20M1
o @dE B sfeta S= g iy / 7 / Nil =1/ Nil =/ Nil I /Nil
Securities sold under Repos
g wifia & sierfa @@ w8 sfenffert/ | /Nl I/ Nil I/ Nil TR/ Nil
Securities purchased under Reverse Repos

43 THONTHE SrEHR BT Aol &1 fRarer qur aRdE
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4.3 Detail of bouncing of SGL Transfer Forms and
QuantumofPenaltypaidtoReserveBankofindia:

2010-11
Number of instances when the SGL transfer NiL
form bounced for want of either funds or the
securities.
Penalty paid to RBI on account of bouncing of NIL
SGL transfer form _

mh“q“‘ e —— e R v




i R
ANNUAL REPORT

2010-11

4.4 Non-SLR Investments Portfolio: Issuer

—qifafe e oM arwelt fEw :
44 K5 Composition as on 31.03.2011

31.03.2011 B SRIHar weq 1 Refe
(% BRS H),/ (Rupees in crore)

He=r / No ol wdt / Issuer i/ ot vomm | fow as 9 e SR
Amount o dEr | AR iy | wfegfoat @ | it @
Extent of BT A Lkl b
Private Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of )
Placement Investment ‘Un-rated’ ‘Unlisted’ .
Grade' Securities Securities Securities '
(1) (2) (3) (4) {5) (6) 7 l_
ii. ﬁﬁu W—ETFT/FIS 775.27 720.27 EEH/ NIL glq;;/ NIL 50.59 ;
i ¥ / Banks 786.06 127.03 ¥/ NIL TE/NL | TE/NL i
iv a9t @, / Private Corporate | 46147 418.58 I /NIL 1.03 1.03 ¥
v. HETIS /HgIA SUHA / 0.65 0.65 IE/NL RS/ NA | TR AE /NA,
Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures .
vi. 31 / Others 24.87 0.13 YA /NIL | T AE/NA. | T FE/NA,
vii. TUE & forg v ey | 3471 !
(Edie wfes) /
Provision held towards
depreciation (including NFA)
FF / Total 2370.54 1590.21 ¥/ NIL 16.03 66.62
45 R—fFafea ok f—wifefe avear sgua At 4.5 Movement of Non Performing Non SLR ,
¥ AR T Investments }
(& wrst #) (Rupees in crore)
faawor 2010-11 | 2008-10 Particulars 2010-11 | 2009-10 :;
e 9 25.03 25.03 Opening balance 25.03 | 25.03 +
qY B SR TRaEHT = = Additions during the year Nil Nil
qf & SR FERA I T Reductions during the year Nil Nil f
3fr 9w 2503 25.03 Closing balance 2503 | 25.03 J
Tl W 2503 | 2503 Total Provisions held 2503 | 25.03
i
. !
46 gl 4.6 Derivatives
T 2010—11 & ENH JF 7 ufReT W @wRe Bank has not entered into any derivative i

TG § B N T FEiT Hed (dmw )
AT/ & X dRen—age / RAffma @R amw
w Yol A48 fear 2| dRgER IRdm Red
9% 3 feen—fee & orgur aywfy 9Fes & dey
# T T AAHS WA SRR e

transactions (Forward Rate Agreement/ Interest
Rate Swap/ Exchange Traded Interest Rate
Derivatives) during the year 2010-11. Accordingly,
qualitative and quantitative disclosures under RBI
guidelines with respect to derivative transactions
are not required.
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47 9 F <RM TAHRT / GO ERE /g 4.7 Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegotiated—
iy Investments during the year

(T st ff) (Rupees in crore)
frgeor 2010-11 | 2009-10 Particulars 2010-11 | 2000-10
e il e g bi) bl Standard  assets  subjected to|  Nil Nil
HG (S restructuring etc.
TS Nt e gaeRer| T T Sub-standard assets subjected to| il Nil
AT R restructuring etc.
aeiem anREEt e YEEREAT | W T Doubtful  assets subjected to| Nl Nil
B & restructuring etc.
T aaal @ W e = A Total amount of assets subjected to|  Nil Nil
W B & restructuring etc.

48

49

T @ IR 5 7 T1326.71 BRS (ST qe) B
faast g Suerer W ¥ gRuFET q@ @ dr
& % o9 ugal ¥ By Ty wmewE w7167
TR B [CUETE B TEEE PR @ R, B
365.00 PYS (@ifhd Heu) ‘@R ®g v W e
®g Suser @ W § afaRa e 2

7§ & <vH sl @1 7o iR wadies e B/
¥ wlenfaet &1 arRon, 9 B ardw # EEeA WAt
# v gy Pl & 99 e W 5w ¥ i TE 8

48

49

During the year, the Bank shifted securities worth
Rs. 1326.71 crore {face value} from “Available
for Sale” to "Held till Maturity” and Rs. 365.00
crore (face value) from “Held Till Maturity” to
“Available for Sale” after providing depreciation
of Rs. 71.67 crore to the provisions already held
by the Bank.

The value of sales from HTM category during the
year does not exceed 5% of the book value of
investments held in HTM category at the beginning
of the year.

5. wfta LRl 5. Asset Quality
51 IR—frsnfem s 5.1. Non-Performing Assets
(® Hret H) (Rupees.in crore)
e 2010-11 | 2009-10 items 2010-11] 2009-
- 10
) AT 5 0 0.56 0.36
- ki Te v 9 ¢ (%) S R [ TNetNPAs toNetAdvances(%)| 0.56 | 0.36
HTGE N ? ST ' ' (i) |Provisioning Coverage Ratio| 81.82 | 89.62
(TR (%) (PCR) (%)
(i) | 9P ©7 1 ¥ § ge—ag (i} | Movement of Gross NPAs
(@) ¥ Iy 206.15 | 161.04 (a) | Opening Balance 206.15 | 161.04
@ o 3 AR o 383.45 | 208.05 {b) |Additions during the| 383.45 [ 208.056
year
165.32 162.94
(m) @ B R P (c) | Reductions during the| 165.32 | 162.94
@ s 99 42428 | 206.15 year
. . (d) |Closing balance 424.28 | 206.15
)} | s o
v T A e (V) | Movement of Net NPAs
(@) a1 ¥ 1663 | 78.03 {a) |Opening Balance 116.63 | 78.03
(@) 7§ & IR aRade 24849 | 14211 {b} | Additions during the year| 248.49 | 142.11
(M) of @ <RE FA 127.18 | 103.51 (c) |Reducticns during the: 127.18 | 103.51
year
) 3 oy 23794 | 116.63 {d) | Closing balance 237.94 | 116.63




2010-11 Teo i

™ [ @ v o § ae—ae {v) [Movement of provisions for NPAs j
(s anfeEl W S @ {excluding provisions on standard assets)

BIEa) {a) |Opening Balance 8620 | 78.95 fT‘;

() o1 39 86.20 | 7895 () [Add: provisions made| 179.54 | 116.15 }

@) o ad B R magrg| 17954 11615 during the year 1

(m wer e Ry wawey| 83.00 | 108.90 (c) [Less:write off, writeback | 83.00 | 108.90 ]

T 92 G W/Tﬁzﬁ of excess provisicns N

(@) sfa oW 182.74 | 86.20 (d) [Closing balance 182.74 | 86.20 ‘

1

5.2 DICGC / CGTMSE/ ECGC claim eligible, lodged
and re-ledged have been considered as security
for provisioning on advances on the basis that
such claims are valid / realizable.

52 BARHHNA /AN mead IdhSHd B
o TR, <R e gA: SIRad S 91 39/ ae
Ay 2, ol A g e & o aRkeffa & smaR
W frawoig A7 T 2

53 T Wefaa f&T 7o @l @ fEwer

5.3 Details of Accounts Restructured J

(v ®rst #) /(Rs. in crare)

< / tem AR D il | wwewd /smE =/
Under CDR Others
2010-11 | 2008-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10
i e, SRt -
O g Ry S Pt e 3 2 273 513 627 | 1582
g RIEfAa fpu v | No. of Borrowers
SERCHE . 82.19 28.44 264 .46 61.52 890.52 | 542.53
Standard advances | Amount Outstanding
restructured. rescheduled, | qfwpr (Sfera I ¥ B)
renegotiated Sacrifice (diminution in the | 4.15 | 342 | 257 | 139 | 531 | 8.2
fair value)
@) gt vl g srgegfa, | Swnfa 1w 0 0 0 56 0 96
LG wishg fer 7y | No. of Borrowers
SERIECESD . 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.91 0.00 1.19
Sub-standard  advances | Amount Outstanding
restructured, rescheduled, | qf¥amr WW F —E,-m)
renegotiated Sacrifice (diminution in the| 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 | 003 | 000 | 0.02
fair value)
(i) |\ g wiefae, g srgyfe, | senRat 9w
0 0 0 45 0 23
T wipfAg feu 77| No. of Borrowers
afirm <
gp1ar
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.26 0.00 0.28
Doubtful advances | Amount Outstanding
restructured, rescheduled, -
renegotiated afReam (Eﬁlﬁ‘ic_w’fqm)
Sacrifice (diminution in the | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01
fair value)
(iv} : G, 3[3?1&‘;?[ Sy =T
gt 7 : Ll K] 2 273 614 627 1701
g WREBAT f6e 77| No. of Borrowers
IR Total Advances re- | gFRIT ARY
structured, rescheduled | Amount Outstanding 8219 | 28.44 | 264.46 | 63.69 | 890.52 | 544
renegotiated (i)+(ii)+(iii)
R (Sfta e 9 )
Sacrifice (diminution in| 4.15 3.42 2.57 1.43 5.31 8.15
the fair value)

ey
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5.4 Details of Financial Assets sold to

¥4 1 iy WoRmt 1 faw Securitization /Reconstruction Companies for
Asset Reconstruction
(5. FIg ) (Rupees in crore)
¥ 2010-11 | 2009-10 "7 tem  |2010-11 | 2009-10
O a9 g te 3 (i} {Number of Accounts Nil 3
= (i) |Aggregate Value (net of Nil Nil
(i) jow H/ o B 4@ Q| T I provisions) of accounts
T 1 el Y (I TTaHT) sold to SC/RC
(iii) Tl TR b 22.00 (i} | Aggregate consideration Nil 22.00
(V) |yzt & a9t § @) @ 0.65 (iv) |Additional consideration 0.95
. realized in respect of Nil
; N ISR IS accounts transferred in
AN earlier years
v |gg ¥ T @ TR HA| T | 2200 (v} |Aggregate gain/ loss over| Nil 22.00
@™ /' net book value

* gHd Uhd MY A B, Y BRIl Teal a6 T

e B o Wi it 21

55 @R/ W R fefa g Rt
P fagwor :

%) @t AR Pl da el & faawr :

(") Aggregate consideration includes cash Rs.NIL crore
and Security Receipts Rs.NIL [

5.5 Details of non-performing financial assets
purchased / sold:

A. Details of non-peﬁorming financial assets

purchased:
(& s ) {(Rupees in crore)
AT 2010-11 | 2009-10 Particulars 2010-11 | 2009-10
1. |®) |78 & 9 =i 1. |(@) |[No., of  accounts|Nil Nil
) T ™ A R purchased during the
year
) | g g 7~ T (b) | Aggregate outstanding |Nil Nil
2. |® P g ¥ @ N 2. [(a) |Of these, number of |Nil Nil
) ;fﬁﬁﬁ oy & K accounts restructured
during the year
) | Fe BT bl by (b) | Aggregate outstanding | Nil Nil
@) ¥ g R e g snftadl 3 Rewr: B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold:
{®. s H) (Rupees in crare)
fageor 2010-11 | 2009-10 Particulars 2010-11 | 2009-10
1 |49 o S - o 1. [ No. of accounts sold Nil Nil
> 2. |Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
- 1 el g1y
= i RS Aggregate consideration Nil Nil
3. |luma el ufawse T kil received
56 WN® ANRA] 9¥ WEE 5.6 Provisions on Standard Assets
(& w3 H) (Rupees in crore)
73 2010-11 | 2009-10 ftem 2010-11 | 2009-10

176.73 | 127.43

HES TRTEl UR YT

Provisions towards Standard| 176.73 | 127.43
Assets
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57 R NHN 5 B LG Eal T 5.7 The Government of India has Notified Agricultura
¥ we g A E!’_;; F oo BEUT%E‘&TT&HT Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme — 2008
< ' for grant of Debt Waiver to * Small & Marginal
EI gee F For fore €, qﬁ[ HROT B =T Farmers” and Debt Relief to * Other farmers”
HU HETICT AGTI-2008 ®1 ARRa frar &) who have availed direct Agricultural loans. Final
Y. #u ge Ao @ d@9y ¥ fm @l @ claims in respect of Agriculture Debt Waiver
AR w4772 = R ¥ ¢ I wihilbe scheme amounting to Rs.47.72 Crores and the
SJEERl W e aed Red de @) claims amounting to Rs.14.13 Crores in respect
Ay & 3 . of accounts settled under Agricultural Debt Relief
RIT AT HETIAT AT siFld faai® 3112, Scheme till 31.12.2009 have been lodged with
2009 T %.14.13 HIS BT ST TR &Y f3AT £ | Reserve Bank of India after due verification by the
& Y §F @) U =7 9 Central Statutory Auditors of the Bank. The said
claim have been received by the Bank.
feTi 01.01.2010 ¥ 30.06.2010 TF B F o7 FERIAT The claims amounting to Rs. 2.33 crore in respect
I & Sfefa foem gy @l B %, 233 TR of accounts settled under Agriculture Debt Relief
3 Tl & Al @ ARdm Red §w @ W Scheme during the period from 1.1.2010 to
. 3 @ ' ’ 30.6.2010 has been lodged with Reserve Bank of
HIffRE W@ & FEeT @ 91, 9 <R 3w India after due verification by the Central Statutory
fear 21 Auditors of the Bank.
8 TRER AT 6 Business Ratios
q 2010-11 | 2009-10 ltems 2010-11 | 2009-10
() |svg osha RRE @7 (i) |interest income as a
: percentage to average
RIEREE RIS 8.40% | 8.13% working funds 8.40% | 8.13%
(i) | afraq erfviie ARt o1 4= (i) |Non-Interest Income as
I Lo a percentage to average
3@ A 0.74% | 0.85% working funds 0.74% | 0.85%
(i} | ofres wrdeher BREl @ (i} | Operating Profit as a
yReEres & 3 gl percentage {0 average
1.73% | 1.81% working funds 1.73% | 1.81%
(iv) | anferat & air 0.90% | 1.05% (iv) | Return on Assets 0.90% | 1.05%
V) |ufy == (@ B #) {v) |Business [Deposits plus
, i Advances] per employee
FRIGR (FARREAT) | 169 | gp3 (Rs. in crore) 1190 | 963
Vi) | ufy @t s {(vi) | Profit per employee {Rs. in
(E TG ) 006 | 0.06 crore) 006 | 0.06
7. SRS e wEEa 7. Asset Liability Management
31032011 P MR R mamit o1 gRuggar Maturity Pattern of Assets and Liabilities as on
31.03.2011: :
AR (. g #)/ (Rupees in crore)
GRygEaT vy (Avaafy) | SARIRMET | s aen e YR e &
Maturity Pattern Deposits afim Investments | Borrowings Foreign Currency
{Time Buckets) Loans & A anfeaai
Advances Liabilities | Assets
1 39 /1 day 501.64 754.99 0.00 0.00 59.02 164.73
2-7 29 /27 days 2127.03 | 1781.64 0.00 1198.93 339 93.73
8-14 &7,/8 — 14 days 2185.59 | 2466.43 81.63 0.00 6.66 20.24
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15—28 e /15-28 days 2627.79 4259.79 211.37 0.00 14.17 56.12
29 &1 & 3 wig 9%/ 8041.09 7803.90 1707.45 45.00 25.65 110.00
29 days to 3 menths
3 AR 9 IAYF 6 HIE OB/ 8232.89 2676.83 73.36 66.89 107.99 290.24
Over 3 months & up to 6 months
6 ME F IF 1 a8 q®/ 16886.58 | 2587.12 201.14 0.00 123.40 0.00
Over 6 months & up to 1 year
199 J e 3 a5 a9/ 9673.74 9810.40 986.50 150.07 64.06 0.00
Over 1 year & up to 3 years
3 99§ afE 5 9§ ! 3191.81 | 4630.83 2355.46 40.00 7.06 0.00
Over 3 years & up to 5 years
5 9 ¥ A / Over 5 years 625503 | 5865.91 13026.75 1385.00 0.00 0.00
g / Total 59723.19 | 42637.84 18643.66 2885.89 411.40 753.06
8. Y SfEd 8. Exposures:
g1 IEfE® GUST & Y O SREE 8.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector
{z. @ #H) / (Rupees in crore)
S0 / Category 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
1) | wemer 01 / Direct Exposure
{a) | RYeroel e / Residential Mortgages
L walr R W et @ weon @ A i R 4 g & @Y fRar 1580.38 | 1319.39
FUT deE g U R & |
o =1
Lending fully secured by mortgages of residential property that is or will be
occupied by the barrower or that is rented
out of Which:
i erfyaa smar T o 5 e &5 afim ¥ wfEfag e A # 1202.27 1 1059.97
Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances
b) H{Y<T / Commercial Real Estate
| [creaite adfae duer W odue g IRE7 O (@t Wae, agemardy| 2067.74 | 1978.93
AR ufR, 78 URER TR o=, @raaiis Rk Jf 95 9 fheder
3Ed 2, JMEifire W a1 A e W, wiew, 4y sifdursw, Qe qur
frrafor anfe) Oeft o7 Wit # A1 amenfRa (T.owm ) & =kor i) enfae &)
Lending secured by morigages of commercial real estates (office buildings,
retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multi family residential
buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehguse
space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc) Exposure
would aiso include non fund based (NFB) limits;
(€) s wfonifaa & R @Ea ) 6k o/g e =0 I /NIl | = /NIl
Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS} and other securitized
EXposures
a.  |fRemaeh / Residential @ /Nil | = /NIl
b. | emarfis—arafas wust / Commercial Real Estate = /NIl | = /Nl
2) |smvege wor (WG S (TAwEdL) oW s i §o (Touwdl) o i ug | 2811.67 237233
-1 amenfia =]
Indirect Exposure [Fund based and Non-fund based exposures on National
Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)]
6459.79 5670.65

TP HUGT &% # H& X9 ARIGRT / Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector




201(-11 oo e

82 Yol ara # o ArfERar

8.2 Exposure to Capital Market

(3. s H) /(Rupees in crore)

we / ltems

2010-11

2009-10

=fead) i, uRadr dfve, TRada o ws e R SerE Tggea & giel 7
a3y R qof w9 @ S Fwol # [ T8 R

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and
units of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested
in corporate debt;

114 .24

113.63

g o (EnEdtel. /S e finw) uRadda ais uRed R oS qen glamel

I wpgeid wel § RRAE @ fag ot /At /o e a7 o wRnfodt @ va
# yew w@agl @ g Te &fm

Advances against shares/ bonds/ debentures or other securities or on clean basis
to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs/ ESOPs}, convertible bonds,
convertible debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds;

0.13

7= / Nil

Y e Sty #g e war Af wet e W uRada ol a7 aRed T s a3
1 SR SgE Rgee wUel o mae ainl @ wu | foar T3 ¥

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;

0.01

0.01

Fet @ wmide afr o oRade avel o oRedia wor W= @ g e
RGeSl gRT Feangd o Sedl o Ay Ty sfim st el ov st/ aRad
quet / aRadaa o Tl / gfed) e Fgae wuet W Ry v s B wrefie
wierfe g1 oot U 9 geargg FE A

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares/ convertible bonds/
convertible debentures/ units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the
advances;

I/ Nil

7= /Nil

TTEH FIHRI B SR g AR STEre oifim qen T fiwst o AfET A gR e Rfeai
Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf
of stockbrokers and market makers

29.27

927

7 gl A sRed 2 BUed Ehd T @ o e ads! @ sfErer @
B B far o ofel /amst /e uEl W e wipfeat @ ey s w wufal @
HEpa HO

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares/ bonds/ debentures or
other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of
new companies in anticipation of raising resources;

7=/ Nil

T/ Nil

e 3fed) Suwer / Fatal «w it o gww w= o

Bridge loans to companies against expected equily flows/ issues;

= / Nil

¥4 / Nil

it afelf a1 oRad-ia qvel a1 aRada o uat v sfEd SR Rygeret Besl
F Waw § d@f g 6y sMRN g/
Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds; ’

=1 /Nil

7= / Nil

Mff el 3q eIF AP P fean T R

Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading;

=1 / Nil

= / Nil

10.

oot Rl wr e SR (Fofimea dem adeiga)

All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered)

1.50

0.88

yoft areiR % g Feo1r wrilerdl / Total Exposure to Capital Market

145.12

123.79

-
|



.

T T e

- grmemin e

L

83

84

2IER T HNEH

AT IWR W o g R A ae= %
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g 2010—11 B TRHA 3% 7 wRem (d 6 g
Tk wuNl/¥HE SN 2y fwifa syt
o W @ our 9@ few @ faam e
Al @ TR @1d o7 ardre W ®e ferar
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8.3 Risk Category wise Country Exposure

The net country-wise funded exposure of the Bank
in respect of Foreign Exchange Transactions in
respect of each country is within 1% cf the total
assels of the Bank. Hence, no provision is required
as per RBI guidelines.

8.4 Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL), Group

Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank

During the year 2010-11, the Bank has not
exceeded the prudential exposure limits set by
RBI to single borrower/ group borrower, except in
the following case, which has been approved by
the Board:

(5. Bre H}/ (Rupees in crore)

F. 9. SuiaEl & 9 o & ERE forie @ aER |31.03.11 B BRI £l
S.No.| Name of the Borrower | aify&aw o1 91 | =01 Sifm (%) | 4/ <9« FRF(%)
Maximum Limit Exposure (%) | Limit/ Liability | Exposure
during the year as on as on 31.03.11 (%)
1. |ywitem. / 17.56%
FCI 685.00 19.04.2010 431.21 11.05%
2. |yeanE W T wREAAL / 19.89%
LIC Housing Finance Ltd. 775.83 10.08.2010 731.50 18.75%
3. |dfmR wEHy BEheE &/ 24.77%
Power Finance Corp. Ltd. 966.04 26.08.2010 900.00 23.07%
4. | W ARSI BN 19.69%
Ruratl Electrification Corp. 768.15 26.08.2010 435.00 11.15%
5. |erT wE 42.96%
Tata Group 1878.06 04.02.2011 1444 .48 33.04%
85 ad wufkd® wRnifRral o afedhi—fa afitm 8.5 Unsecured Advances against Intangible
Collaterals
(. dus H)/ (Rupees in crore)
faww / Particulars As on As on
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
s wfenfRral 2g @ ofim OF ol e, wrddEr anf?, ™ 139.06 2/ Nil
ZRIT IR
Total Advances against intangible securities such as charge over the
rights, licenses, authority etc.
argd AR @ e seEia gou O e, mReR, g 139.06 o / Nil
¥ R YR
Estimated Value of intangible collateral such as charge over the rights,
licenses, authority etc.

.
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9.1 WRdr Red 9 g/ G &1 FEHeIaReT

2010-11 | 2009-10
9§ & IRM 9F W 9w Rad| T Bl
& T ST AT
glihel deul & ER W wRdg | T A
o 4% g fw M fEw @

92 FwERNT FUR & A WK Yo/ RAHF
HHEIHTT

(& BYS H)
2010-11] 2009-10

9.1 Disclosure of Penalties imposed by Reserve

Bank of India
 12010-11 | 2009-10
A. Penalty imposed by RBlon Bank Nil Nil
B. Strictures or Directions by Nit Nil
RBI on the basis cf adverse
findings

9.2 Disclosure of Fees/ Remuneration Received in
respect of Bancassurance Business

(Rs. In crore}
2010-11 | 2009-10

F. amiaw W @R 9 g | 1606 | 17.23
Yoo / qiRefHE

W AMRe W oauR ¥ owe| 195 | 238
qed / TRAAS

1. YIS REA B8 UR

bl 0.095

10 TS AG@ST ITaR AHEraT (ToE)

104 o =1 @ # O ey i B w7 wmfier e
& o wrefla Rord @ @ Rer—Fdel & agar
-5 § g WA 8 e |9 R fewfirt
H @i} AN e T ¥

10.2 oGl AVITel) AFF 15—FHaNl o4

10.2.1 9, U=EY, TET THATHROT QAT 79 STHGT &
B¢ WiguTl bl TS CHTE FRT W WA o
HHE QU—15) & AR W T | e
ffeal g worEwTEr @ w4y W GmEer weE
T & uieg e & w9 # o < aafy 9
FHAR o B B, 86.63 PRIS WP a4 P TR
AW UG B W BT T e, fher AT £ 9w A
gAY dFifhe s & . 86.63 @NIE @Y
7, 2012 A AN TR AmQT |

1022 “q¥ & <R, 98 o1 37 AR g foem owa
YT Ao @ Wil T8 @ of, v w1 e
T e 81 R BRen, 3821 wdaiAl o dee
T fdpea g € ok §F w afafis <o = 811,
78 FRrg @ & & R o dWifed g o
TS | o, of & R, 5 @ BEEREl B &
S arell U=gEl @ A B CTRE gae, 1972 6
A" J HET & FRO B, 350 ARG A 9GER
. 10 & o fear 7 2| 3 donEl @ 9Res
wWEY, §6 P! UG & 31 § = 13981 PIS

o afg gF 21

A. Fee/ Remuneration from Life| 16.06 17.23
Insurance Business

B. Fee/ Remuneration from 1.95 2.38
General Insurance Business
C. UTI Mutual Fund Business NIL 0.095

10 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard (AS)

10.1 There are no material prior period items included
in Profit & Loss Account required to be disclosed
as per AS-5 read with RBI guidelines except those
disclosed elsewhere in the notes.

10.2 Accounting Standard 15-Employees Benefit

10.2.1 Provisions for pension, gratuity, leave encashment
and other long term benefits have been made in
accordance with the Revised Accounting Standard
(AS-15) issued by the ICAI. A sum of Rs. 86.63
crore representing one fifth of transitional liability
on account of other long term employee benefits
i.e. Pension Fund and accumulated compensating
sick leave has been charged to Profit & Loss Alc
during the year. The balance unrecognized liability
amounting to Rs. 86.63 crore will be charged off by
31st March, 2012.

10.2.2 *During the year, the Bank reopened the
pension option for such of its employees who
had not opted for the pension scheme earlier. As
a result of exercise of which by 3821 number of
employees has opted the same and the bank has
incurred an additional liability of Rs. 811.78 crore
as calculated by the Actuary. Further, during the
year, the limit of gratuity payable to the employees
of the banks was alsc enhanced to Rs. 10.00 lacs
from Rs. 3.5 lacs pursuant to the amendment to
the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. As a result of
the such amendment gratuity liability of the Bank
has increased by Rs. 139.81 crore.
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@ FEHT (TUE) 15, B AT § AR, HHAN
T, . 951.50 HUS DI T 0T (T & 811.
78+ . 139.81) W oW TG 514 @ W
ST B | TR, AEWitTS & @ eHanival g g
e g7 |re dR =g 31 dwen 3 gig-
w e IueR 9 AR Red §% oRos
fadie 9 Bad), 2011 o SHERALT = it frso
/21.04.018 /2010—11 WX f&ar & | S oRu= =
UR, ¥ ®. 95150 dlg @) WY BT 5 I
¥ EHENE @Y | TRER, . 190.32 S
(¥. 951.59 BRI BT U=l favmdn) & o ud gy
Tt & Hee fawew g @ &y =) vae,
1972 # wee X AfIRT ST W 9% ARG
T IR FgRY = (AT 7T & qUT AV B 761.27
FG P T (F. 951.59 BIS—%. 190.32 BS) Bl
sreafirg o famr € o arrel @ gl A gRenfeg
frarsireT | s fér s frarel U/ wartga wifE el
®1 wig A Afefag 98 21 af R Rad
& g1 T uRas o T8 e T g ot
TUN 15 T4 QU 26 Pl AN &1 @1 sifFardars
T AR, §F F AM B, 761.27 HAS W FH
8 T BT

1023 foAT® 01.04.2010 A7 SABG 915 wityisrg ed=iRai

@I Y erw A # HaR e mm R

1024 @M BN @I T AT uF A Hear uied

R el @1 e Rerfy fremEr &

10.2.5 GEITRI & TOA Joo # uRadw

gt oo oy S

Punjab & Sind Bank \g@H

In terms of the requirements of the Accounting
Standard (AS) 15, Employee Benefits, the fullamount
of Rs. 951.59 crore (ie. Rs.811.78 + Rs. 139.81} is
required to be charged to the Profit and Loss Account.
However, the Reserve Bank of India has issued a
circular no. DBOD.BP.BC.80/21.04.018/2010-11
dated 9th February 2011 on Re-opening of Pension
Option to Employees of Public Sector Banks
and Enhancement in Gratuity Limits — Prudential
Regulatory Treatment. In accordance with the
provisions of the said Circular, the Bank would
amortize the amount of Rs. 951.59 crore over a
period of five years. Accordingly, Rs. 190.32 crore
(representing one-fifth of Rs. 951.59 crore) has been
charged to the Profit and Loss Account on account
of additional liability for re-opening of pension option
and amendment of the Gratuity Act, 1972. In terms
of the requirements of the aforesaid RBI circular and
the unamortized balance amounting to Rs. 761.27
crore (Rs. 951.59 crore — Rs. 190.32 crore) has been
deferred which will be amortized over the period of
next four years. The aforesaid amount does not
include any amount relating to separated/ retired
employees. Had such a circular not been issued
by the RBI, the profit of the bank would have been
lower by Rs. 761.27 crore pursuant to application of
the requirements of AS 15 & AS 26"

10.2.3 The Employees joining on or after 01.04.2010, are

being covered under the New Pension Scheme.

10.2.4 The summarized position of post employment

benefits are recognized in the Profit & Loss Alc
and Balance Sheet as under:

10.2.5 Changes in the present value of the obligation

(®. T #)/ (Rupees in crore)

f4awor / Particulars YA o) Tegd Ffes) | gt Todiae Bf)
Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded} | Leave Encashment
{funded)

2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 2009-10

et am argar 37 1 | @ ./

Present Value of defined benefit obligation

as at 1st April 1125.59 | 1080.27 | 283.55 | 298.02 | 142.41 148.19

1ol dld / Interest cost 88.51 86.53 21.64 23.76 11.06 11.86

TOHE 9T ANE/ Current service cost 261.19 2429 68.28 12.27 19.17 19.58

Hem : yed o /Less: Benefits paid (105.53) | (62.88) | (42.43) | (20.09) | (16.61) {8.92)

AT WX A GE B/ (A /

Actuarial loss/ (gain} on obligations 980.47 (2.62) 122.96 | (30.41) 24.46 (28.30)

FraifRa @ aregar o1 31 " B g/

Present value of defined Benefit obligation

at 31st March 2350.23 | 1125.59 | 454.00 | 283.55 | 180.49 142.41

®)
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1026 AR faEl @ Sfarr g # e
1026 Changes in the Present Value of Plan Assets

(5. @wdg #) /(Rupees in crore)

f&awu / Particulars e i) T=gd () | g8t TodE ()
Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
{funded)
2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 2009-10
AR Rl @7 1 ofld B e/
Fair value of Plan Assets as at 1st April 936.83 | 808.66 | 31585 | 29259 | 163.66 145.60
AT anfeaat & smfé wfaem,/
Expected return of Plan Assets 97.88 69.10 25.80 24.10 12.90 12.49
Prirm 3we™ / Employer contribution 535.03 | 120.60 18.34 19.05 1.90 11.65
" Ued oY / Less: Benefit paid (105.53) | (62.88) | (42.43) | (20.09) | (16.81) (8.92)
dmifee =1 / (801) / Actuarial {loss)/ gain | (7.37) 1.35 0.74 0.20 153 2.64
T anfladt &1 31 A B Shud 9./
Fair value of Plan Assets as at 31st March | 1456.84 | 936.83 | 317.56 | 315.85 | 163.38 163.66
AT Il o ardfdE afeer
Actual return on Plan Assets 90.51 7045 25.80 24.30 14.43 15.33
1027 g% dWifes a1ft (™)
10.2.7 Net Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) ®. T W) /(Rupees in crore)
faaxv / Particulars Y9 () T (e | gt Tedee (Fifts)
Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(funded)
2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10
i i/ (o) SFary(e) /
Actuarial loss/{gain) on Obligation. {A) 980.47 (2.62) 12296 | (30.41) | 24.66 (28.30)
T gl W (€ gt Bl / (6t )/
Actuarial loss/(gain) on Plan Assets. (B) 7.37 {1.35) (0.74) (0.20) (1.53) (2.84)
Y qifhad i / (am) /
Net Actuarial loss/(gain) 987.84 | (3.97) | 12222 | (30.61) | 2293 (31.14)
oy & <RM ugEE B T wf /(@) /
Actuarial loss/(gain) recognizedin the period | 987.84 (3.97) 12222 | (30.61) | 2293 (31.14)
Ty B 3 ¥ /A1 uzHE arell genifhe w1/ |
(e} /
Unrecognized actuarial loss/ (Gain) at the
end of the year = /Nil | I /Nil | I3 /Nil | 27 /Nil | g9 /Nil | 99/ Nil
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10.2.8 TATIA ¥ UBAA T AT
10.2.8 Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet (. #Ie &)/ (Rupees in crore)
faa=v / Particulars 7= () T () | g asdaxe (Fs)
Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(funded}
2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10
31 919 w1 gRTia sy 2uen o1 adEr g
Present value of defined benefit obligation
as at 31st March 2350.23 | 1125.59 | 454,00 | 283.55 180.49 142.41
e : 31 A B @H ARl B I T
Less: Fair value of Plan Assets as at 31st
March 1456.84 | 936.83 31756 | 31585 163.38 163.66
o 93 H ggEd @ g R AR g
¥ /agan
Unfunded net Asset / (Liability) Recognized
in the balance sheet (893.39) | (188.76) | (136.44) | 32.30 (17.11) 21.25
10.29 WM T T @R H =gt ) ggEe
10.2.9 Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss
Account (z. wxrg #H) /{Rupees in crore)
faawor / Particulars dvm (i) Td ) [gd T i)
Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(funded)
2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10
ﬂ]ﬁ W W/Current service cost 261.19 24.29 68.28 12.27 18.17 19.58
M et W) A Red/ (97.88) | (69.10) (25.06) (24.10) | (12.90) (12.49)
Expected return cn plan assets
af & &R gE qourtea (o) w1/ 987.84 | (3.97) 122.22 | (30.61) 22.93 (31.14)
Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized during
the year
10.2.10 YT ¥ TEEFT TE dFGRN § He—93
10.2.10 Movements in the liability recegnized in
the Balance Sheet (& FU )/ (Rupees in crore)
fawr / Particulars Yo (Fife) = ) | gf Tede i)
Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded} | Leave Encashment
(funded)
2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 [2010-11| 2009-10
YRE ¥g T/ Opening net Liability/{Asset) | 188.76 | 271.61 (32.30) 543 (21.25) 2.59

©)
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Closing liability/(Asset) 893.39 | 188.76 136.44 (32.30) 17.1 (21.25)
10211 =IIE ERT ¥ oW aren fde wftrer (il sl & wefdi)
10.2.11 Investment percentage maintained by the trust (in %)
In e
faawor / Particulars e (fde) =g ([Fee) gel 9&51aERoT (Fiiers)
Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
{funded)
2010-11; 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 (2010-11| 2009-10
T AXPR B wfenfri / 24.48 34.00 31.01 33.07
Central Government Securities T /NIl | 79 /Nl
I HIER Pl qﬁ*{ﬁm‘f/ 30.54 18.44 22.15 16.62
State Government Securities == /Nil | I /Nil
Ioa WY PRUNT ded/ 40.07 41.90 3743 40.95
High quality corporate bonds [ /Nil | I/ Nit
9y ST TreT / Special Deposit Scheme | 3.10 4.81 8.64 885 | v /Nil | ¥/ Nil
arg e / Other investments 1.81 0.85 0.77 0.51 100 100
102.12 gaTTa ¥ ol @1 9@ dwifds qenieT @iRa swa § wefdi)
10.2.12 Principal Actuarial assumption atthe Balance
Sheet date (expressed as weighted average)
(in o/o)
faawor / Particulars Yo () It () gl Tharavv ()
Pension (Funded) Gratuity (Funded) Leave Encashment
{funded)
2010-11 200910 | 2010-11 2009-10 | 2010-11 2009-10
@ TR IR SRR e ER
Expected rate of return on plan assets|  8.50 8.50 8.25 8.50 8.25 8.50
I ¥ gy e/ 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
Rate of escalation in salary
3T T/ Attrition rate 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
waivr # arg o wonen / teh s gy | ey | dehy | dEmhy | gy
Method used PUC PUC PUC PUC pucC PUC

et -

A e ‘)
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10.2.13 Basis of Actuarial Assumption considered

a9 / Particulars

i 1 SR/ Basis of assumption

95T X
Discount rate

YA F ATA SR TR T giet a1 vl & ooy gord o= A1 fafy w) awR
® 3%y AW & wel F wgr ox # Frivor ey mam &

Discount rate has been determined by reference to market yield on the balance
sheet date on Government Bonds of term consistent with estimated term of the
obligation.

@ il ™

i ET
Expected rate of return on
plan assets

Hafee <Tan & Pl A B ol § pRW B WHd W WH snfRaal st
AT FRIR STATET OR SR & |

The expected return on Plan assets is based on market expectation, at the beginning
of the period, for returns over the entire life of the related obligation.

A ¥ ofe B w

Rate of escalation in salary

it Teaien § wliw d o9 gfE @ eE A4 v g gg7 wR, gl
WrRT aer e Hefta gt W fEr &R T 2

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation take
account of inflation, seniority, promotion, and other relevant factor, such as supply
and demand in employee market.

T R

Altrition rate

HIIA T BT AuRer gd q A s & ogva @ areR FeiRa fsar e 2
0 e 211

Afttrition rate has been determined by reference to past and expected future
experience and includes all type of withdrawals other than death but including

those due to disability.

102.14 9= <rdf aafr gy AR T (R )

10.2.14 Otherlong term employee benefit (Unfunded)
(& ¥=r% #)/(Rupees in crore)

fagwor / Particulars e/ | TR oeelt | O sme/ | WRwa | 91 faghr
TEgHdr - |/ Sick leave Gl TIER
AHLAIFROT/ Silver including Medical | Retirement
LTCILFC jubilee Casual leave | Benefits Gifts
Encashment” | Bonus *
AT BT IdHH qed / 8.70 0.26 23.04 0.46 0.73
Present Value of Obligation
URIHA ST / Transitional Liability Y[/ Nil IR/ Nil 9.92 T /Nil | 2/ Nil
4 B SRE gEArEl T8 Ui dadr/ =/ Nil T/ Nil 4.96 /NIl | T/ Nil
Transitional Liability recognized during
the year
UEET A @l g ORIEA SAdT/ 31/ Nil =1/ Nil 4.96 TR /Nil |2 /Nil
Unrecognized transitional liability
TAT9a # g 7 Sgar/ 0.28 =1/ Nil 4.96 /Nl | 2= /Nl
Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

* As assessed by the management

v o Wh’i’”‘iii}"h' 'rﬁ T TR e O —"'h'ﬂ\—\,f LI
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10.3 Accounting Standard 17 - Segment Reporting
Part A : Business Segment :

10.3 FEEES 17-9vs RafET
4T T MR TS

AT @S IASTH HRURE / HeaR §fT 3= ST Fd
Business Treasury o ST Retail Banking P EIGul Total
Segment Corporate/ Other Banking

Wholesale Operations
) Banking
ﬁaqur/ 31.03.11 | 31.03.10 | 31.03.11 | 31.03.10 | 31.03.11 | 31.03.10 | 31.03.11 | 31.03.10 31.03.11 | 31.03.10
Particulars @m@m(ﬁm(ﬁm@m(ﬁm(ﬁw(ﬁm(ﬁw@m
waf) | woft) | whfe) | TR | T | vdRm) | i) | i) | Tdit) | s
31.03.11 | 31.03.10 | 31.03.1% | 31.03.10 | 31.03.11 | 31.03.10 | 31.03.11 | 31.03.10 31.03.11 | 31.03.10
(Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited)
T /Revenue | 135372 | 120414 | 310162 | 229255 | 89604 | 83708 | 1801 1132 | 536959 | 434539
i / Result 16351 16467 101119 73565 29211 26890 1801 1132 148482 | 118054
dramEfed =a/ 47132 30297
Unallocated
expneses
ReEre o/ 101350 | 87757
Operating Profit
WIaT 9 3N a 24386 21110
<garg /

Provisions &

Contingencies

amTeR / 24347 | 15766

Income Tax

ﬁ't‘;‘rqm/mﬁ/ C 0 0 0 0 0 0 v 0 0
Extra Ordinary

Profit/ Loss

= oM/ 52617 | 50881
Net Profit

39 a1/ Other Information:

@ug-\q’—q-ﬁ-]—qf/ 1894602 | 1815291 | 3766604 | 2795128 | 1088084 | 1021691 0 0 6749290 | 5632110

Segment Assets

R-aEfeq 105724 | 34378
|afri /

Unallocated

Assetls

e warar/ 6855014 | 5666488
Total Assets

|Ug T/ 1814620 | 1735024 | 3607594 | 2671535 | 1042149 | 976514 0 o 6464363 | 5383073
Segment Liabilities

iR i 10311 21854
AT/

Unallocated

Liabilities

Bl QT 6474674 | 5404927
Total Liabilities

o 7 i Vganddy s

e bl.‘!ullu\g’mr \\qﬂ

—
"
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Note: For the purpose of segment reporting in terms
of AS-17 of ICAI and as prescribed in RBI! guidelines,
the business of the Bank has been classified into four
segments i.e. a) Treasury Operations, b) Corporate/
Wholesale Banking, ¢) Retail Banking and d) Other
Banking Cperations.

Segmental Revenue, Results, Assets & Liabilities in
respect of Corporate / Wholesale and Retail Banking
segment have been bifurcated on the basis of exposure
to these segments.

Assets & Liabilities wherever directly related to
segments have been accordingly allocated to segments
and wherever not directly related have been allocated
on the basis of pro-rata segment revenue.

Part B : Geographical Segment :

Since the Bank does not have any Overseas

branch, reporting under Geographic Segment is not

applicable.

10.4 Accounting Standards 18 - Related Party
Disclosures

™ e Key Managerial Personnel:
(i) & Nod adT aIe ug wEy R Mr. G.S. Vedi |[Chairman and Managing Director
(30.06.2010 El'cﬁ) (Up to 30.06.2010)
(i) N 3= FHER B Mr. PK Anand |Executive Director
$) W HeuT sfrRal &1 fRar T afRkeafie a) Remuneration Paid to Key management
personnel :
(5. o= #) (Rs. in lacs)
9 U9 USAH 2010-11 Name and Designation 2010-1

A IR 81 Rie, qoqd oreme v vay s | 324

Mr. R.P. Singh, Ex-Chairman & Managing| 3.24
Director

AN dflgw. I, sayd FEER FRTe 2.61

# SNug. 9, qayd ey (4§ way fges| 8.68 Mr. G.S. Vedi, Ex-Chairman & Managing| 8.68
Director
Mr. G.S. Vedi, Ex-Executive Director 2.61

st f® .=, e Frews 14.16
|) wE T SReRal @ 9 Wil @ fag e
FOT:

faawor fami® e
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
AT T kNl RISl
105 WY ¥RR I (TUH—20)
A= 2010-11

gEad] YR UG ¥g TR B A5 g o | 01043
S )

gagd) Rl ) 9iRd it |@@n (@osh §)| 19.34
AR Td PH B TS JR IR &4 (B) 26.40
gi TR a1 (B) 10

Mr. P.K Anand, Executive Director 14.16

b) Loans granted to Key Managerial Personnel &
their relatives:

Particulars As on As on
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
Loans outstanding NIL NIL
10.5 Earning Per Share { AS-20)
PARTICULARS 2010-11

Net Profit After tax available for equity| 510.43
Shareholders { Rs. in Crore)

Weighted Average Number of Equity| 19.34
Shares in crore

Basic and Diluted Earning per Share (Rs.) | 26.40
Nominal Value per Share ( Rs.) 10

65
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106 /T TS 22 — &M W o g—g LG |G ol 10.6. Accounting Standard 22 - Accounting for
Taxes on Income

10.6.1 §% = 3MIHT GT— TG § YR T8 AGTH 10.6.1 The Bank has accounted for Income Tax

WA ERT W ol 9M$—22 AT R N @ in compliance with Accounting Standard-22
oRATT &1 Suer fHar 21 “Accounting for taxes on Income’ issued by ICAI.
1062 IR e afkEt /2Ot B G 9% 10.6.2 Major components of deferred tax assets/
m 2. liabilities are as under:
(5. 318 #),/(Rupees in crore)
fa%4 / Head s FR afera sefig X T |
Deferred Tax Assets Deferred Tax Liabilities
31.03.2011 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
1 ;
Sreret SR R TR Nil Nil 2.05 269
Depreciation on Fixed Assets
> " "
AT A SHfe gRngfat w TS Nil Nil 101.06 88.86
Interest accrued but not due on securities
3
qert grdtern & for s Nil 33.99 Nil Nil
Provision for wage revision
e / Total Nil 33.99 103.11 91.55
fag oAy W amr 36g)viiy @ ST TS SR The Deferred Tax Liability of Rs. 12.68 crore
Eﬁﬁ%ﬂ aeifg Tudi ) R {previous year Rs.7.30 crore) on account of
a-;ﬁ ¢ a?‘\’ @ ﬁ?:' 1258@ E -\B[ Special Reserve created and maintained u/s 36
{fare 730 PIS) TX e (1) {viii} has not been considered necessary in
AERT 7 F F e g B gfedr F fER view of the management's irrevocable decisions
BT ATTITTF 5] AT T E | not to withdraw from the Special Reserve.

PR fvrest ; 10.6.3 Based on the opinion of tax expert, the bank has
1063 RIS = il considered the difference between accounting

gienffedl @ HeU WX ST B Bl OVAT B AT income and computation of taxable income on

ey ® 96 2 AR ¥ o & 9w 9egER wuy valuation of securities as permanent difference

20425 FS (qF T B T 171.5¢ FIG) B A and accordingly, deferred tax liability of Rs. 204.25

& i 5 - i , crore (Previous Year Rs. 171.58 crore) has not

@ R k4 kil S T been considered necessary.

AET T4 B

AR , ;s Ay . 10.6.4 Provision for Income Tax, Deferred Tax and
1064 %_ SRR I%s ot Fringe Benefit Tax held by the Bank is considered

@ e § Wad 8Y b BRI TR SgEs, iy adequate taking into account the opinion of legal

SR AT AT A9 P A i 9% 7 § | experts and favorable judicial prenouncements.

10.6.5 No provision has been considered necessary in
respect of disputed demands of Income Tax, Fringe

10.6.5 adiel wifteeTval & fFeta, =nfae sored qur &

A B I B AFAR (AT PR A B Benefit Tax and Interest Tax aggregating to Rs.
I Fal ART TG 130.76 PUS (I0 99 F €.177.22 130.76 crore (Previous year Rs 177.22 crore) in
FRIE) B AT BT A TS R R view of decisions of appellate authorities / judicial
’ pronouncements / opinions of legal experts.
10.7 QT 7S 28—aadl & s oi® 89 e dEgieT 10.7 Accounting Standard 28~Impairment of Assets
o R et Fixed Assets possessed by Bank are treated as
TEw-28 H 5 & g M il ‘Corporate Assets’ and not 'Cash Generating
“Frfe anfiem w1 T & A fE e P Units' as defined by AS-28. In the opinion of the
ShTSAl’| WEgT @ g @ HYUR, 31032011 Tb AU Management, there is no impairment of the ‘Fixed
AR ¥ Rer aoid anfaai % A8 2| areg anfRaal Assets’ of material amount as of 31.03.2011,
. requiring recognition in terms of AS-28 issued
@ 3ot B 1 Rerfar F e R S g Feifia by the ICAL. The impairment of Other assets
fardy i & dea ey @ 2y v #) have been provided for as per Prudential Norms

prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

B PP S R R e L S PR S B SR R S VRt e
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Accounting Standard  29-Provisions,
Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets .

As per AS-29-Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets, issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank
recognizes no provision for -

Any possible obligation that arises from past evenis
and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Bank, or

Any present obligation from the past events but is
not recognized because

It is not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation; or

A reliable estimate of the amount of obligation
cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as contingent
liabilities. These are assessed continually and
only that part of the obligation for which an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits is
probable, is provided for, except in the extremely
rare circumstances where no reliable estimate
can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the
financial statements since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realized.

23

14

/

Q.

11.1 ARIRTT AHET=RYr 11.1 Additional disclosures:
(F. TSl W) (Rupees in crore)
T ER & =-g ¥ & Break up of ‘Provisions &
m e R SBRAS | 201011 | 2000-10 g\‘;";:’fdegi'::n;:‘;‘:’l‘n‘g:g:: 2010-11 | 2009-10
& Loss Account
R—Frefew it 2 wawm | 158.86 | 91.92 Provision for Non Performing| 159.96 | 91.92
Advances
R—frfea fAden &g wreem 0.00 0.00 Provision for Non Performing| 0.00 0.00
Investments
el & Jewwra Bg wawe 29.47 | 110.80 Provision for Depreciation inthe | 29.47 | 110.80
value of Investments
qHe anfxagi gg U 49.30 574 Provision for Standard Asset 49.30 574
—FT gg HTaeT 243.47 | 159.94 Provision for Incorme Tax 243.47 | 159.94
AT TR B w9 0.00 -0.70 Provision for Deferred Tax 0.00 -0.70
ST AT PR AT 0.00 0.00 Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax 0.00 0.00
TS @ifse g 0.00 -1.74 MAT Credit Entittement 0.00 -1.74
I 5.13 2.80 Others 513 2.80
H 487.33 | 368.76 Total 487.33 | 368.76
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112 3RS AEgHT § ge—a9

11.2 Movement of Floating Provisions

(w. Tergl H) {(Rupees. in crore)
2010-11 | 200910 2010-11 | 2009-10
are1 9§ = = Opening Balance Nii Nil
oy & 2l ufigds b bl Additions during the year Nil Nil
ay & N IENT ¥ e bl = Draw down during the year Nil Nil
Bkl bl el Closing Balance Nil Nil

113 IR A ¥ amEvor

Wi wfafenl @ AR @ TAE &) B e
g aRfE B = € % 010 dF (Roe ay
. 3.32 AE) H A F 10T fFA T

11.3 Draw down from Reserve
A sum of Rs.0.10 lacs (previcus year Rs. 3.32
lacs} has been drawn from the General Reserve
on account of payment to the claimant of old

entries.

114 TES foret e 11.4 Customer’s Complaints:
2010-11 | 2009-10 2010-11 | 200910
®) |78 & amor § s fepraai| 18 12 a) |No. of Complaints pending| 18 12
P T at the beginning of the year
) |ad & R e Rrerad @] 490 555 b} |No. of Complaints received| 490 555
HE during the year
M |ad @ <R\ fed w493 549 c) |No. of Complaints redressed | 493 549
ferprral # FEm during the year
a) |ad @ ¥ # dfea Reemal| 15 18 d) |No. of Complaints pending| 15 18
P G at the end of the year
115 3T FAeurs Fefle wa 11.5 Awards Passed by the Banking Ombudsman:
2010-11 [ 2009-10 2010-11 | 2009-10
X S a} |No. of unimplemented
) $ _ R 01 01 Awards at the beginning of] 01 01
fofat @ e the year
N . F by |No. of Awards passed
@ | H; if 5 5 @ 12 19 by Banking Ombudsman 12 19
IRl ik during the year
M) |ad & SR feafaa Foia c) [MNo. of Awards implemented
2 FE 12 19 during the year 12 19
) T & aid 8 «ifag —frafaa d) |No. of unimplemented
Frofai =0 W= 01 01 Awards pending at the end| 01 01
of the year
11.6 SHRT, SIfrEl, SRgEl 99 gAY, ST SIS 11.6 Concentration of Deposits, Advances,

11.6.1 AR BT DEBEOT

Exposures and NPAs

11.6.1 Concentration of Deposits

(=, TRl H) (Rupees. In crore)
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
G 42 20 STHEROT w1 21607.94 | 11,411.45 Total Depaosits of twenty| 21607.94 | 11,411.45
e T largest depositors
5 o B wmr ¥ waw| 36.18% 23.21%, Percentage of Deposits of| 36.18% 23.21%
T 20 a%miaﬁ oI twenty largest depositors
IR GER) to Total Deposits

-

¥}

ed e
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11.6.2 Concentration of Advances

11,62 SR BT w0
(w. el H) (Rupees. in crore}
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
T 9% 20 FOET grEsi| 1040026 | 8155.91 Total Advances to twenty| 10400.26 | 8155.91
&l el AH largest borrowers
d5 & wa fim & \aw| 22.56% 24.91% Percentage of Advancesto| 22.56% 24.91%
ag 20 ®OEl/UER @ twenty largest borrowers
afieT o7 wie to Total Advances
11.6.3 SR BT FErET 11.6.3 Concentration of Exposures
(®. ISt ) (Rupees. in crore)
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
y 7% 20 TR/ | 10581.58 8392.85 Total Exposure to twenty| 10581.58 8392.85
i largest borrowers/
R HA TR customers
¥5 & =P/ ueet ww| 21.82% 24 .84% Percentage of Exposuretoi 21.82% 24.84%
Fd HfET § wed 92 twenty largest borrowers/
20 HPR /T T g Exponure of the bark on
kil borrowers/ customers
1164 TIHLY. T SEHHT _ 11.6.4 Concentration of NPAs
(&, DS H) (Rupees. in crore}
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
wEE 92 R eTdie wigi|  90.30 59.08 Total Exposure to top four{  90.30 59.08
w~ Tl Afam NPA Accounts
117 &R TIAIT. 11.7 Sector-wise NPAs
(. TSl H) (Rupees. in crore)
. &5 o9 &3 ¥ go ol & S. Percentage of NPAs to
e T, No. Sector Total Advances in that
. sector as on
kl 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 RS RS
1. szq g T 1.09% 0.73% 1. [Agricultural & allied 1.09% 0.73%
R activities
2. |SE (e ud oy | 0.85% 1.69% 2. |Industry (Micro &| 0.85% 1.69%
. Smali, Medium and
TEIH Tq ER%) Large)
e 0.94% 0.57% Services 0.94% 0.57%
R 1.63% 1.04% 4. |Personal Loans 1.63% 1.04%
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11.8 Movement of NPAs

(%. ®rel H) (Rupees. in crore)
o 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 Particulars 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
1 afe @ wed wAdig| 206.15 161.04 Gross NPAs as on 1stApril|  206.15 161.04
(arer 3m) (Opening Balance)
ad & M uReds @yl 38345 208.05 Additions (Fresh NPAs)] 383.45 208.05
) during the year
TN () 589.60 369.09 Sub-total {A) 589.60 369.09
e ¢ (i) Bife e 49.21 33.87 Less: (i) Up-gradations 49.21 33.87
(iy agferm (@fe swow| 114.90 128.78 (i) Recoveries (excluding| 114.90 128.78
T W P g T ) recoveries made from up-
arfaRes) graded accounts)
(iii) e T ¥ S 1.21 0.29 (iii) Write-offs 1.21 0.29
IR (=) 165.32 162.94 Sub-total (B) 165.32 162.94
31 Ard o7 9% TAag| 424.28 206.15 Gross NPAs as on 31st; 424.28 206.15
9 March (closing balance)
(&Y ) (zﬁ_m (A-B)
119 faash anfieai, wdie. v o 11.9 Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
(&, IRt ) (Rupees. in crore)
fa=o 31.03.2011} 31.03.2010 Particulars 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
e SR 211.87 196.60 Total Assets 211.87 196.60
HF AL 0.19 0.19 Total NPAs 0.19 0.19
Tl el 0.76 1.26 Total Revenue 0.76 1.26
11.10 Te—9F W TR IR R, 11.10 Off-Balance Sheet SPVs sponsored
(&, wret ) (Rupees. in crore)
e TE . EF[ ™ Name of the SPV éponsored
‘«TQQ fagw Domestic Overseas
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
™ = T DS Nil Nil Nil NIl
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12. Change in Accounting Policy

Provision for NPAs

Bank has revised the policy for provisioning

on NPAs as under:

Sub-Standard

10% aTfers &)

20% (W87 uRPIfy &1 o g =¥ @1
10% TF )

10% (where value of security is greater
than 10% of the amount outstanding}

20% (where value of security is up to
10% of the amount outstanding)

ey T8

35% irrespective of value
of security

{w.e.f. 31.03.2008)

sl &1 2l | awd Red 9% g FaiRa wewes | R1® 31122010 9% 96 | fRA01F 31.03.2011 31
Category of frm BRI ued By oy | ww foemd) 2g e
Asset Provisioning Norms as prescribed I == fore
by R8I Provisioning Norms | Revised Provisioning
followed by the Bank norms for the quarter
up to 31.12.2010 ending 31.03.2011
onwards
TS / 10% (STET geprar Wiy | uieHfd &1 o0 |35% UM 00 & 318 [ 20% whonffa o0 & &1

e AL
20% irrespective of value
of security

100% irrespective of
value of security

Wl SR FoT W 20% STETTT 0T UR 65% ST 9T U 30%
Doubtful-l TR—SATRT O R 100% RS 0T U 100% | TR 20T 9% 100%
20% on Secured (fa=i® 31.03.2007 ¥ wuTEY) | 30% on Secured
100% on Unsecured 65% on Secured 100% on Unsecured
100% on Unsecured
{w.e.f. 31.03.2007)
Hfewe-l S O TR 30% 100% HRMfd Hea A SIS | T T R 50%
Doubtful-Ii RS S0 9’ 100% w8 A-AHER T W 100%
30% on Secured {fei® 31.03.2007 9 WTEY) | 50% on Secured
100% on Unsecured 100% irrespective  of [ 100% on Unsecured
) value of security
(w.e.f. 31.03.2007)
Hfmy-(l) 100% WP o A H1E Hey & 100% AP e 9§ &1 [ 100% Tfyfy sow & o
Doubtful-Ill 100% irrespective of value of security | Hae =8 Hae 7

100% irrespective  of
value of security

13.

The

norms will have

HEET AEE et & 95 gl WA wE
BT (31ani fRATd 01.01.2011 47 3HSD 96 W W
AT St # AeH) ek adEm Tl @ Refa
TrE B Tuf, adam vl @t § sl @
for ¢ sl WY @9/ wemEfia T8 e\
FEHE ARAW BT T 2090 Bis 9 P
g ar afe 9% gR1 g Frm @ @ fem T
Bra |

amavad of fied a4 & sfidel & g9 =aRed/
gﬁ:a’fﬁﬁﬁ?mw%l

13.

revised provisioning
prospective effect on the fresh slippage (ie.
Accounts which slip intc NPA category on or
after 01.01.2011) and further deterioration in
the existing NPA's. However, the provisions
already made in any existing NPA account will
not be reduced! reversed. The provision for Non
Performing Assets would have been higher by
Rs.29.90 crores,had the previous norms followed
by the bank would have been applied.

The figures of the previous year have been re-
grouped / re-arranged wherever necessary except
where information was not available.
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T Uolld o Ty 3% @ 31 A 2011 @ G
goi—us 7T 39 [ @ T ge o @ forg @
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¥ Heltg fewfrl o1 o gew o & Rt
@ ofle ow sl B amela e o
sl gAY gRT orET TR 20 e, sralde
EIaeret qor BETg e @ fawr @ e,
A S Sl g TEd 771 wmeEne e
TAR ERT ST 98 & 78 174 didg wmanst #
fagefert o1 Nt i feear ar 81 39 fEm
wreETaTt # ol @1 wieerd 0.87 Wi, S URR
FT 556 TFTeTE, IFET Uv I O BT 0.95 Hfed
e oA O W Ry & wrEi 1 499 wiowa
RFAT 9967 2| g9R g1 a7 3 ol UEdl g1
T e TRl @ = o 7 aRdE e
o g1 A gHesl © SFER o ) 3 faciy
fRraxfirt & fog do veve SoRerl B | TR dwl
T & TR W) g9 el el o) 3 e
TN SRl B |

T AT g T wReay H wArAE: JEted
o eer TS @ AR A 31§ Al
@ aou T Toea 2 5 79 o wherv &g 59
THR A g ve 59 g B aifd g fvare
2w fr ety foeitrdt § g @ &9 48 8
T gfem F gHETeTE YR 9Y otd 1 TS & R
A Rt & & 12 qer iyt gei T,
FEA wE | o gee F wygad o Rigi
S oA T Heud g AR B T REerot
T ud Rl fagwei @1 wnfire Een
2 o fovarw 2 5 =9 o/ TEmT §N U8 B
forg o SUgE oR T

o T iR A T @, e At st
1949 &1 TINT rgyA H XY ST HHIW B TR W
¥ daw fag o 2

SR gReesl ¥ o e oAy uY aRf
FRFT o (SUpHl 1 3T wd afeen) s
1980 TAT SHY FUTRR ypdIeRTT BT WA & e
gor o <iferl Td e weE fewl @ e 3
& g AR HIRN—

F) e e 11, 12 3R 13 IF @@ Raal Sk

Syaisif @ o= w@ral o 31T 95 ® 99!/ (AT

To,

The President of India,
New Delhi

1.

a)

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of
Punjab & Sind Bank as at March 31, 2011 the Profit
& Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement of
the Bank for the year ended on that date annexed
thereto in which are incorporated the returns of
20 branches, Zonal Offices and Central Office
Departments audited by us as part of allocation
of work among the Statutory Central Auditors,
771 branches audited by other auditors and 174
returns in respect of unaudited branches not
visited by us. These unaudited branches account
for 0.87 per cent of the advances, 5.56 per cent
of deposits, 0.95 per cent of interest income on
advances and 4.99 percent of interest expenses
on deposits. The branches audited by us and
those by other auditors have been selected by
the Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued
by the Reserve Bank of India. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Bank's
Management. Qur responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in India.
These standards require that we pian and perform
the audit to obtain reascnable assurance whether
the financial statements are free of material mis-
statements. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account have
been drawn up in forms "A” and "B" respectively of
the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act,
1949.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated
in above paras and as required by the Banking
Companies (Acquisitions and Transfer of
Undertaking) Act, 1980 and the limitation of the
disclosure required therein, and subject to :-

Note No. 1.1, 1.2 and 1.3 regarding adjustments
required on account of non reconciliation
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of balances and clearance/ identification of
outstanding items in respect of various accounts
of income, expenditure, assets and liabifities, the
impact of which is not ascertainable.

Note No.10.6.5 regarding disputed tax liabilities
pending in appeals, the effect of which is not
ascertainable.

Note No. 10.6.2 regarding non creation of Deferred
Tax Liability of Rs 12.68 crores ( Previous year Rs.
7.30 crores) in respect of Special Reserve created
and maintained under section 36(1){viii) on the
basis of management's decision not to withdraw
the same and Note No. 10.6.3 in respect of non
creation of Deferred Tax Liabllity of Rs.204.25
crores including Rs.171.59 crores upto previous
year, in respect of timing differences on account of
variation in the value of investment as per books
of accounts and for income tax computation
considering the difference to be permanent.

Capital Adequacy as per Basel-I and Basel-if and
other ratios disclosed in the Accounts by the Bank
are subfect to adjustments arising out of the Notes
on Accounts, Accounting Policies and our remarks
in para a to ¢ above.

Without gualifying our opinion, attention is invited
to—

Note 10.2.2 to the financial statements, which
describes deferment of pensfon and gratuity
liability of the bank to the extent of Rs.761.27
crores pursuant to the exemption granted by the
Reserve Bank of India to the public sector banks
from application of the provisions of Accounting
Standard (AS) 15, Employee Benefits vide its
circular no. DBOD. BP.BC/80/21.04.018/2010-
11 dated 09/02/2011 on Re-opening of Pension
Cption to Employees of Public Sector Banks
and Enhancement in Gratuity Limits —Prudential
Regulatory Treatment.

We further report that:-

(a) In our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us and as
shown by the books of the Bank and subject fo our
comments in Para 4 above:

{i} The Balance Sheet read together with the
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on
Accounts thereon is a full and fair Balance
Sheet containing the necessary particulars,
and is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true
and fair view of the affairs of the Bank as at
March 31, 2011.

(i) The Profit & Loss Account, read together with
the Significant Accounting Policies and Notes

73
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on Accounts thereon reflects a true balance of
profit for the year ended on March 31, 2011.

(iii} The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and
fair view of the Cash flow for the year ended
March 31, 2011.

(b} We have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

{c) The transactions of the Bank which have come to
our notice have been within the powers of the
Bank.

(d) The returns of the accounts received from the
offices and branches of the Bank have generally
been found adequate for the purpose of cur audit
except that in the case of some branches where
particulars were inadequate, the information
available at the Zones / Head Office has been
relied upon.

For BALRAM CHANDRA & For BANSAL SINHA &

THiRgEH e EIHR
T TETHR THIRYA 006184V
THARTA 002817 &
(ereger ) (Rfdiex )
TEER ARER
TR, 9. 076058 U4, . 082028
B Hifedr yug ATfear T ST U085 A
TS ETRR [ PETHR

 UHAIRYA 0032029

(1. )
T A 17572

Fd VNG NI TS P,

UHITRYT 00673957

(gt )

TH. 9. 084119

o THALS TS @

AL TR TAG] SETHR
THARYA 00141509 YBRUA 0018187
(Shrgw. Mrer) (4 TaT )
TEER HEER
UH. H. 014428 THH. 089415
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ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 002817C

[ATUL MEHROTRA]
Partner
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Chartered Accountants
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[R. BHATIA]
Partner
M. No. 017572

For G S GOEL & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 001415N
[G S GCEL]
Partner
M.No.014428

Dated: 30th April, 2011
Place: New Delhi

CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-006184N

[RAVINDER KHULLAR]
Partner
M. No. 082928

For ALKA & SUNIL
Chartered Accountants
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[SUNIL GUPTA]
Parther
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For S.B.G. & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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BASEL Ii DISCLOSURES - YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH 2011

Table DF 1 — SCOPE OF APPLICATION

TS UHSBROT v W
%) 30 T B waem o B AW o w |
wRET A e 2 4 T

T B |

@) fade STedl & IR TR guT ol
& TP o el o wR, W@ T F | ey
(i) o1 gof wu ¥ e fa e
(i) fomrepT wATguIfe MR WR W e
T 2 (i) o e &Y i g den (iv) e
= o Al fear e 2 R T 8 we @
T 21 (39 B S aiRa [Adw)
AAHE FHENHOT

) Wi wETEE Hufral B gt § Sl S | ey T8
Fo R A ades A |t w8 fear
T wAiE e e man § e e
a1 i wee eyl § gen Ty g
u} §& B | A (FAT @1 T )
S wutE F oah € 9 ¥ 9| g A
Siitgm wiRg €, 9@ =M, S8 e @
WM I T, Wi w1 s qur 4l
ey & @ o7 Wl § w90 Aaier
wie @ 3w TEe afoRwm  ame
gofl M B @ e @ gl § BN
I AEES wE i gRm @

aiferer € T% 2 — goll |
TUTHS HH TGO
e ER I 4ot ¥g em T e
6 3 TR € 2 & "EgH | T el & wd § gE-us
B @ud or fRy & A e aifis / agartis
R R fear 9 2| g9 dvew @ edl -
dafxrt & Rfa A FeiRe wRa @ @ o
T & W gErn §ved, WS VI e VINS s
W aUEd B Fonal, WS wie gaEd, ey A
?ﬁﬁﬂ@%ﬁmﬁm%ﬁl@aﬁ%
Fivgq ¥ ) 396 T F B A F o1 HE
W 127 A€ @ 91 BN R
— 7 wom i gean, sk 2T 7o o daer

Qualitative Disclosures The Bank
{a) The name of the top bank in the group | does not

to which the Framework applies. belong to
any group

(b) An cutline of differences in the
basis of consoclidation for accounting Not
and regulatory purposes, with a brief| Applicable
description of the entities within the group
(i) that are fully censclidated,; (ii) that are
pro-rata consolidated; (iii} that are given
a deduction treatment; and {iv) that are
neither consolidated nor deducted (e.g.
where the investment is risk-weighted).

Quantitative Disclosures
{c) The aggregate amount of capital Not
deficiencies in all subsidiaries not}Applicable
included in the consolidation ie. that
are deducted and the name(s) of such
subsidiaries.

(d) The aggregate amounts (e.g. current
book value) of the bank’s total interests Not

in insurance entities, which are risk-| Applicable
weighted as well as their name, their
country of incorporation or residence, the
proportion of ownership interest and, if
different, the proportion of voting power
in these entities. In addition, indicate the
guantitative impact on regulatory capital
of using this method versus using the
deduction.

Table DF 2 - CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Qualitative disclosures
Terms & Conditions of Lower Tier || Capital:

The Bank has issued Lower Tier || Bonds by way of
Subordinated Debts in the form of Promissory Notes
at Coupon payable annually / semi-annually. These
bonds have been issued after getting them duly rated
by the Domestic Rating Agencies. All the outstanding
Bonds except issued under series VI & VIl are listed at
the National Stock Exchange Ltd. Mumbai. The other
important features of these bonds are :

« The bonds have a tenor ranging from 91 months
to 127 months from date of the issue.

s  Theinstruments are fully paid up, unsecured and
subordinated to the claims of other creditors,
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free of restrictive clauses and not redeemable at
the initiative of the holder or without the consent
of the RBI.

» The instruments are subjected to progressive
discounting @ 20% per year over the last five
years of their tenor. Such discounted amounts
are not included in Tier — Il Capital for Capital
Adequacy purposes.

The claims of the investors in these instruments shall
rank superior to the claims of investors in instruments
eligible for inclusion in Tier | Capital and subordinate to
the claims of all other creditors.

Subordinated debt instruments shall be limited to 50%
of Tier | capital of the Bank and these instruments,
together with other components of Tier Il Capital shall
not exceed 100% of Tier | Capital.

The Bank has not issued any upper Tier |l capital and
innovative instruments that qualify for inclusion in Tier
| capital.

Quantitative Disclosures

w T ® (Z / Crores)
%) TR 1 g B Al B o e | iy (a) The amount of Tier 1 capital, with| Amount
S ' separate disclosure of
— Wad Y gu; 423.06 Paid-up share capital; 423.06
— IR, 2626.36 Reserves; 2626.36
LR ES 160.00 Innovative instruments; 160.00
— 3 Yol 9 0.00 Other capital instruments; 0.00
— B9 A 3209.42 SUB-TOTAL 3209.42
— Hem : v | qc;ﬁ qA 9 Fr 0.59 LESS: amounts deducted from 0.59
T$ vt R o ot i Tier 1 capital, including goodwill &
e ¥ investments.
HeT ERR | gl 3208.83 TOTALTIER | CAPITAL 3208.83
) TR S @ ww afd @R del | 176502 {b) The total amount of Tier Il capital (net| 1765.02
J werd @ e TN TS i) of deductions frem Tier Il capital)
) 9= A |l gun # i ¥ ama i) (c) Debt capital instruments eligible for NIL
ST GOl T inclusion in Upper Tier |l capital.
— e gl Wl GE Total amount outstanding. NA
- 399 W e, a¥ # TR T8 afyr | An] T Of which amount raised during the NA
current year
— goia Pt @ w8 9 9| @ e Amount eligible to be reckoned as capital NA
B U AR funds
q w1 O el a4 (d) Subordinated debt eligible for
TT’?'UTEUT kS R inclusion in Lower Tier |l capital
_ %o goT T 1110.00 Total amount outstanding 1110.00
— 394 9 =i ay | S T i 7™ Of which amount raised during the NIL
current year.
— gofira fAfrdl & wu & 9 @Y | 1040.00 Amount eligible to be reckoned as capital] 1049.00
%H a3 qﬁ%[ fUndS
=) Ooh 9 o T, aft o & o7 (e) Other deductions from capital, if any. NIL
T} Tl U gSi , 4973.85 (g) Total eligible capital. 4973.85

B |
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Table DF 3—CAPITAL ADEQUACY

Qualitative disclosures

Bank is already geared up to adopt global best practices
while implementing risk management stipulations that

" are in conformity with the Basel li framework.

Comprehensive risk management architecture is in
place to address various issues concemning Basel |1
A quarterly review is carried out to assess the capital
need of the Bank, keeping in view the anticipated
growth in Risk Weighted Assets, Market Risk and
Operational Risk.

AATHS GHETHROT Quantitative Disclosures
FT SR B USRI smaeaearg Capital requirements for credit risk:
e | | | Amt.—%/ Crores
Portfolios subject to standardised 3076.91
TABIGT GieHIv & efT 3076.91 approach @ 9%
“ﬁ"iﬁﬂﬂm L i I Securitisation exposures Nil

TR iR 8g Yoia amavasany : amdiea sty
gftemior

Capital requirements for market risk : Standardised
duration approach

\F . Capital Charge on account of| Amt—3/ Crores
! ok Rl SRR AT General Market Risk

— T e% SifEm 87.28 Interest rate risk 87.28

_ Foreign exchange risk (including NIL

el e S (@l wize) bl gold)
— m mﬁ%’q 12.46 Eqmty risk 12.46
IReneE IRaH 3G YSINT Sawasany : Capital requirements for operational risk:
RI-% / HS Amt.=%/ Crores

A TED gredol 241.56 Basic indicator approach 241.56
% ¥g o U1 €A ) gl argunT ¢ Total and Tier 1 capital ratio for the Bank:

CIRSE T vt T e e S 12.94% Total Capital to Risk Weighted 12.94%
wiRTy w1y sl T Assets Ratio as per Basel If

FHE || B R IR | gl ek 8.35% Tier | Capital to Risk Weighted 8.35%
Sifta wiRa R T Assets Ratio as per Basel Il

g | & IR g gei iR 11.94% Total Capital to Risk Weighted 11.94%
S viRg anfa U Assets Ratio as per Basel |

FEA | B AN R | el 3w 7.70% Tier i Capital to Risk Weighted 7.70%
AR R anfda ST Assets Ratio as per Basel |
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Prudential Floor on the Capital Required

Amt.—%/Crores

Minimum Capital required as per 3460.48
the Revised Framework @ S%

80% of Minimum Capital required 2998.11
as per Basel | Framework for Credit
& Market Risk (80% of 3747.64
crore)

faae gl ToR—9ud wR 9 A 3460.48

Prudential Floor — Higher of the 3460.48
above
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Table DF 4-CREDIT RISK : GENERAL
DISCLOSURES

Qualitative Disclosures

A. DEFINITIONS OF PAST DUE AND IMPAIRED:

The Bank follows the basic prudential guidelines issued
by the RBI on classification of Non-Performing Asset
(NPA) as under : :

a) Interest and / or instalment of principal remain
overdue for a period of more than 90 days in
respect of a term loan.

b) The account remains ‘out of order’ if the
outstanding balance remains continuously in
excess of sanctioned limit / DP for more than 90
days and / or there are no credits continuously for
90 days as on the date of Balance Sheet or credits
are not enough to cover the interest debited during
the same period, in respect of Overdraft/Cash
Credit (OD/CC).

¢) Thebill remains overdue for a period of more than 90
days in the case of bills purchased and discounted.

d) The instalment of principal or interest thereon
remains overdue for two crop seasons for short
duration crops.

e) The instalment of principal or interest thereon
remains overdue for one crop season for long
duration crops.

f)  The amount of liquidity facility remains outstanding
for more than 90 days, in respect of a securitisation
transaction undertaken in terms of guidelines on
securitisation dated February 1, 2006.

g) In respect of derivative transactions, the overdue
receivables representing positive mark-to-market
value of a derivative contract, if these remain
unpaid for a period of 90 days from the specified
due date for repayment.
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Here, "Cverdue' means amount due to the Bank under
any credit facility, if it is not paid on the due date fixed
by the Bank. Where the interest charged during any
quarter is not serviced fully within 80 days from the
end of the quarter, the account is classified as Non-
performing asset and ceases to generate income for
the bank.

Besides above, Bank also follows the guidelines
issued by RBI in respect of classification of assets
under a) Restructured accounts, b} Project under
implementation involving time overrun, c) Post
shipment Suppliers’ Credit. d) Export Preoject Finance,
e) Take over Finance, f) Govt. guaranteed Advance, g}
Advance under Rehabilitation approved by BFIR / TLI,
h) Advances under Debt Waiver & Debt Relief Scheme
2009, i} Sale of Financial Assets to Securitisation
Company /Reconstruction Company, j) Purchase/ Sale
of Non-Performing Financial Assets, k} Up-gradation
of accounts, |) Accounts regularized near about the
Balance Sheet date etc.

B. CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT AND
OBJECTIVES:

To effectively identify, assess, measure, and manage the
credit risk exposure of the Bank, with a view to contain it
within desired limits in relation to the risk appetite of the
Bank and commensurate with the availability of Capital.
in doing so, the Bank’s Credit Risk philosophy aims at
minimising risk and maintaining it within the levels which
shall ensure safety of the Bank's financial resources,
including stakeholders’ equity and, at the same time,
also ensure a steady and healthy financial growth.

STRATEGIC POLICY OF THE BANK-CREDIT
RISK:

The Bank has a comprehensive and well defined
Loan Policy which covers various aspects of strategic
planning. The loan policy of the Bank is reviewed
from time to time, depending on requirements of the
changes in lean portfolio and general economic and
market scenario. The loan policy is alsc subjected to
a comprehensive review by the Board at least once a
year. The loan policy of the Bank addresses, among
other things:

+  Exposure ceilings and prudential caps in different

industry segments and borrower categories.

»  Pricing based on risk profile linked to credit ratings
and/or retail segments.

s Guidelines relating to procedures and systems for
appraisal, sanction, and monitoring of loans and
modes of dispensation of credit.

» Credit Rating framework.
» Inspection mechanism and compliance of
regulatory and policy guidelines.
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CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT ARCHITECTURE:

The organizational structure of the Bank for
Credit Risk Management function has the Board
of Directors at the Apex level that has the overall
oversight of management of risks.

The Risk Management Committee (RMC) which is
the sub-committee of the Board devises the policy
and strategy for integrated risk management
including credit risk.

At the operatiocnal level, the Credit Risk
Management Committee (CRMC) manages
the credit risk. The main function includes

implementation of credit risk management
poiicies approved by the Board, monitering credit
risk on a bank wide basis, recommending to
the board for its approval all policies relating to
credit risk management, prudential limits on credit
exposures, portfolic management, loan products
etc. There is a structured and standardized credit
approval process including a comprehensive
credit appraisal procedure. In order to assess the
credit risk associated with any financing proposal,
the Bank assesses a variety of risks relating to the
borrower and the relevant industry.

The Risk Management Department (RMD)
headed by the Chief General Manger, measures,
controls and manages credit risk on bank wide
basis within the limits set by the Board and
enforces compliance with risk parameters set by
Board/RMC/CRMC. The RMD is duly supported
by Credit Risk Management Cell, Market Risk
Management Cell (ALM) and Operations Risk
Management Cell.

The Inspection Department headed by a
General Manager, monitors the quality of loan
portfolio, identifies problems and takes steps to
correct deficiencies. Loan review / credit audit is
undertaken by the Credit Audit function.

TOOLS USED FOR CREDIT .RISK MANAGEMENT /
MITIGATION

Credit Approving Authority — Delegation of
Powers. The Bank has a well-defined scheme of
delegation of powers with a multi-tier risk based
approving system, which is reviewed periodically
and revised as and when necessary to meet the
compulsions of business envircnment.

Prudential Limits on various aspects of credit /
investment like Single / Group borrower limits for
various types of borrowers are in place.



o

o iR, e/ qemima-d% 7 fafe geel @ fog
e Higer @FL fFU ge € o ufduw @& «gfay
ifaE BREI F Tha g goe & wu F§ F b
§ o T Ud gedie-fvlal ¥ AEER ER E|

o v S8 ) TOEA] B T Hedldd ToAT FT
weTE ¥ oS TR B foru o7 T uieT /ST
AR T Yh UMl ST@R B |

o AT ey el ER A d% | Us WRRT
e fr wHaes @ fear & | ¥ de 1
TATET AR AT JEE S B ] G |

ey e :

T 3, fETd W) R wiRed MET @ aemw | o
S @& gdum dur Sfaw wR o el e
2 N 3u e IR @ AR W 4E) # E—_E|
fopam TaT 21

doire uus i S
Punjab & Sind Bank

s Risk Rating/Pricing—The bank has introduced rating
models for various segments, which serve as a single
point indicator of diverse risk factors of a counter
party and support credit and pricing decisions.

e CreditAudit/Loan review mechanismis an effective
tool for constantly evaiuating the quality of loan
book and to bring about qualitative improvements
in credit administration

s Portfolioc Management-to start with, the bank has
introduced a simple portfolio-monitoring framework.
Going forward the bank will be graduating to a more
sophisticated Portfolio Management model.

RISK MEASUREMENT

At present Credit Risk is assessed through Risk rating
at the individual level and through Risk Weighting of the
assets at the portfolio level and capital is maintained
based on Risk Weights.

AATHS UG Qualitative Disclosure
g frad For T BT g Total gross credit risk exposures
oy - I 5 /S Category ) Amt.-3/ Crores
1+ | Ff—amenita seor @iy 4283262 1 | Fund Based Credit Exposures  (42832.62
5 |y amaa =or iy 2267 44 2 [Non Fund Based Creditj3267.44
) ] B Exposures
o7 Siftgw F1 Wnfere faaeer Geographic distribution of exposures
Sy ‘ IR % /TS Category Amt.-¥/Crores |
1 | faesh 1 |Overseas NIL
IRy s mw oifRas F Fund Based Credit Exposures
v A argrRa =wor AREw bl Non Fund Based Credit|NiL
Exposures
2 agﬁ 42832 82 2 i Domestic 42832.62
A e T SR Fund Based Credit Exposures
i B el T SifEH 3067 44 Non Fund Based Credit|3267.44
_ ’ Exposures
o1 SifegA &1 I ar e INDUSTRY TYPE DISTRIBUTION OF EXPOSURES
: afyr v / &I / Amt.-T/Crores
HE | ST R emenRa | iR fAfY amerRa TA
S. No. |INDUSTRY FUND BASED | NON-FUND BASED | TOTAL
1. oD / Petroleum 586.70 0.03 586.73
2. i / Electricity 5819.50 86.33 5905.83
3. A o7 920 g1 91e £ Other Metal & Metal Products 301.31 104.84 406.15
4. THEA 9 Ud Ue / Chemical, Dyes & Paints 310.86 53.46 364.32
5. HAE 59T / All Engineering 434.26 193.06 627.32
6. Fdfe / Cement 587.79 0.54 588.33
7 S B ST / Other Textile 725.33 21.22 746.55
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8. @I U g1,/ Iron & Steel” 1202.70 83.71 1286.41
9. TeME FRETS T / Infrastructure 4301.71 981.60 5283.31
10.  |4x §fdr fas st /NBFC 8000.46 206.94 8207.40
1. |®wgar/ Coal 46.64 0.97 47 61
12. | @& /Mining 618.84 31.83 650.67
13. | %h wust 9@/ Cotton Textile 583.81 15.53 599.34
14. | S[g 9=/ Jute Textile 2.14 0.00 2.14
15. | =l /Sugar 228.47 9.00 237.47
16. =g/ Tea 2.37 0.00 2.37
7. | @@ gewev9l,/ Food Processing 47564 13.13 488.77
18 |g9wafy a1/ Vegetable Oil 117.40 27.91 145.31
19. |/ Tobacco 0.18 0.00 0.18
20. | TTS q@Rm BT SRS / Paper & Paper Products 89.32 10.32 99.64
21, |39g T %93 $arE / Rubber & Rubber Products 176.48 29.61 206.09
22 TAST / Leather 88.17 2.27 90.44
23 |37 3R smyEeT/ Gems & Jewellery 22.71 133.98 156.69
24. | fmiur / Construction 677.44 398.32 1075.76
25. | sfiSiar$e / Automobiles 140.51 19.95 160.46
26. | gger Wivedur / Computer Scftware 27.43 6.20 33.63
2r. =y JT / Other Industries 4410.25 468.26 4878.51
FH AN/ Grand Total 20978.42 2899.00 32877.42
it &1 srafie wiiera uRusa AR ¢ RESIDUAL CONTRACTUAL MATURITY

BREAKDOWN OF ASSETS :
¥ &/ PT,/ Amt.-T/Crores

URueEdr TqwY (FAATaE) For gg | e faaeht 7ar SHRIRRAT | SR
Maturity Pattern arfim (@8 ) Foreign Currency |Deposits Borrow-
(Time Buckets) Loans & |Investments Ings

Advances |(Book Sgard st

Value) Liabilities | Assets

1 B9 /1 day 754.99 0.00 59.02 164.73 | 501.64 0.00
2—7 &/ 2-7 days 1781.64 0.00 3.39 93.73 | 2127.03 |1 1198.93
8—14 7 /8-14 days 2466.43 81.63 6.66 20.24 | 218559 0.00
1528 f&9/ 15-28 days 4259.79 211.37 14.17 56.12 | 2627.79 0.00
29 fa31 9 3 W8 /29 days to 3 months 7803.90 | 1707.45 2565 | 110.00 | 8041.09 | 45.00
3 wE ¥ AT ¥ 6 WIE 9%/ Over 3
months to 6 months 2676.83 73.36 107.99 290.24 | 8232.89 | 66.89
6 A1g ¥ IWE | 1+ 94 T,/ Over 6 months
to 1 vear 2587.12 201.14 123.40 0.00 16886.58 | 0.00
199 9 a1 & 3 a9t d% / Over 1 year to
3 years 9810.40 986.50 64.06 C.00 9673.74 | 150.07
3 a8t ¥ afdE | 5 ant a% /Over 3 vears
to 5 years 4630.83 2355.46 7.06 0.00 3191.81 40.00
5 981 ¥ 3AfF / Over 5 years 5865.91 | 13026.75 0.00 0.00 ! 6255.03 |1385.00
%t/ Total 42637.84 | 18643.66 411.40 735.06 | 59723.19 | 2885.89

&)

)



. g uve g §%
Punjab & Sind Bank

¢

Bga .

T # ufd (o)

Amount of NPAs

(Gross)

Srofy IR—6. / TS Category Amt.~%/ Crores
1 AT 256.47 1 Substandard 256.47
2 | g 129.90 2 | Doubtful 1 129.90
3 | wfaweg 2 33.16 3  |Doubtful 2 33.16
4 |wfEr s 217 4 | Doubtful 3 217
5. |= 2.58 5 Loss 258
e QY Net NPAs
ufdr . /S Amt.-%/ Crores
Faa vrdie 237.94 Net NPAs 237.94
TR U NPA Ratios
iy i Category Percent
1 qFd I3m &1 9Fa vade 0.99% 1 Gross NPAs to Gross advances 0.99%
2 | e afim =1 faw mdiT 0.56% 2 | Net NPAs to Net advances 0.56%
WHY (TFd) ¥ JaR—geE Movement of NPAs (Gross)
A%, / PUT Amt.—%/ Crores
erdy 206.15 Qpening Balance 206.15
T 383.45 Additions 383.45
= 165.32 Reductions 165.32
gfg 97 424.28 Closing Balance 424.28
A &g weuH § SaR—ae[ Movement of Provisions for NPAs
A6, IUS Amt.—%/Crores
B REIES 86.20 Opening Balance 86.20
79 & <RE fpw Ty grEETE 179.54 Provisions made during the|179.54
period
g WA ST } Write-off }
e grEaEl w1 yARiEE }  83.00 Write-back of excess provisions |} 83.00
shrem 182.74 Closing Balance 182.74
R e et 1 i Amount of Non-Performing Investments
A%, /IS Amt.—-T/Crores
Franfee Bl Amount  of  Non-Performing|25.03
R @ i 25.03 Investments
iR Fenfeg Pdel @ Y wEasT 3@ i Amount of provisions held for non-performing
investments
AR—F, /TS T Amt~%/ Crores
AR fagrfed faen @ forg gmaem 25.37 Provisions held for non-performing [ 25.37
investments L
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Movement of provisions for depreciation on

investments

A%, /TS Amt.—2/Crores
S7ereTy 74.45 Opening Balance 74.45
a4 & eWNH fRU T g 34.49 Provisions made during the period 34.49
e WR ST b Write-off Nil
iy WaET BT GENiR 76.69 Write-back of excess provisions 76.69
gereny 32.25 Closing Balance 32.25
T A o T e 00 e
FREDI & Sfeta WA B ABLBT STANDARDISED APPROACH
oD THSIHI0T Qualitative Disclosures

1.

5 ¥ NaRyam IRFa & TaFHd gD
P T St W e e @ fae e gl
Prfve waf~am & wmr WET B OSTERT Bl
sAfeT far €1 =ave <@l @ g R, €1,
fora Efear denm R @en el srone, gl
o dun fadsh wvar & @ & fow va 93 W,
fa gur o &7 argEfaa fear &)

g Rod 3% @ o & JFER g9 W
iRt a1 St feRor e R & = S &
fom walT & IR ST % ¥ | gl § 3 AR,
TR IREeF &Y ABIPT gl & i A
IR & forg #of @ fHuivor fosar @ e B

afp wfEdl 8 anfieat o el Feivor &
SN WX Adee A @ atRer @ g ude A @
2w urd Rod s @ RAifame afarar @
arred & | Ay ke coiadl gy wenTiEe FEsTe
) FRer S J9aEe W N Suew ¥ e
9 Sivd & SuanT fhm T § | wafde oeft Feke
ool @ AR qoifed & agER @R Sef e frret
B W FH TG 15 A8 § Th AR e B S a5
o1 $H Jezd ©Y WA b )

el S W0 Wigs & Ao fuir daw T
A & Fefor ool g fear man 2
& AU B BrEhY gy P W oAnE w0
g B oy ¥F T Paa U ol B Aol
Frafvor @1 v fea @ w9 39 o St @
Tp O ot vttt gR SofeRe fsar @)
STRed ¥R ©g gl @ ferg ag gRlud fhbar s
& for a=d =0 gouies a7 §& FRT I Yo WEE
AT SRl e AR AT AT B e H, o A
vgEdaR @ g Wfd o et ¥ e iy
FHAT & | R MR & folT HRARE g0 H UF HI
& forg ared Frivor @1 gam S gu o e el
F T PR & o gdm =91 far T 2

1.

The Bank has approved using the general rating
of the following credit rating agencies for risk
weighting under the standardized approach for
CRAR calculations CRISIL, ICRA, Fitch India, and
CARE for domestic claims and S&P, FITCH and
Moody’s for claims on non-resident corporates,
foreign banks and foreign sovereigns.

The ratings of all these agencies are being
used for all exposures subjected to rating for
risk weighting purposes under the standardized
approach for CRAR calculations under Basel-l|

The process used to transfer public issue ratings
on to comparable assets in the banking book is
as per regulatory requirements of RBI. The public
ratings published by the rating agencies on their
website are used for this purpose. Only, ratings
which are in force as per monthly bulletin of the
concerned rating agency and which have been
reviewed at least once during the previous 15

For all the exposures on a particutar counterparty,
bank uses the rating of only ocne agency, even
though these exposures are rated by more than
one with exception being where each of the
exposures is rated by only one of the approved

2.

as defined by RBI.
3.

months are used.
4.

rating agencies.
5.

To be eligible for risk-weighting purposes, it is
ensured that the external credit assessment
takes into account and reflects the entire
amount of credit risk exposure the bank has
with regard to alf payments owed toiti.e., both
principal and interest. External assessments
for one entity within a corporate group is not
used to risk weight other entities within the
same group.
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For assets that have contractual maturity less than
or equal to one year, short term ratings are used
while for other assets, long term ratings are used.
For Cash Credit exposures long term ratings are
taken.

Where an issuer has a long-term exposure with
an external long term rating that warrants a risk
weight of 150%, all unrated claims on the same
counterparty, whether short-term or long-term,
also receive a 150% risk weight, except incases
where credit risk mitigation techniques are used
for such claims. Similar is the case with short-term
rating.

The long-term ratings assigned by the approved
rating agencies are directly mapped to the risk
weights under the Standardised Approach for
long-term exposures. On the contrary, the unrated
short-term claim on counter-party attracts a risk
weight of at least one level higher than the risk
weight applicable to the rated short-term claim
on that counter-party. Issue-specific short-term
ratings are used to derive risk weights for claims
arising from the rated facility against banks and a
corporate’s short-term rating is not used to support
a risk weight for an unrated long-term claim.

If there are two ratings accorded by eligible credit
rating agencies, which map into different risk
weights, the higher risk weight is applied. If there
are three or more ratings accorded by eligible credit
rating agencies with different risk weights, the ratings
corresponding to the two lowest risk weights are
referred to and the higher of those two risk weights
are applied, i.e., the second lowest risk weight.

The RW of the investment claim is based on
specific rating by a chosen credit rating agency,
where the claim is not an investment in a specific
assessed issue:

the rating applicable to the specific debt (where the
rating maps into a risk weight lower than that which
applies to an unrated claim} is applied to the bank’s
un-assessed claim only if this claim ranks pari passu
or senior to the specific rated debt in all respects and
the maturity of the un-assessed claim is not later
than the maturity of the rated claim, except where
the rated claim is a short term obligation.

if either the issuer or single issue has been assigned
a rating which maps into a risk weight equal to or
higher than that which applies to unrated claims,
an unrated claim on the same counterparty, is
assigned the same risk weight as is applicable to
the rated exposure, if this claim ranks pari passu or
junior to the rated exposure in all respects.
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Exposure amounts after risk mitigation subject to
the standardized approach

w8 / Amt.-T/Crores

SiRaw wr Soft oy WIgm 1 o | fuifa =0 | Feifa =a
Risk Weight Category @ g T IR Shfeas S

Exposure After Credit | Un-Rated Rated

Risk Mitigation Exposure Exposure
100% WTEH IR ¥ &9/ Below 100 % risk weight 23675.82 13398.75 10277.07
100% ST 9T /100 % risk weight 18621.55 15788.78 2832.77
100% WN¥EH 918 | T / More than 100 % risk weight 194579 1002.34 943 .45
HErd / Deducted 0.00 0.00 0.00
wd/TOTAL 44243.16 30189.87 14053.29
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Table DF 6—-CREDIT RISK MITIGATION:
DISCLOSURES FOR STANDARDISED
APPROACHES

Qualitative Disclosures

1. Credit Risk Mitigation is a proactive management
tool designed to enhance revenue growth, while
protecting an entity’s earnings from loss. Banks
employ various methods and techniques to reduce
the impact of the credit risks they are exposed to
in their daily operations. Some of the credit risk
mitigation techniques are permitted to be used
by the supervisor for reducing the capital charge
after adjustment for value, currency mismatch and
maturity mismatch. Various Credit Risk Mitigants
{CRM) recognized under the New Capital
Adequacy Framework (Basel 1) are as follows:

* Collateralised transactions
* On-balance-sheet-netting
* Quarantees

2. Eligible financial collateral:

All collaterals are not recognised as credit risk mitigants
under the Standardised Approach. The following are
the financial collaterals recognized:

i.  Cash and Deposits including deposits in foreign
currency.

ii.  Gold: benchmarked to 99.99% purity.
iil.  Securities issued by Central and State Governments
iv.  KisanVikas Patraand National Savings Certificates
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v. Life insurance policies

vi. Debt securities -Rated subject to conditions.

vii. Debt securities not rated issued by banks subject
to conditions

viii. Units of mutual funds subject to conditions

There are certain additional standards for availing
capital relief for collateralized transactions, which have
direct bearing on the management of collaterals, and
these aspects are taken into account during Collaterai
Management.

3. On-balance-sheet-netting

On-balance sheet netting is confined to loans/
advances (treated as exposure} and deposits {treated
as collateral), where Bank has legally enforceable
netting arrangements, involving specific lien with proof
of documentation and which are managed on a net
basis.

4. Guarantees

Where guarantees are direct, explicit, irrevocable
and unconditional, bank takes account of such credit
protection in calculating capital reguirements. The
range of eligible guarantors / counter guarantors
include:

i. Sovereigns, sovereign entities (including BIS,
IMF, European Central Bank and European
Community as well as certain specified MDBs,
ECGC and CGTSME), banks and primary dealers
with a lower risk weight than the counterparty;

ii. Other entities rated AA or better.

The Bank accepts all types of collaterals against
exposures. However, for Basel-ll norms, the eligible
collaterals are considered and given appropriate
treatment before they are set-off against exposures.
The bank has a well laid-out Credit Risk Mitigation
& Collateral management Policy and also guidelines
for valuation of collaterals. The Bank also takes
cognizance of eligible guarantees and substitution of
rating of guarantor(s) in cases where these are better
than that of the counter-party. Besides, for purposes
of credit protection, Central Govt., State Govt., ECGC
and CGFT coverages are also taken into account to
apply appropriate risk weights.

Quantitative Disclosures

e giieplor @ ofaid Wur WiREw wfawmr @
TREIbRY, Hax fam 11 g oT S 9 i
gy FwSId Fv F SUO-HUY 2353.50 TR

Disclosed credit risk portfolic under the standardised
approach, the total exposure that is covered by:
Eligible financial collateral; after the application of
haircuts — ¥ 2353.50 crore
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Table DF 7- SECURITISATION:
DISCLOSURE FOR STANDARDISED
APPROACH

Qualitative Disclosures

There is no separate policy of the Bank on securitization
of Standard Assets. Bank has not sold out any
standard credit portfolio under securitization to any
other entities.

Assignment of Standard Pool Assets- I 172.73 crores

Table DF 8-MARKET RISK IN TRADING
BOOK

Qualitative disclosures

Market risk is defined as the risk of potential losses
that the bank may incur due to adverse movements
in market prices. The market risk positions subject to
capital charge requirement are:
+ Interest Rate Risk pertaining to Interest Rate
related instruments in trading book.

s Price risk pertaining equities in trading book.
To manage the risk, the Bank has laid down various
limits such as stop loss limits etc. Violations of pre-
determined limits are reported to Risk Management
Department where actions to address them are
determined by the appropriate authorities.

Bank has put in place a proper system for calculating
capital charge on Market Risk on Trading portfolio
as per RBI guidelines, viz., Standardised Duration
Approach. The capital charge thus calculated is
converted into Risk Weighted assets. The aggregated
Risk weighted Assets for Credit Risk and Market Risk
are taken into consideration for arriving at the CRAR.

AT FHBTT Quantitative Disclosure
gl EEhdar Uf3-%. / Bre | The capital requirements for: Amt.—Z/Crores
T g FAIREA 3069 Interest rate risk; 30.69
iR fRerfy SiifigH 11.59 Equity position risk; 11.59
faesh fafama Sftgs Nl Foreign exchange risk; Nil

AT QTE o— TRETATT SR Table DF 9—OPERATIONAL RISK

OIS TSN Qualitative disclosures

Fr A uRgcHTes ST THyT den wa|y PR
AT T ST Igel wae W AIRRT dav @) § | 9@
Fl Fese-—dso aiffe amR o g9 Sl @ 9

The Bank has formulated Policies on “Cperational
Risk Management’ and the “Business Continuity
Plan & Disaster Recovery Management’. These

®
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policies are being reviewed by the Board of the Bank
on annual basis. Bank is in process of collecting
“Loss Data’.

As per the policy on Operational Risk, the
Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC)
has been set up which is headed by the Executive
Director. Regular meetings of the ORMC are
convened at least on quarterly basis. Inspection
Deptt of the bank undertakes onsite “Risk Based
Internal Audit” {RBIA) of the branches. Credit
Proposals / Limits beyond ¥ 3 Creres are subjected
to Regular Credit Audit also.

Inspection, Reconciliation and  Vigilance
Departments are reporting matters relating
to Housekeeping, Reconciliation and Frauds
etc. periodically to ACB. Regulatory reporting
with regard to Operational Risk and Business
Continuity Plan is made timely & regularly. Bank
is presently following ‘Basic Indicator Approach’
for calculating Capital Charge on QOperational
Risk. However, the bank is preparing to move
to advance approaches of calculating capital
charge for Operational Risk.

Table DF 10 - INTEREST RATE RISK IN
THE BANKING BOOK (IRRBB)

Qualitative Disclosures

The interest rate risk is measured and monitored
through by conducting various stress tests. The
immediate impact of the changes in the interest
rates is analysed under this approach. A parallel
shift in yield curve from 25 bps to 100 bps is

assumed for fixed income securities to arrive at

the impact.

Impact of National Interest Rate Shock As on
31.03.2011

U T ORI aF AFaT 100 | HUY 61.30 DRI At 100 bps change for gaps upto |3 61.30 Crores
STy SR 3 uRade &7 g9 1 year on average basis
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Report on Corporate Governance {2010-11)
Code of Conduct

1. BANK'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF
GOVERNANCE :

The Bank shall continue its endeavor to enhance its
shareholders’ value by protecting their interest by
ensuring performance at all levels, and maximizing
returns with optimal use of resources in its pursuit
of excellence. The Bank shall comply with not only
the statutory requirements, but also voluntarily
formulate and adhere to a set of strong Corporate
Governance practices. The Bank believes in setting
high standards of ethical values, transparency and
a disciplined approach to achieve excellence in all
its sphere of activities. The Bank is alsc committed
to follow the best practices. The Bank shall strive
hard to best serve the interests of its stakeholders
comprising of shareholders, customers, Government
and society at large.

The Bank is a listed entity, which is not a company
but body corporate under the Banking Companies
{Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980
and is regulated by Reserve Bank of India. Therefore,
the Bank shall comply with the provisions of Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with Stock
Exchanges to the extent it does not violate the
provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 and the Guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank cof India in this regard.

2, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2.1 Composition of the Board:

The composition of Board of Directors of the Bank is
governed by the provisions of the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949, the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
TransferofUndertakings)Act, 1980, asamended and the
Nationalized Banks {Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1980, as amended.
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The composition of Board of Directors of the Bank as on 31st March, 2011 is as_und_er: :
A | AW Lot 31.03.2011 & dF o ¥op & arcetrar wufTo ﬁiﬁiﬁmmaﬁuﬁm‘r ﬁf\nﬁm({:ﬁ/
4. Position Held | erfes §w & | ot o | S Peww @ wu d | & 9 A wo—afRfadt | arg sufaf 3
Sr. | Name IR W e | A W Hamalt 5 v ¥ wew s eeme B | (gl wr we)
No No. of equity e No. of Directorship Ee s Remarks
shares ofthe | No_ of member held in other No of Membership/ (nature of
Bank held as shipin Sub | Companies i.e. Other | Chairmanship held in Sub | appointment in
on31.03.2011 | committees of than the Bank. Committees of the Boarg | the Bank / other
the Bank in Other Companies Companies)
1. 150 fia, wrdEr
A [GEticy 1057 9 A T *
i i Nil
Sh PK. Executive Nil
Anand Director
AR e
g HHAT ERT
Sh A. Bhat- | =nfaa oA 5 il bl .
tacharya Director — Nil Nil Nil
MOF Nominee
Director
R -
B 4.
ShB.P. BT TR A 8 o LA @
Kanungo Director — RBI Nil Nil Nil
Nominee
Director
4. | 0w FPros—wad
R T
ShAK. IGERicH
Surana TR—afrBRE
[ 352 10 I b 3%
Director — Nil Nil
Chartered
Accountant
Director
Non-Official
Director
5. | & T y—arftreReE
T e | e = =
Sh Krishan | Non-Official 1057 9 #
Murari Director
Gangawat
6. |3 #vOw | IR—erfwRe
g Wi [BEtEd wm T
Sh Karanpal | Non-Official RSl s B ooe ++
Singh Director
Sekhan
*  foxy HoTeId, YNNG RGN & UA fewie 7 fe@wmR, *  Appointed in terms of GOl MOF letter No

*k
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ke

F.N0.9/12/2009-BO-1 dated 7th December 2009
as a whole time Director (designated as Executive
Director) w.e f. the date of taking charge (07.12.2009)
and upto 31.05.2013 i.e. the |last date of the month in
which he would attain the age of superannuation or
until further whichever is earlier.

Appointed as Director in terms of GOl MOF letter
No F.No.9/7/2007-BO-1 dated 27th January 2009
under clause (b} of sub section (3) of section 9 of
the Banking Companies {Acquisition & Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 with immediate
effect and until further orders.
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@ Appointed as Director in terms of GOl MOF letter
No F.No.9/2/2007-BO-l dated 30th July 2010
under clause (c) of sub section 3 of Section 9
of Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 with immediate
effect and until further orders.

$ Appointed as part-time non-official Director
under chartered accountant category in terms of
GOl MOF letter No F.N0.9/30/2004-BO-! dated
31th December 2008 under sub section (3g) of
Section 9 of Banking Companies {Acquisition &
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 for a
period of three years from the date of notification
and / or until further orders whichever is earlier.

# Appointed as part-time non-official Director in
terms of GOl MOF letter No F.N0.9/4/2006-BO-I
dated 10th July 2008 under sub section (3h)
and (3-A) of Section 9 of Banking Companies
(Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970/1980 for a period of three years from the
date of notification of his appointment or until
further orders whichever is earlier.

++ Appointed as part-time non-official Director in terms
of GOIMOF letter No F.No.8/54/2009-BO-i dated 5th
July 2010 under sub-section {3h)and (3-A) of Section
9 of Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1870/1980 for a period of three
years from the date of notification of his appointment
or until further orders whichever is earlier.

2.2 Appointment / Cessation of Directors During
The Year:

The constitution of Bank’s Board of Directors underwent
the following changes during the year 2010-2011:

[A] Appointment:

Shri Karanpal Singh Sekhon was nominated as
Non Official Director on the Board of the Bank on
05.07.2010.

Shri Manish Gupta, was nominated as Non
Official Director on the Board of the Bank on
12.07.2010.
Shri B.P.Kanungo, was nominated as RBI
Nominee Director on the Board of the Bank on
30.07.2010.

[B] Directors out going / resigned during the year:

Shri G.S. Vedi, Chairman & Managing Director attained
the age of superannuation and thus retired from the
service of the Bank on 30.06.2010.

Shri Sandip Ghose completed his term as an
Additional Director on the Board of the Bank on
27.07.2010,

N/'
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Shri R. Sadanandam, RBI Nominee Director completed
his tenure on 30.07.2010.

The resignation of Shri Hari Chand Bahadur Singh,
Non Official Director, from the Board of the Bank was
accepted by the competent authority on 08.12.2010.
The resignation of Shri Manish Gupta, Non Official
Director, from the Board of the Bank was accepted by
the competent authority on 24.12.2010.

Shri M.V. S. Prasad, Non Official Director retired from
the Board of the Bank on 24.01.2011 after completing
term cf three years as Director of the Bank.

Profiles of directors appointed during 2010-11:

[A] Shri Karanpal Singh Sekhon

S | PARTICULARS - DETAILS

. =iy fareger famRor
u NO.
1| A FeuTa R aat 1. | Full Name Karanpal Sngh Sekhon
2 | ey o1 A9 TR \—,‘Tww 2. | Father's Name Major J. S, Sekhon
3. 9= f&fer 'qa' AT | 18.03.1956, 54 a‘ﬁf 3. | Date Of Birth & Age; 18.03.1956 ; 54 Years
4. |gEaE udr BT AT 26, I 4, 4. | Present Address House No. 26 Sector 4,
qﬂw (aﬁurvrr) Panchkula (Haryana}
5. |$%s waw karanpal56@gmail.com 5. | Email Address karanpal56@gmail.com
6. |difer®d graar TAY. 30N (Afee) 6. [Educational M.A. English (Lit)
Qualification
7. | e & vy § e F=7erg, TRT ONER B UH 7. | Nature Of Appointed As Part-Time Non-
. . : Appointment As Official Director In Terms
g F1 w9 | &P 05 FeE, 2010 . THA. Director of GOUMOF Letter No No
9/54 / 2009—N3fi—|, BT ' F.N0.9/64/2009-Bo-I Dated 5th
FHIT (Supdl W oAeH g July 2010 Under Sub Section
sfeRon) SRR, 1970 /1980 5(33'1)0?"("3 (3}('_'*}4) gf Section
ankiNg ompanies
# . 9 @ (Acquisiton & Transfer of
@) wW (- & wEd Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980
stferge=T 9 3 9§ 9% ud /W For A Period of Three Years
TSt AR dF o O use F;'O'T TRe Dgtte OftNotiﬂc?Jtiotr:
. f Ry of His Appointment or Unti
€. RN Further Orders Whichever Is
e fF g | Earlier.
8. |agwg SIEIGHEG -fz;fﬁ =R § L CC) 8. |Experience Experience In Family Run Agri
ST Eh_d's;‘ Py Business (Growing, Harvasting
( - ' ¥ hh ) & Selling), Worked In Corporate
FRANE R Hrd o | Environment
frwrs 9. | PARTICULARS NIL
S |34 € OF OTHER
qg¥ & faaw, DIRECTORSHIP
iy =g & {iF ANY)
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@) o 7y :I:aT [B] Shri Manish Gupta
. =T faﬁ'ﬁ faawor S. | PARTICULARS DETAILS
. No.
9.
1. |g@ 9= Y iG] 1. Full Name Manish Gupta
2. |fm & oAm =t s 2. |Father's Name |Late P.C. Gupta
3. |o= ™ wd|11.11.1941, (go Td) 3. |Date OfBirth & |11.11.1941, (69 Years)
ary Age
4. | TdHE= wEr 20, -\T‘m[ MR I, BT 4, Present Address | 20 Suren Tagore Road, Kolkata
dr manishg1@vsnl.net 5. | Email —Address | manishgi@vsnl.Net
5.
& |dfere grgar | fsm—ae 6. Educational Bachelor Of Science
Qualification
7 7. Nature of Appointed As Part-Time Non-
7. =y HAT, YRd RPN g . o T ¢ GO
. . . . Appointment As | Official Director In Terms ¢
7 Pgfe @1 s 12 g 2010 WU Director IMOF Letter No F.N0.9/21/2008-
RCEL /21 /2008—813l—, BB HUHI Bo-I Dated 12th July 2010 Under
(G"CIEFF?I" aro T i aigeo Sub Section (3h) And (3-A) of
Al ki ) Section 9 Of Banking Companies
yfafeE, 1970 /1980 B ORI 9 (Acquisiton &  Transfer Of
o IR QU €& (3-T) B gad Undert'akings)Act, 1970/1980 for
J 3 98 o T /A ST A Period Of Three Years From
ST 9 3 v/ The Date Of Notification Of His
AR T I @ TE B, SHIAD Appointment  Or  Until Further
e afRmie e ﬁ@f‘ﬁ i Orders Whichever Is Earlier.
8. |=mR /% Hdq e goifAaiNT, aRd™ 8. Business / Bank |Corps of Engineers, Indian Army:
Experience / 4 vyears Indian Administrative
YA /AT | WRAG Jere a3 Oceupation Service {IAS): 35 years Chief
uTE) ¥ 4 of offem 4 Secretary, GOwSs (Retd.
o 30.11.2001)
WEN § oyE ulEg @ |
i s CEQ, National Textile Corp.,
35 9Y 6 JATHT (30.11.2001 W Eastern Region, Public Sector
'\‘ﬁﬂﬁ'ﬂlﬁ) undertakings, Promotion of Small
& Medium industries, Monitoring
. f Commodity Markets etc.
Aait, Jvd SqweEE B, ©
f{\'cff e ardwtre & State Finance & Budget function,
i Micro Finance, Integrated
® BUH, 6y Td  HeH Rural Development, Union
o Transport, Project Planning &
SN w1 fawra,  wEIfEd Finance, Project Opportunity
can, Industria evelopment,
= ; S Industrial Devet
Information Technology, Public
TAge FEdAce m Sector Undertaking, Engineering,
( ) Civil Aviation etc.
THel) gue gEIRiyed sfear Global Consultant (Prop)
MG & Associates India
9. 3 Frewre | erer aeferea o1 9. |Particulars Tata Metatiks Ltd.
e & R | St Yo e gol. £ Of Other Texmaco Rail & Engg. Ltd.
|2 o o Directorship (If | |ndia Carbon Ltd.
-Qﬁ ﬂﬁs‘ é Q%HT Hie= for Any)

Hopm die gfear f,

Calcom Cement India Ltd.
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() = ¥ v Wﬁ [C] Shri Bibhu Prasad Kanungo
' DETAILS
- —— P — S. | PARTICULARS
R ﬁ'ﬁﬂ NO.
4.
1. | AM forg warg S 1. {Full Name Bibhu Prasad Kanungo
2. |fa@m wram (sh mEw T 2. |Father's Name |Shri Mahendra Nath
3. |o=1 fafr w@ |05.08.1959, 51 TW 3. |Dateof Bith& |05.05.1959 ;51 Years
3]]1:1 Age
4. |adHM oy are—100, RAIETE SOy wT, 4. |Present Address | R-100, RB! Officers Flats,
; TR Gandhi Nagar, Jaipur
T T, T ¢ ) (Rajasthan)
5. |9ffe Wrae | waR, TETAd 5. |Educational M.A. LLB.
Qualification
6. |Fews @& wu Akt Hurey, TRT WER & TH 6. |Nature Of Appointed As Director In
# frgfes w1 |f@ie 30 @@y, 2010 W. UE Appointment As | Terms Of GOI/MOF Letter
TTEY 7‘[9/2/2007—‘5ﬁ3ﬁ—|, afﬁiﬁrﬁ Director No F.No.9/2/2007-Bo-l
- . . Dated 30th July 2010 Under
IOl (@R PoastT gd Clause (C) Of Sub Section
siaeer)  aifafum, 1970 /1980 3 Of Section 9 Of Banking
= uRr o(B)E) & TEd gXa Companies (Acquisition &
¥ | Ud S AeY O Transfer Of Undertakings)
Act, 1970/1980 With
e Ty | immediate Effect And Until
Further Orders.
AL G e 7Y R Rad §F & 7. |Experience Regional Director RBI For
arerfes Meers Rajasthan
8. |o= fjew (g™ 8. |Particulars Of Nil
et @1 faawo, Other Directorship
(@t g 8) (if Any)
23 9 d58: 2.3 BOARD MEETINGS:

fa<fa a 2010-11 & <RME, € & = O @
B 12 9T 8 e e d@i (Eee od faf
HTT) A, 1980 ¥ FutfRa w9 12 90 =Fa 6 dowt
@ foeg 2

During the Financial Year 2010-11, a total of 12
Board Meetings were held on the following dates
as against minimum of 6 meetings prescribed under
Clause 12 of the Nationalized Banks {(Management

and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1980

23.04.2010 | 09.06.2010 | 30.06.2010 | 30.07.2010 | 26.08.2010 23.04.201'0 09.06.2010 | 30.06.2010 | 30.07.2010 | 26.08.2010
28.10.2010 | 23.11.2010 | 07.12.2010 | 27.12.2010 | 21.01.2011 28.10.2010 { 23.11.2010 |67.12.2010| 27.12. 2010 | 21.01.2011
15.02.2011 | 25.03.2011 15.02.2011 | 25.03.2011

ITEE v e #1 Jowt # w9 suRefy @7
fogwor f 2 WY 9 odee W dEg ©

The details of attendance of the Directors at the
aforesaid Board Meetings held during their respective

tenure are as under:

.
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IS9P . Name of the Period Mestings | Meetings
FrFETe 3633‘ Director held attended
ISESCACAREIL] o W AR X during
sy | I e
P Fr tenure
o IS — Sh G.S. Vedi 01.04.2010 to 03 03
areer gﬁ: e | 01:04:2010 k| 03 03 ~ CMD 30.06.2010
e 30.06.2010
M MPamT=< — |01.042010 || 12 12 f?;gk' Anand 0;‘1035-%‘13 1‘0 12 12
wrRie e | 31.03.201 e
e Ty I I B T % B B
— forg wmTery 31.03.2011 MOF Nomﬁee He
T P Director
ot @R FareEA ShR. 01.04.2010 to 04 04
Ry g | 01:04.2010 ¥ 04 04 Sadanandam 30.07.2010
ﬁﬁ'?ifﬁ. ! 30.07.2010 — RBI Nominee
Director
M AN FETIA 01082010 T 08 05 $hB.P. Kanungo | 01.08.2010 to 08 05
— MRE T 1.0 - RBI Nominee 31,03.2011
s 03.2011 Director
st ¥ oY — | 01.042010 9 03 03 Sh Sandip Ghose- | 01.04.2010 03 03
fafRs Fewe | 27.07.2010 Additional Director | 1027.07.2010
2 UH AT — ShA.K. Surana~ | 01.04.2010 to 12 11
9L SR 0;?‘:);2102 f{ 12 " CA Director 31.03.2011
Frass s
s . Sh M.V.S. 01.04.2010 to 10 10
™E - TR 01.04.2010 ¥ 10 10 Prasad — Non 24.01.2011
KIBERIRET 24.01.2011 Official
s Director
%‘«_ﬁ BT HRET Sh Krishan Murari | 01.04.2010 to 12 12
MTEd — 01.04.2010 ¥ 12 12 Gangawat — 31.03.20M
F—sufeERe 31.03.2011 Non-Official
Prers Director
IS Sh Harichand 01.04.2010 to 08 07
gergr g —  |ot042010 R| 08 07 B?\'I’ad'-gﬁ?'f‘!ih 08.12.2010
R—arfrepis 08.12.2010 Bire‘g:or e
A HEITH 05.07.2010 & Sh Karanpal Singh | 05.07.2010 to 09 06
e Qg — bl 09 06 Sekhon — Non 31.03.20M1
NR-aRERE 31.03.2011 Official Director
St gy I Sh Manish Gupta 12.07.2010 to 05 03
fR—afpRe | 12072010 3 05 03 Non-Official 24 12 2010
e 7 24.12.2010 Director
2.4 AT W 2.4 Code of Conduct:

ez dsa aun ygw wEes sae sl Mewet e
e A U Ug " R i wevEe s wieied 8 &g
e add ¥ qEEEd TR B TS 49 T SO
H R wiEwm @ Fewe dsd ERT erEiRd 9w

The Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and key
Management Personnel i.e. Directors & one rank
below Director, comprising of General Managers,
has been approved by the Board of Directors in
compliance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

S




frm T #1 o® sraR @lRar w1 g6 3 q@drsc
www.psbindia.com u¥ sdelied fFar o |ear 81
Prye dsv @ @l waval TF TEIEEET + SER A
% wfy g=wfy =<6 &Y o 8

3.1 Tf¥® 9F Y5

q§ 2010—11 & ERME, TF F B wlfe F=HE IoF
arratforg 7€ & 7|

3.2 IR A SoW:

T8 2010—11 & <A, 9% 3 B IRAURY A FoF
o A8t @ &)

4. vt Y wfaf:

¥% @ P ded 3 SiRURe T Tur Fifes gaE
woniell TR ¥RT WRoR B fwm-PAdegar s @
Hecayel &3t W R wE $ ferv Mgyt # =
il w1 e fear &1 PRye dsa g it
wewge |l e 8-

dore uee ey S
Punjab & Sind Bank

with Stock Exchanges. The said Cede of Conduct
is posted on Bank’'s website www.psbindia.com. All
the Board Members and General Managers have
since affirmed the compliance of the Code.

3.1. Annual General Meeting :

The Bank was not required to hold Annual General
Meeting during the year 2010-11.

3.2. Extra Ordinary General Meeting :

The Bank did not hold any Extra Ordinary General
Meeting during the year 2010-11.

4. COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Bank has constituted
various Committees of Directors to look into different
areas of strategic importance in terms of Reserve
Bank of India and Government of India guidelines on
Corporate Governance and Risk Management. The
important Committees of the Board are as under:

wfafa & 7w

8. Name of the Committee
No

v wed &1 yaue af (gae)

1. [Management Committee of the Board (MC)

.

€.

1.

2 | 9 B orar gl |9l (TR 2. | Audit Commitiee of Board (ACB)

3. a1 Y B a9l et 3. | Cormnmittee for Monitoring Large Value Frauds

4. | wawar wfEfiy 4. |Vigilance Committee

5. SRgd wEuE wfafa 5. |Risk Management Committee

8. e ar afifa 6. |Customer Service Committee

7. aifsifier afafr 7. | Remuneration Cemmittee

8. RIS / FEwel @ RBerma Rarer 8. |Shareholders’ [/ Investors’ Grievances
TRy Committee

9. pikicERIGIG

9. |Nomination Committee

10. | gErw denfran afafn

10. [I T Committee

11. | Primeet & oA w® gt @ | it

11. | Committee of Directors on Executives’ Promotions

12. | ardiel  ThteT e ) fgwet @ afaf

4.1 FRe® dew A HEyE AR

ERT 5y U GeRET @ W e asiadd 6 (e
uq fafier sTaEE) dRAEr, 1980 (T W) 3 @S — 13
& ey # fbar T § S e weeyEl HroEr]
AR g S R B U SR WO S, WS/
@wwmwwmﬁvﬁﬁqﬁﬂv
foerr, @M anfe W) AR HmRE R

Tfafe  seger ¢ gy FRws (@daE & wrefl), arder
Braums ol g7 o{3)() T o(3)(Sh) ® TET TRA IER
o e frRwe G e HUN (@R @
mwm)amﬁw,waoa%mirrg(s)aﬂww

12. |Committee of Directors on Appellate/
Reviewing Authority

4.1. Management Committee of the Board:

In pursuance of Clause 13 of the Naticnalized Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1980 (as amended) read with the amendments made
by the Ministry of Finance, Government of India,
a Management Committee of the Board has been
constituted to consider various business matters
of material significance like sanction of high value
credit proposals, compromise / write-off proposals,
sanction of capital and revenue expenditure, premises,
investments, donations etc.

The Committee consists of Chairman and Managing
Director (presently vacant), Executive Director and
Directors nominated by Government of India under
Section 9 (3) (c) and 9 (3) (g} besides three Directors
from amongst those appointed under sub section (e) (f)

o
3|
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aNT e et F I (h) and (i} of section 9(3) of The Banking Companies
g—)gg(? ;m(;;é)%?? (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980,

31 H1E, 2011 B QHET #H G 3H UBR B The composition of the Committee as on 31st March
2011 is as under:
ekl 29red &7 9 SNo Name of the Director
1. §r BT — HdeR FRew 1 Sh P.K. Anand — Executive Director
2 25y _‘ﬁ‘ﬁa’ﬂ—’f‘jﬁ — 1Yy =g ARve 2. Sh B.P. Kanunge — RBI Nomiinee Director
3. |3 OB — WA o AR j‘ 2: AP'(K' S”ralnasf C:Z'rifor .
5 ; . aranpal Sin ekhon — Non-Offi
a. AN Fage e It - A—srfdee Director P °
5. Sh Krishan Murari Gangawat — Non-Official
5. 57} oy {RTR) A — AR—aTIRE e Director
T a9 2010—11 & 9 91 & wdeT @Afd @ During the Financial Year 2010-11, the Management
Fr=ifsa faferat et AT . Committee of the Board met on 15 occasions on the
Y15 ot g following dates:
23.04.2010 | 07.05.2010 | 09.06.2010 { 30.06.2010 | 30.07.2010 23.04.2010 | 07.05.2010 | 0$.06.2010 | 30.06.2010 | 30.07.2010
10.08.2010 | 26.08.2010 | 22.09.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 07.12.2010 10082010 | 26.08.2010 | 22.09.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 07.12.2010
19.12.2010 | 21.01.2011 | 15.02.2011 | 07.03.2011 | 26.03.2011 19.12.2010 | 21.01.2011 | 15.02.2011 | 07.03.2011 | 26.03.2011
v gedl @ 998 PBE @ SRE Affd & RN S sodf 3
T Sufefa Ha fawe = §
The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Meetings of the Committee
held during their respective tenure are as under: i i
e &1 9™ arafey oI oH | Yo R
Name of the Director Period & eNMA Hewifiar &Y
IRhfr doa | Meetings
Meetings held attended
during their
tenure
A Shoaae — oemer g weey fAewe 01.04.2010 ¥ 30.06.2010 04 04
Sh G.S. Vedi — CMD
f NHarre — sEeER FRE 01.04.2010 W 31.03.2011 15 15
Sh PK.Anand — ED
5 R, geHen - 9Rd. Tfag Fewe 01.04.2010 ¥ 30.07.2010 05 05
Sh R. Sadanandam-RBI Nominee
it SR e — MRE Tt feus 28.10.2010 ¥ 31.03.2011 07 05
Sh B.P. Kanungo-RBl Nominege
3 QB R — Fa R R 01.04.2010 ¥ 31.03.2011 15 14
Sh A.K. Surana — CA Director
1 vAElvE. aag — N-fRERe e [01.04.2010 T 23.04.2010 01 01
Sh M.V.VS‘ Prasad-N.on official Director 28.10.2010 ¥ 24.01.2011 04 03
A gdrge I8rgy Mg — R—afei® F39rs [01.02.2010 W 29.00.2010 08 08
8h Harichand Bahadur Singh
5811 T XN TR — R—afR® 2P | 24.04.2010 ¥ 23102010 07 07
Krishan Murarl Gapgawat 2501.2011 H _31.03.2011 03 03
2 FAUS [ Wl - IR—afRS Fr2ere | 28.10.2010 ¥ 31.03.2011 07 06
Sh Karanpal Singh Sekhon




42 < F @ T | (gE)

% ¥ PURe TaTE & 5o gl & 7w AR ARdE
fRod ¥ & Ru—Adal & EwRe # @8 B o
e wfafy Tfie @) &1 v W ween FRwe o
e e |, WAk P ewme €

31.032011 B AR B TEA 59 TER B

goe_uvs fiiy d%
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4.2, Audit Committee of Board (ACB):

The Bank, in consonance with the fundamentals of
Corporate Govermnance and in pursuance of directives
of the Reserve Bank of India, has constituted an Audit
Committee ofthe Board. ANon-Executive Director, whoisa
Chartered Accountant, is the Chairman of the Commitiee.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March,
2011 is as under:

S U, TR — GTA] o’ Fewd (areue)

1. |Sh A. K. Surana - CA Director (Chairperson)

st Q< — FrdeR FREs

AN v ygremd — B TEgg A gy
A R HE — R TRE AR

# pwr I T — R—ufrERRe Ades

oL Pl L P

Sh P.K. Anand — Executive Director
Sh A. Bhattacharya — MOF Nominee Director
Sh B.P. Kanungo — RBI Nominee Director

Q bl

Sh Krishan Murari Gangawat—Non Official Director

i a9 2010—11 @ S v | fAfeRew Fewe,
I wHe Sfewiaa B @ wew Ad =

(1) 57 IR, WeHgA — 30.07.2010

g 99 2010—11 B S AIS @ oI B oo FoH
frferRae fafet w srafora @t 72

The following Directors ceased to be members of ACB
during the Financial Year 2010-11 an the dates shown
against their respective names:

(i} Shri R. Sadanandam — 30.07.2010

During the Financial Year 2010-11, the Audit Committee
of the Board (ACB) met on 09 occasions on the dates
given below:

23.04.2010 | 09.06.2010 | 30.67.2010 |26.08.2010| 28.10.2010 (07.12.2010

21.01.2011 | 15.02.2011 | 25.03.2011

23.04.2010 | 09.06.2010 | 30.07.2010 | 26,08.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 67.12.2010

21.01.2011 § 15.02.2011 | 25.03.2011

frRvwe qudl # 99 S ® eRE 9 ) smifag 9 Jowt F
T Suiefy fFaww et &

The details of attendance of the Directors at the Meetings of the Committee
held during their respective tenure are as under:

4. fres &1 AW aafey Sa prded |doa o
S. No. Name of the Director Period E: a\’m—;.r Haafirer
AT SO 3|
Meetings held | Meetings
during their attended
tenure
1. #1Q B R — e TR (e ere (sreaer) 01042010 ¥ 30.03.2011 9 9
Sh A.K. Surana CA (Chairperson) 01.04.2010 to 30.03.2011
2. | AP A< — TGN AaTE 01.04.2010 ¥ 30.03.2011 o 9
Sh PK. Anand - ED 01.04.2010 to 30.03.2011
3, 2w, wgTard — fog Herera AT AR 01.04.2010 ¥ 30.03.2011 9 8
Sh A. Bhattacharya -MOF Director 01.04.2010 to 30.03.2011
4. & s, geHes — Wik wrfa fewe 01.04.2010 ¥ 30.07.2010 3 3
Sh R. Sadanandam — RBI Director 01.04.2010 to 30.07.2010
5. s SR e — R A e 01.08.2010 | 30.03.2011 6 5
Sh B.P. Kanungo - RBI Director 01.08.2010 to 30.03.2011
6. 5w gRIE T — TR—SfERe Frewre 01.04.2010 ¥ 30.03.2011 9 9
Sh Krishan Murari Gangawat 01.04.2010 to 30.03.2011
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o udien |fARy @, o wiel B Ae—we, s e
6 B foia g womeh ot W el sper s
g s 5 ghfea & w9 5 RAdn i |19,
Suge 3R REawdy 21 78 9 92 o wmge e
A ved oW/ aiide RAda ol @ whem @ any
Tfien we B

T o uden wfHRy - 3 ? gur § @ way
o gfien Har B wehen S ¥ R e o
el RS dwr gflen F UeT FEEm, B amaRe
H qRAREE / are erar uden W srqadf srard wen
Ardr1 R &% @ ey wfiafera 2

Al snaRe® fr=er yonet, safe oar gdar frmT #1
AT, THS T GG & FHe of v @ it foeely
Agaqel @S B wew F argfe orar udiaret / Arderet
T W fAAR—fame T 99 W agaRtt FRag R |
T2 % @1 fade g SiRew geu Nt &5 9@ 5
Enild

wifaferes eram udier & W ¥ arar uden afafy, affs s
ol fachia @i vd Rt @ qiftm w9 39 @ @, 3
wifafes o el & a far—fagst s &) 18
afify o i sitfse RO LFAR) & R 981 =
arad! wrarg Wt w2

43 91 fY B e @ vy § affe

wRdE Red &7 3 avw um Reie 14 Sl 2004
H.amvaang /2004 5. 0w ¢SS (UF6) . 1004 / 23.
04,010 /2003—04 & AROH W ATENE UG T,
e T vaas voifal ®F s gEen SN ey
T AR W F B g wRaE oy RS gegaet
# facm & RAwa ¥ gfag frar o orn: g8 gema R
7 & 912 o v Su wiufy nfew & e o B Sea
1 T8 WY MR SEE oW T vfr & s
T AT F R den argalt eRad @ e &
FEN| G P oorar aden ARy wEE: e 3
Tt AT Y AT SR el
Al # g H1ET § o QI B A—ATT 1 TR
FY 3T 96D HUN B Afr H grEmrd) S AREn
qIT e witgferg & afe
(@)TrErEE & STRINS e W WuIeTa @it
&1 TqT AT SR 99 R Y e @ Iurg
frg =1 o |
Eoraes! @ war @ W felw # el @)
ugerT T 9% g TRMg Red ¢ 8 s=
ydepl @ S RaifdT )

The main functions of Audit Committee inter-alia include
assessing and reviewing the financial reporting system of
the Bankto ensure that the financial statements are correct,
sufficient and credible. It reviews and recommends to the
Management, the quarterly / annual financial statements
before their submission to the Board.

The Audit Committee provides directions and oversees
the operations of total audit functions of the Bank
including the organization, operation and quality
control of internal audit, internal control weaknesses
and inspection within the Bank and follow-up of the
suggestions of Statutory/External audit of the Bank
and RBI inspections.

The Committee also reviews the adequacy of internal
control systems, structure of internal audit department,
its staffing pattern and holds discussions with the
internal auditors / inspectors on any significant finding
and follow-up action thereon. It further reviews the
financial and risk management policies of the Bank.

As for Statutory Audit, the Audit Committee interacts
with the Statutory Central Auditors before finalization of
Quarterly / Year to date / Annual Financial Results and
Reports. It also maintains follow up on various issues
raised in the Long Form Audit Report (LFAR).

4.3 Committee for Monitoring of Large Value Frauds:

ReserveBankofindia, videitsletterNo.RBI/2004.5.DBS.
FGV(F)N0.1004/23.04.01A/2003-4 dated 14th
January, 2004 informad about the delay in various
aspects of frauds like detection, reporting to regulatory
and enforcement agencies and action against the
perpetrators of the frauds. It was therefore, suggested
to constitute a Sub-committee of the Board, which
would be exclusively dedicated to monitor and follow
up of fraud cases of Rs.1.00 crore and above. The
Audit committee of the Board will continue to monitor
all the cases of frauds in general.

The major functions of the Committee, inter-alia, include

monitoring and review of all the frauds of Rs.1.00 crore
and above so as to:

(a) identify the systemic lacunae, if any, that
facilitated perpetration of the fraud and put in
place measures to plug the same

{b} identify the reasons for delay in detection, if
any, reports to top management of the Bank
and RBI
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() i/ G SIT—STTe BT WS TIT avgeit
oy fRerfer)

(U)qﬁﬁaﬁmﬁ?sﬂ@a&ﬁzﬁﬂﬁwﬁﬁwﬁ
TR IR ESTE INETiRg T wer 7 8k wIiE
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(c) monitor progress of CBI/Police investigation
and recovery position

{d) ensure that staff accountability is examined at
all levels in all the cases of frauds and staff
side action, if required, is completed quickly
without loss of time .

(e) review the efficacy of the remedial action
taken to prevent recurrence of frauds, such as

ger7 araR® BT B e BT U strengthening of internal controls and
(@) sl & Rgems FaRs Surdl @Y Jws o
B ATEIE 3G SUR B PRAT|

(®) Friwrs Weo & uia wewdl F fed fadw affa
¥ (F) wms vd wEy fowe (@) O %
< wew () AxdAE. Red ¥ ® mifsg o
AfHE € R FY, 2 I HER] B HH & |

(f) put in place other measures as may be
considered relevant to strengthen Preventive
measures against frauds.

{g) This Committee is constituted with five
members of the Board of Directors consisting
of: (a) Chairman and Managing Director
(presently vacant) (b) Two members from ACB
and (c) Two other members from the Board
excluding RB! Nominee.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March,
2011 is as under:

31 ATE, 2011 DT AR S G A R

(i) = HBam= (i) Shri P.K. Anand
\ (i) = u. sETaTd (ii) Shri A. Bhattacharya
= (i) 27 T FgI (iii} Shri A. K. Surana
s (iv) =5t He ﬂ’\f@ TEd (iv) Shri Krishan Murari Gangawat

{v) s Harel g Ol {v) Shri Karanpal Singh Sekhon
focirg af 2010—11 & SR wRfy @ 4 5B
amanfare &7 TE R e B €

{ 09.06.2010 | 30.07.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 15.02.2011 |
et 91 SuRufy @ R 39 v &

The Committee met 4 times during the Financial Year
2010-11 as per the details below:

Y

|09.06.2010 30.07.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 15.02.2011

The details of attendance of directors during their
tenure are as under:

.

T o8 e | Jou A Name Meetings | Meetings
+ aRE T e held during| Attended
e dowt | wefin their
o weE ] tenure
hri G.S. Vedi — CMD
o Srgaadt — aremy 1 1 Shri e ! !
g wEe s Shri P.K. Anand — ED 3 3
i fiwam= - 3 3 Shri A. Bhattacharya — 4 3
TR e MOF Director
sft v e - i 4 3 Shri Harichand Bahadur 3 2
ey i freTe Singh
2 BT F8IgY fHg 3 2 Shri A.K. Surana — CA 4
ol THIRET — FIAL 4 4 Shri M.V.$. Prasad
SRATHR_ e Shri Krishanmurari 1
A T TE. WA 3 3 Gangawat
ot P A RIMIEG 1 1 Shri Karanpa! Singh 1 1
A BxTUTe {9 1 1 Sekhen
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RBI, vide letter No. DBS. CO. FrMC. No.
7/23.04.001/2009-10 dated 16.09.2009 has advised
to initiate necessary action in respect of effective
investigation in fraud cases and promptly reporting
to appropriate autheority. The Bank has set up a
Centralized Dedicated Operating Unit under the aegis
of HO Inspection Department to undertake distinct
functions relating to frauds above Rs. 1.00 crore as
advised by RBI.

4.4 Vigilance Committee

With a view to make the review of vigilance work an
effective instrument of monitoring the speedy disposal
of vigilance disciplinary cases, a vigilance committee
of the Board has been setup in the Bank in terms of
Ministry of Finance letter No.10/12/90/VIG/CVOs dated
24.10.1990 with following members.

éiwawuzfaﬁéw(u?{w%)

CMD — (Pést lying vacant)

HEPN Fdwe — o NP, 3

ED — Shri P.K. Anand

fore H=merg i — i w wgrerd
a=eia Rurd o Aif — o S e

MOF Nominee — Shri A. Bhattacharya

RBI Nominee — Shri B.P. Kanungo

fahm ad 201011 & @ity & A= (T w4
do% gs:

| 09.06.2010 | 30.07.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 15.02.2011 [
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The Committee met on the following dates during the
FY —2010-11

| 09.06.2010 | 30.07.2010 [ 28.10.2010 [ 15.02.2011 |

The details of attendance of the Directors at the
Meetings of the Committee held during their respective
tenures are as under:

S T ] 3y ITB o5 Name of the | Period Meetings | Meetings

BRiEE B Director held during | attended

& R TEwIfirar their tenure

3o o

Yo&
o ShTAad —| 01.04.2010 01 01 CMD —Shri | 01.04.2010 1 1
ey Ud wEe q G.S. Vedi to
IR 30.08.2010 30.06.2010
= WHA< —| 01.04.2010 04 04 ED — Shri 01.04.2010 4 4
PrHEGR TR % P.K. Anand to
31.03.2011 31.03.2011
& uw  wzErEr | 01.04.2010 04 04 MOF 01.04.2010 4 4
— g H=rew qﬁ' Nominee to
’ Bhattcharya

A AdwEE | 01.04.2010 04 04 RBI Nominee | 01.04,.2010 4 4
— 7RI g - —ShriB.P. to
IRESEH 31.03.2011 Kanungo 31.03.2011
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4.5. Risk Management Committee:

The Bank has constituted a Board level Risk
Management Committee to review and evaluate the
overall risks assumed by the Bank.

The Committee reviews three important risk functions
viz, Credit Risks, Market Risks and Operational Risks
and takes an integrated view of the subject and imparts
suitable directions if required.

The composition of the Commitrtee as on 31st March,
2011 is as under:

szl v vy Freve — (08 wrell 8)

Chairman & Managing Director (Post lying vacant)

it i@ ama= — BEeN Fews

Shri P.K. Anand — Executive Director

£ CHIRE — W dEeR e

Shri A.K. Surana — CA Director

i @y R TIad — IR-sfEERe e
=y ware Rig ¥@ — —eiReRe Fews

Shri Krishanmurari Gangawat — Non Official Director
Shri Karan pal Singh Sekhon — Non Official Director

fadra o 2010—11 # WA B P R w des g

09.06.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 07.12.2010 21.01.2011

The Committee met on the following dates during the
FY —2010-11

09.06.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 07.12.2010 | 21.01.2011

26.03.2011

26.03.2011

ey wewll @ 9% SeE ® aNe 9ffa @
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The details of attendance of the Directors at the
Meetings of the Committee held during their respective
tenure are as under:

fRe®s &1 ™ srafer TP oo ol Name of the Period Meetings | Meetings
g;‘lﬁ'ﬁl’c‘l m’gﬁm Director held attended
R during
emhﬁjﬁ their
Ao tenure
) Gﬁ,w_a-_é’r 01.04.2010 9 ot 01 Shri G.S. Vedi | 01.04.2010 01 01
— _3191&1 g 30.06.2010 to
SEEE R C 30.06.2010
st P 01042010 F 05 05 Shri PK. 01.04.2010 05 05
- 31.03.2011 Anand to
IRELICS 31.03.2011
A AR 01.04.2010 01 01 Shri R. 01.04.2010 01 01
wgHHeR — q 3007 Sadanandam- to
R =fva | 2010 RBI Nominee | 30.07.2010
e Director
ofr 4. 01.08.2010 § o1 o1 Shri B.P. 01.08.2010 01 01
HL — 07.12.2010 Kanungo - to
w4 A RBI Nominee | 07.12.2010
e Director
s gL 01.04.2010 04 04 Shri M.V.S. 01.04.2010 04 04
T, UE — | 24.01. Prasad — Non te
F—arferemRE 2011 Official Director| 24.01.2011
IRLEES
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sff AT 25.01.2011 % 01 01 Shri Karanpal | 25.01.2011 01 01
Rz va - 31.063.2011 Singh Sekhon to
—afrsfRe — Non Official | 31.03.2011
IBLEICH Director
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The Bank has set up an appropriate risk management
architecture, comprising of Risk Management
Organizational Structure, Risk Principles, Risk
Processes, Risk Control and Risk Audit, all with a view
to ideally identify, manage, monitor and control various
categories of risks, viz. Credit Risk, Market Risk and
Operational Risk, etc. The underlying objective is
to ensure continued stability and efficiency in the
operations of the Bank and to lock after the safety of
the Bank.

4.6 Customer Service Committee ;

{(a) Customer Service Committee of the Board

The Bank has constituted a sub-committee of Board,
known as ‘Customer Service Committee of the Board'.
The Committee has the following members as on 31st
March, 2011:

et Ud wey Fraws - (Te el 8)

Chairman & Managing Director — (Post lying vacant)

SN NH. =~ HidRI s
1 Y GIAT — FEE AWPR Fewe

Shri P.K. Anand — Executive Director
Shri A.K. Surana — CA Director
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Shri Krishan Murari Gangawat—Non Official Director

The functions of the Committee include creating

a platform for making suggestions and innovative

measures for enhancing the guality of customer service

and improving the leve! of satisfaction for all categories
of clientele at all times, which inter-alia comprise the
following:

i. Act as apex Committee on Customer Service
and oversees the functioning of the Standing
Committee on Customer Service and also
compliance with the recommendations of the
Committee on Procedure and Performance Audit
on Public Service (CPPAPS).

ii. Review the status of the Awards remaining
unimplemented for more than 3 months from the date
of Awards and also deficiencies in providing Banking
services as observed by the Banking Ombudsman,

ot G RR AR SR EETR A  TRLAA RERR
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ii. Mount innovative measures for enhancing the
quality of customer service and improving level
of customer satisfaction for all categories of
clientele

During the Financial Year 2010-11, the Committee met

on the following dates:

09.06.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 21.01.2011 26.03.2011 09.06.2010 |28.10.2010 (21.01.2011 |26.03.2011
et 9 SaRef &1 &R 39 R © The details of attendance of the Directors are as
under:
Préers &1 <M aafy TS o Name of the Period Meetings | Meetings
SHHT o Director held during | attended
A & the period
i of their
m 'cfﬁ tenure
LGEd
1 HgEad —|01.04.20109 02 02 Shri G.S. 01.04.2010 02 02
WEOE TG W€ | 30.06.2010 Vedi - CMD to
I 30.06.2010
St QBAAE — 010420108 04 04 Shri PK. 01.04.2010 04 04
Anand - ED (&
FEFN RTF | 31.03.2011 31.03.2011
5 O TR | 01.04.2010% 04 04 Shri A K. 01.04.2010 04 04
- R— | 31.03.2011 Surana - v
e Non Official 31.03.2011
e frews Director
i T TR |01.04.2010 04 04 Shri Krishan | 01.04.2010 04 04
TmEE - R-|¥ 3103 Murari to
SrERT 2011 Gangawat - 31.03.2011
Non Officiat
Director
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{b) Standing Committee on Customer Service:

Besides, the Sub Committee of the Board as aforesaid,
the Bank has also set up a Standing Committee on
Customer Service having two General Managers of
the Bank and three other eminent public personalities
as members, as per the guidelines of Reserve Bank
of India. The Committee is chaired by the Executive
Director of the Bank.

Main functions of the committee are:

(i) To take stock of the customer centric measures
taken by the Bank.

(i) To get feed back from the Zonal Offices and put
up the same Customer Service Committee of the
Board for necessary Policy / Procedural action,
facilitating change on an ongoing basis.

4.7 Remuneration Committee:

Government of India announced Performance Linked
Incentives for Whole Time Direclors of Public Sector
Banks vide Notification No.F No.20/1/2005-80.1 dated

A L T L S
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9th March, 2007. The incentive is based on certain
qualitative as well as quantitative parameters fixed
for Performance Evaluation Matrix on the basis of the
statement of intent on goals and benchmarks based
on various compliance reports during the previous
financial year. In compliance of the said directives, a
Remuneration Committee of the Board was constituted
far evaluation of the performance and incentive amount
to be awarded / paid during the year.

The composition of the present Committee as on 31st
March, 2011 is as under :

1 v wgrmd — A T A

Shri A. Bhattacharya, MOF Nominee Director

ot AR HEm — R TfE e
2 Fwr R TaG — R—THERE s

Shri B.P. Kanungo, RBl Nominee Director

Shri Krishan Murari Gangawat, Non-Official Director
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Shri Karanpal Singh Sekhon, Non-Official Director

The previous Committee comprising of the following
members met once on 0Sth June, 2010 :

ot v vere ~ R H=raw Aifdg
At 3. "ere — wRd e fewe

Shri A. Bhattacharya, MOF Nominee Director

Shri R. Sadanandam, RBI Nominee Director

i T e — R—fieRe Fawe

Shri M.V.S. Prasad, Non-Official Director
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Shri Krishan Murari Gangawat, Non-Official Director
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In terms of the aforesaid notification, the Committee
decided to pay incentives during the Financial Year
2010-11 to the following Directors as per details given
below:

{Amount in Rupees)

Sr. No |Name Designation | Performance
Linked
Incentives for
the Financial
Year 2009- 10
(Rs.¥*
1 ShriR.P. Chairman & 3,24,384.00
Singh Managing
Directror
1 Shri G.S. Chairman & 7,39,589.00
Vedi Managing
Directror
2 Shri PK, Executive 2,04,795.00
Anand Director

* Incentive payment made in proportion to his respective
tenure in the Bank.
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4.8 Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievances
Committee:

The Shareholders' / Investors' Grievances Committee
was constituted on 09.06.2010 by the Bank to redress
shareholders and investors complaints, if any.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March
2011 is as under:

(i) |Shri AK. Surana CA Director - Chairman

(i} |Shri Chairman & Managing Director (Post lying
vacant)

(i) | Shri P.K. Anand - Executive Director - Member

(iv} |Shri Krishan Murari Gangawat, Non Official
Director-Member

o af 2010-11 B G N GIA TF BT AT
21.01.2011 BT B3 |
|y # o Yo% J FRvst o saRafa 576 e

The Committee met only oncei.e. on 21.01.2011 during
the Financial Year 2010-11.

The details of attendance of the Directors at the
aforesaid Meetings of the Committee held during their

IER 4 7R & respective tenures are as under:
e &1 AW | sy H | T°F Name Period Meetings | Meetings
. g
EALCIG oy of the held during | attended
& eNm | g Director the period
AR s of their
A tenure
Shri AK 09.06.2010 01 01
q] A o,
N THIRAT — | 09.06.2010 01 01 Surana - 10
e TR |9 31.03. Chairman | 31.03.2011
mi S ?ﬁi g‘w’ﬂ) 2011 ShriPK. | 09.06.2010 01 01
BIAT | 09.06.2010 01 01 Anand - o
- FHRIGN | W 31.03. Executive § 31.03.2011
i 2011 Director
pr 273 155062010 01 01 Shri 09.06.2010 01 01
A Fl 3 Krishan o
MRUEE - 31.03. Murari 31.03.2011
TR-aHRS | 2011 Gangawat
IECicd
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The Committee monitors the redressal of investors’
complaints in a time bound manner.

The summary of number of requests/complaints
received and resolved during the year are as under

01.042010 ™D T B 31.03.2011 Pending Received Resolved Pending
H gHTE ERE CINE! Eagcrap) as on during the during the ason
T REInU 01.04.2010 year year 31.03.201
s 1243 1213 30 Nil 1243 1213 30
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Pending cases as at the end of the year were pertaining
to refund and were not pending for a period exceeding
one month and the same stand resolved by 11.04.2011
by the Registrar.

Company Secretary has been designatied as the
"Compliance Officer” of the Bank under Clause 47 (a)
of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

4.9 Nomination Committee:

Reserve Bank of India has laid down "Fit and Proper”
criteria to be fulfilled by persons to be elected as
directors on the Boards of the Naticnalized Banks
under the provisions of Section 9(3Xi) of Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970/80. In terms of the guidelines issued by
Reserve Bank of India, a Nomination Committee is
required to be constituted, consisting of a minimum of
three directors (all independent/non executive directors})
from amongst the Board of Directors. In compliance
of the said directives, a “Nomination Committee” has
been constituted.

The composition of the Committee as on 31.03.2011
is as under:

Shri A.K. Surana—CA Director
Shri Karanpal Singh Sekhon—Non Official Director

Shri Krishan Murari Gangawat-Non Official Director

The meeting of the Nomination Committee shall be
convened in the ensuing year t¢ ascertain Fit and
Proper status of Shareholder Directors to be elected
as members of the Board per RBI guidelines.

4.10 IT Committee of the Board

With a view to accelerate the roll out of CBS project,
at an early date and other benefit analysis, IT
Committee of the Board has been constituted with
the following members,

ShriP.K. Anand - Executive Director

Shri B.P. Kanungo, RBI Nominee Director

M uB. GU — R—PRSG FEws

Shri A.K. Surana ~ Non Official Director
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The meeting of the Committee was he!d on 07.03.2011
to assess acceleration of CBS Projects while previous
Committee comprising of undernoted members, met
twice i.e. on 09.06.2010 and 15.07.2010.
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Shri A.K. Surana- Nen Official Director (Chairperson

A A1, 9 — FEER FRTE

ShriP.K. Anand - Executive Director
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Shri A. Bhattacharya - MOF Nominee Director
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411 Committee of the Board on Executives’
Promotions:

ACommittee of Directors, consisting of Executive Director
(in the absence of CMD} and the nominee Directors of
Government of India and Reserve Bank of India, has
been formed for dealing with the promotions at senior
level. This Committee also deals with review of vigilance
disciplinary cases and departmental enquiries.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March
2011 is as under:

(i) Shri P.K.Anand - Executive Director

$f 7. wErard - [ TEed i
S f Qs - R A Fews

(i Shri A, Bhattacharya, MOF Nominee Director
(iii) Shri B.P. Kanungo,

RBI Nominee Director
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The Committee met once on 12.11.2010 for conducting
interview for the post of General Managers.

4.12 Committee of the Board on Appellate /
Reviewing Authority:

A committee of the Board on Appellate / Reviewing

Authority is constituted te consider appeal / review in

respect of Disciplinary cases at senior Management

level, with the following members as on 31.03.2011:

(iy Shri B.F.Kanungo, RBI Nominee Director

(i) Shri A. K. Surana, Non-Official Director {CA
Category)

(il Shri Krishan Murari Gangawat,
Director

The previous Committee comprising of the following

members met once on 07.12.2010:

i.  Shri B.P.Kanungo, RBI Nominee Director

ii. ShriMV.S. Prasad, Non-Official Director

iii. Shri Harichand Bahadur Singh, Non-Official
Director

Non-Official

4.13 Share Transfer Committee:

A committee of five officials comprising of one CGM, two
GMs, one AGM and the Company Secretary approve the
Demat/ transferftransmission of shares at least once ina
fortnight. The minutes of the Share Transfer Committee
are placed before the Board in the forthcoming meeting.
Four meetings of the Share Transfer Commitiee were
held up to 31.03.2011. The Bank ensures that all the
transfer of shares is affected within a period of one month
from the date of their lodgement.

5. Remuneration of Directors:

The remuneration includes travelling and halting
expenses to Non-Executive Directors which are being
paid as stipulated by the Central Government in
consultation with Reserve Bank of India from time to

AR T BT R 1 ke e
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time in terms of Clause 17 of the Nationalized-Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970 (as amended).

The Chairman & Managing Director and Executive
Director are being paid remuneration by way of salary
as per rules framed by the Government of India. The
details of remuneration and Performance Linked
Incentives paid to Chairman and Managing Director
and Executive Director/s is detailed below:

A. Salary including Arrears paid during the Financial
Year 2010-11:

. am v IR (%) Sr, Name Designation Amount
o No (Rs.)
1. | ot Showady e T 3.90.335.00 1 | ShriG.S. Chairman & 3,90,335.00
EEERGEEIE Vedi Managing Director
2. | 2 @& ag BTG 12,11.502.50 2 | ShriPK. Executive Director | 12,11,502.50
_ GESIED Anand
) 99 2010—11 %—g fav U o e weg dieE: B. Performance Linked Incentives paid during 2010-11;
& | T qeTH P15 frsTeT Sr. No [Name Designation Amount”
: Heg v (Rs.)
H o 1 ShriR.P. Chairman & 3,24,384.00
- - (%) Singh Managing
1. | & sGifE e TG 3.24,384.00 Director
oy A ews 2 Shri G.S. Chairman & | 7,39,589.00
2. | A NTEAd | s g 7,39,589.00 Vedi Managing
wET FrReE Director
3 | OIS e | wRer 2,04,795.00 3 Shri PK. Executive 2,04,795.00
Freve Anand Director

¥ HRATEA A w1 o 36 3 9 eried @
Safy @ argure o far )

Y 2010—11 B TRE R—FPRIEd Fewsi o B T

dod G Yo FTeR & (gl eI et

T4 9N W¥ER ERT 1A e @ 5 TR T

do% FEmieT Yo <u =8 B):

*  Incentive payment made in proportion to his
respective tenure in the Bank.

The Sitting Fee paid to the Non-Executive Directors
during the Year 2010-11 is as under: (No sitting
fee is payable to whole time directors and director
representing Government. of India):

9. frye =1 9 -gqaﬁ @ TS Sr. Name of the Director Amount Paid
afer ) No in Rs.

1. |8 g R 1,657,500 1 |ShAK. Surana 1,57,500

2. 5 29 9 BT e 62,500 2 Sh Hari Chand Bahadur Singh 62,500

3 | BdrTE Gl 47.500 3 |8h KPS Sekhon 47,500

4. o) g IR TIEd 1,32,500 4 Sh Krishan Murari Gangawat 1,32,500

5 | AT mew 82,500 5 [ShM.V.S. Prasad 82,500

6. |30 5y T 10,000 6  |Sh Manish Gupta 10,000

7. 1 3TN, wEreH 50,000 7 Sh R. Sadanandam 50,000
@ AT 5,42,500 TOTAL 5,42,500

TR ST Ty




6. AT W9l 9 Y98

feetes 28122010 T, WHW=E 9 ¥ gBd, 100%
qof A ¥R g1 aiRa ot iR famrg = ot § 8
AR FHT B §Gd AT F81 @1 T2 |

7. UHEHI

(@) dfET afdfEy, 1949 @ awry 20, Rl a1 o
HHEN AT TRER AT IFH W WA OB B
Y U A aeE B 9 §% @ faftg e
g | ¥ @ v o faey wefa uref ae—e A
g e o §5 & aus Rdi & covg @
FAEAT T BT

(@) WP PRER UG 3 qGT F U Yob, B,
TR ur FEE, arg v=, faft, geren, sifaeg
el W =aw, Bfse T W &ivE, diee e,
e 6T AF—<T ¥ 9w, ageR Ree 4 afivfa
AT, Ud FR—GF araelt & I arRgfes wiiky &
JER X B AT 2

(M) e, Hywh JeEl vl UAIRee & ARt uv A
P AT ARARS Wik B IR W OH W 2

@ o w I 99 o9t & SRAE ¢ geR W wag
el off e F el N ffame wiRerd et
Wie ety IR /yuar ¥ g el fram,
el @ Rem-fdet & smues 7 &= B forg,
T @ PS TS A TN R iR T 8 ) veR
H AT B TS B

(s) oM # @ waear ST F fRAue <R
giferir oof w0 & ufeenfera &)

@ frewet 7 gfaw v & % 31 74, 2011 @@
e & 7w ffl goeR @1 TRERNe aET
EEIS

(@) RAl& 31.032011 & Tal3—ua & SR 18 @
o Ay A aredieng somsdeTE & Ruwfdat &
FIAR 9% 1 T ol o937 &1 awSIeRe
far e 2

8. e vg r—eiferd srawean:

do % wie voadl wel ¥ & R gdeg 8, @ @

g e AT R & Gt we 49 ¥ wr SuEfia

@l @] aifart amgvadarett w1 srques fee 81

e—arfyard angegedei & wafma & adam Refy

m%\':

doTe uuE fe S
Punjab & Sind Bank:

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Prior to the allotment of equity shares on 28.12.2010 by
way of Intia! Public Offering (IPO), 100% of the capital
was held by the Government of india and no General
Body Meeting was held in the last three years.

7. DISCLOSURES:

a) Section 20 of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949,
prohibits grants of loans and advances by the Bank
to directors or to any firm in which the directors have
any interest or to any company of which any of the
directors of the Banking Company is a director,
manager, employee or guarantor or in which he
holds substantial interest. Hence, there are no
materially significant related transaction of the Bank
with its directors, management, their subsidiaries
and / or relatives that would have potential conflict
with the interests of the Bank at large.

b) Income on guarantees and LCs issued, Locker
rent, income from merchant banking transactions,
money transfer services, dividend on shares,
Interest on refund of Income Tax, Commission on
credit card, Interest on overdue bills, Processing
fee, Govt, business including distribution of pension
and income from units of mutual fund products,
Income from ATM operations are accounted for on
receipt basis.

c) Dividend on Shares in Associates is accounted on
actual realization basis.

d} No penalties and strictures have been imposed
on the Bank by the Stock Exchange and /or
SEBI for non-compliance of any law, guidelines
and directives, on any matters related to capital
markets, during the last three years.

e) As on date, the Central Vigilance Commission's
Whistle Blower Policy is in place.

fy Directors have disclosed that they have no
relationship between directors inter se as on 31st
March 2011.

g} The Related Party Transactions of the Bank as per
RBI/ICAIl guidelines are disclosed in the notes on
accounts in Schedu'e 18 of the balance sheet as
on 31.03.2011.

8. MANDATQORY AND NON-MANDATORY
REQUIREMENTS:
The Bank has complied with all the applicable
mandatory requirements as provided in Revised
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered intc with
the Stock Exchanges where Bank's shares are listed.
The extent of implementation of non-mandatory
requirements is as under:
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The Company
to  establish the
Whistle Blower
Policy for reporting
management
concerns about
unethical behaviors,

As on date, the Central
Vigilance  Commission’s
Whistle Blower Policy is in
place.
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9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The Bank recognises the need for keeping its
members and stakeholders informed of the events of
their interests through present advanced information
technology and means of communication.

The financial results of the Bank are submitted to the
stock exchanges, where the securities of the Bank
are listed, immediately after the conclusion of the
Board Meeting approving the same. The results are
also published in minimum two or more newspapers,
one circulating in the whole or substantially the
whole of India and the other circulating in the state
of NCT of Delhi where the Head Office of the Bank
is situated.

The Quarterly / Year to Date / Annual Financial Results
of the Bank are posted on the Bank's Website -
http://iwww.psbindia.com

10. SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION:

The Bank’s shares are listed on the following major
Stock Exchanges in India:
1) Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

25th Floor, Dalal Street

Fort, Mumbai 400 001

BSE CODE : 533295

2} National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.

“Exchange Plaza”

Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra,(East)

Mumbai 400 051

NSE CODE : PSB
The annual listing fees in respect of all the securities
listed with the exchange(s) has been paid till date.
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10.1 Wit &7 erdtfiaon

Fd B fard apifts g & Tl §F B TR
Y ¥ AR o 7 e IRl B apiRiERT g e
RreaRd) wffdw G fo. (Tuadiye) aon dga
fedifoed wffes G fo. @dvava) & a9
PR fHaT 2 | AIRIRS, TITHSA 3erar HiSIgeyel
D U AU IR Y apliieed wear dEd B

31 A, 2011 &7 § @ I 223056000 THIS! AT
2 Rl ¥ 223055544 IOR apiifae wu § aIRa €

10.1 Dematerialisation of Securities:

The shares of the Bank are under compulsory demat
list of SEBI and the Bank has entered in to Agreements
with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL} and
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for
dematerialization of Bank’s shares. Shareholders can
get their shares dematerialized with either NSDL or
CDSL.

As on March 31, 2011 the Bank has 223056000
Number of Equity Shares of which 223055544 Shares
are held in dematerialized form, as per the detail given

o VA B

4R & below.
s 1 !‘\?I‘?f @ e N:;::?n;f Nl:::ri;o' Percentage
Rkl [T
il 456 0.0002 Physical 456 0.0002
SINED 223055544 98.9998 Dematerialized 223055544 98,9998
Gl 223056000 100.0000 Total 223056000 100.0000
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TIAT: (011) 41410592 T 0594

BHRT (011) 41410591

g Ael: delhi@linkintime.co.in
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10.2 Electronic Share Transfer System & Redressal
of Investors’ Grievances

The Bank ensures that all transfers of Shares are
duly affected within a period of one month from the
date of their lodgement. The Board has constituted
Shareholders'/ Investors’ Grievances Commitiee to
monitor and review the progress in redressal of general
shareholders’ and investors’ grievances and Shares
Transfer Committee to consider transfer of Shares
and other related matters. The Committee meets at
regular intervals and reviews the status of Investors’
Grievances.

The Bank has appointed M/s. Link Intime India Pvt Ltd
as its Registrars and Transfer Agent with a mandate
to process transfer of Shares, dividend payments,
recording of Shareholders' requests, solution of
investors’ grievances amongst other aclivities
connected with the issue of Shares / Bonds. The
Investors may lodge their transfer deeds / requests /
complaints with the Registrars at following address:

M/s Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
{Unit: Punjab & Sind Bank)

A-40 Naraina Ind!\. Area, Phase-Il,
Near Batra Banquets,

New Delhi-110 028.

Phone : (011) 41410592 to 0594
Fax : (011) 41410591

E Mail : delhi@linkintime.co.in
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The Bank has also established Shares Cell at Head
Office, 21-Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110 008 wherein
the shareholders can mail their requests / complaints
for resolution at the address given below:

Punjab & Sind Bank

Shares Cell,

21-Rajendra Place, 1st Floor, New Delhi-110 008.
Telephone © (011) 25782926, 25728930, 25812922
Fax : (011) 25781639, 25812922

E-mail : complianceofficer@psb.org.in
(The aforesaid e-mail ID is exclusively designated for inveslors'

complaints pursuant to Clause 47(F) of the listing agreement with :

Stock Exchanges)

11, Caorporate Governance

The Bank has adopted and follows such practices,
conventions and codes as would provide its
financial stakeholders including the depositors, a
high level of assurance on the quality of Corporate
Governance. The Bank has transparent ownership
structure, well-defined executive management
structure, satisfactory risk management practices,
transparency in appointment and functioning of the
Board and Senior Management and an elaborate
audit function, carried out both by its Inspection
Department and independent audit firms.

12. fay defex 12. Financial Calendar
fad of + ailer, 2010 ¥ 31 A, 2011 Financial Year 1st April, 2010 to 31st )
March, 2011
WAl (Uhen) T o wad et o Board Meeling for considering of
RraR—{ard B 3g Fewe Fea B o 30.04.2011 Accounts and recommendation of| 30.04.2011
dividend.
nRd Rod §o @ =t B o wfdd Submission of audited statement of
Qv 37 Tef 10.05.2011 accounts to RBI. 10.05.2011
EEREL CR I I Cr e AR ) 16.06.2011 Date of the First Annuat General Meeting | 16.06.2011
g TN 9 4o @ 9ad 11 AM Time of the First Annuat General Meeting 11 AM
Ugdl aid® W doF w1 W Air Force Venue of the First Annual General Meeting | Air Force
Auditorium, Auditorium,
Subroto Subroto
Park
N PaDrklh_ New Deihi-
ew et 110010
110010 T
giftes fRud & Upto ; pto
oo 16.05 2011 Posting of Annual Report 18.05.2011
G FT g€ B DT ARG 02.06.2011 02.06.2011
to Book Closure dates to
16.06.2011 16.06.2011
HfERi Wi A v B sife 11.06.2011 Last Date for receipt of Proxy Forms 11.06.2011
up to 5PM up to 5PM
I grRE URE we B wwifed Probable date of dispatch of warrants
g o 29.06.2011 for Dividend 29.06.2011
AN g B o 29.06.2011 Payment date - Dividend 29.06.2011

G)
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13. 31 AT, 2011 B IR @HY
Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March 2011
w, ey IS P HEgr I FqET &1 v
Sr. No. Description No. of Share Holders Shares % To Equity
1. IRT TRPR (FTa<id)
Govt. of India (Promoters) 1 183056000 8207
2. TS W/ geiag
Mutual Funds/UTI16 16 1020950 0.48
3. forirr wiveng / 3§
Financial Institutions / Banks %6 2392199 107
4 dra . 0 0 0.00
Insurance Companies
5 Rl AT 2 10482232 470
Foreign Institutional Investors
6. e / a71 5565672 250
Bodies Corporate
7. dfRpE FHarEl
Resident Individuais 163980 19587458 8.78
8. Sl R
Non Resident Indians 1685 739667 0-33
9. fagsh =ve FMer 0 0 0
Overseas Corporate Bodies
10. =/ Trusts 19 27355 0.01
11. FHTEEA AT 243 184467 0.08
Clearing Members
EI_,TQT/ Total 196967 223056000 100.00
14, 31 919, 2011 B IR URSI BT Aofi—aR fAawor
Distribution of Shareholders - Categorywise as on 31st March 2011
et/ ARl S HEAT | Al o wRie | g e/ |l GieT qew) |l @1 wivee
Category No. of Cases % of Cases Total Amount(Face % of Amount
Shares Value)
1—2500 187311 95.10% 10733547 107335470 4.81
2501 — 5000 5420 2.75% 1994340 19943400 0.90
5001 — 10000 2430 1.23% 1814747 18147470 0.81
10001 — 20000 997 051% 1368534 13685340 0.61
20001 — 30000 258 0.13% 646517 6465170 0.29
30001 — 40000 119 0.06% 417222 4172220 0.19
40001 — 50000 86 0.04% 406331 4063310 0.18
50001 — 100000 159 0.08% 1179442 11794420 053
100001 3R arfdw 187 0.10% 204495320 2044953200 91.68
@ arr 196967 100.00% 223056000 2230560000 100.00
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15. 31 T, 2011 B WREARS! &1 drnfers
Geographical (State Wise) Distribution of Shareholders as at 31st March 2011

e § RIemEr) R

®9./ | 9/ State AT / Cases 9199 / Shares TR B G %
Sr.No (No. of Shares)
1. | oY wew 7427 1006883 0.451
Andhra Pradesh
2. IHHA qoT 1 150 0.000
Arunachal Pradesh
3. 3 / ASSAM 704 62802 0.028
4. S8R ,/BIHAR 1743 173856 0.078
5. feeett / DELHI 18084 186010883 83.392
6. TR / GUJARAT 38641 2742322 1.229
7. ERATT / HARAYANA 6205 521744 0.234
8 fewraer wewr 366 32494 0.015
HIMACHAL PRADESH
9, STH] UUS PBEAR 192 26230 0.012
JUMMU & KASHMIR
10. HARNES / JHARKHAND 1380 123588 0.055
11 | FAe® / KARNATAKA 8361 1024437 0.459
12. | ¥A/KERALA 1624 257577 0v115
13, | TAURY / MADHYA PRADESH 5128 506558 0227
t4. | MERTE / MAHARASHTRA 43321 22917000 10.274
15. | ARMGR / MANIPUR 16 1449 0.001
16. | #=TeTd / MEGHALAYA 36 3250 0.001
17. | =9/ MIZORAM 1 128 0.000
18. | TTIelE / NAGALAND 13 662 0.000
19. | ST/ ORISSA 1028 89598 0.040
20. | YA/ PUNJAB 6581 1026931 0.460
21. R / RAJASTHAN 15540 1485930 0.6686
22. | affeerg / TAMIL NADU 8479 1014959 0455
23. | B9y / TRIPURA 17 2959 0.001
24, IR We¥ /UTTAR PRADESH 8369 834443 0.374
25 | ITRES /UTTARAKHAND 957 114199 0.051
26. | uf¥=m Tmer S WEST BENGAL 12748 1781306 0.799
27 | &9,/ OTHERS 10005 1293662 0.580
g / Total 196967 223056000 100.00
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18, Wi TSl # A & WS B A g AW P (RAF 01.04.2010 F 31.03.2011)
Share Price, Volume of Shares Traded in Stock Exchanges (From 01.04.2010 to 31.03.2011)
|/ WA TP Taan I Wi gaaee fol. (@vasg) /
Month 3ite giear o (Q’NWS:)/ Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE}
National Stock Exchange ofIndia Limited (NSE}
JEaq | gAaA(w) =Y @ AE SoE | Ao (\) | 9k @ AE
®)/ Low : ) Lowest ()
Highest Volume Traded Highest (Rs.) Volume
{Rs.) {Nos.) (Rs.) Traded {Nos.}
ﬁw 2010 146.70 126.20 63697112 149.70 126.20 28685130
DEC 2010
ST 2011 131.15 104.75 16945227 131.25 105.00 6715622
JAN 2011
YT 2011 112.00 96.60 5717952 110.80 95.00 1481499
FEB 2011
e 2011 111.90 98.50 5517931 110.15 98.10 1724821
MAR 2011
1R Tavg FH yat @ JATAT ¥ wafg  Auditors’ Certificate on Compliance of
: Conditions of Corporate Governance
T YOS DT HHO-IH P
UoE yos R §3 @ @l §g To : The Members of Punjab & Sind Bank

T UE (v Ry i @ Wie Teidl defe e
fofics @ e gileg oo ¥l oWR $ we 49 F
Rfafde widive wa-ig wal @ wd § §@ g 31 |4,
2011 @ wang 9d gg sule wade Hel argure
Rerfy & wiim &t & |

HiuRe AT dadl G H U FAT FEGH B
T & | g9 OiF, SiaRe T Had] aremwmat e
U gHfREd 3 & 9% R IS TS wiansi
s wrataga ow @it o gg T 9 o wher # el
T8 d% & i et & foag A gawn o 2
B AN wa g wEH WHe qor 89 fEg
WG & IR TR YAV F & (6 9 3 SIS
ghag s § fafafde aule il gl argoelf
w7 rgaTe fmar & N

g oamen wwa § B Yot /fawe oy @
@l & AR, 6 0 fders Y 1% Rrend e
E ¥ ofE safl @ o dfeg g 7

AR Ue M aifiped © % 9 orgure &1 v §%
@ fawa #7 werar & wiy w8 FIF e T § ol
T & ug 4 B PIEUAD] & HeTe | wEed & g
T wAEquen % Ay ¥ e g

We have examined the compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance by Punjab & Sind Bank, for
the year ended on 31st March 2011, as stipulated
in Clause-49 of the Listing Agreement of the
Bank with Stock Exchanges. i.e. National Stock
Exchange of India Limited and Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
is the responsibility of management. Our examination
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,

adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of
the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither

an audit nor an expression of opinicn on the financial

staternents of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of cur information and
according to the explanations given to us, we certify
that the Bank has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that no Investor grievance(s) is pending for a
period exceeding one month against the Bank as per
the record maintained by the Shareholders/Investors
Committee.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Bank.

PIRSUTF. VIR F IR ARE: SIS JUPFI A SISTO, SRP PP IR SRR N ST VPRI A SO PYE SOV CIGrar Y PRSP L P 1§ | FIRY VORIV Iy WHT SLRRGRT I ROBSIROE S Y TN,
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Bansal Sihna & Co.
Charted Accountants

(dfd=w geer)
TR
TH A, 82928

THART: 00618417
{Ravinder Khullar)
Partner

M. No.82928

FRN : 006184N

T il TUS Gl
ST AWPR

For Alka & Sunil.
Chartered Accountants

(g )
U

UH, . 084119

TH3ATU: 006739
(Sunil Gupta)
Partner

M. No. 084119
FRN :006739N

I TR TR U0 v
T TETHR p

For Balram Chandra & Associates
Chartered Accountants

I AERAT
TeAR
UH . 076058

TEARUA: 0061844
(Atul Mehrotra)
Partner

M. No. 076058
FRN : 02817C

F Ol TH. M qUs budl
RIECIRCECIGAEY

For G.S.Goel & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(Ghoe. Tere)
TR
UH+, 014428

THEHARYA: 00141504
(G. S. Goel)
Partner

M. No. 014428
FRN : 001415N

— Punjab & Sind Bank

1 qfear vue Wit
T TRATHR

Bhatia & Bhatia
Chartered Accountants

(@1, )
R
T s 17572

UTHATNGA: 003202 TH
(R. Bhatia)

Partner

M. No. 17572

FRN :003202N

Ha TEALS. T HU

HE) oETHR
For 5.B.G. & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(57 A )
IR ES

THA. 089415

ThARTA: 0018187
(Shri Bhagwan Gupta )
Partner

M. No. 089415

_FRN: 001818N
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Wid vaasid B A YA $ET Hoell SR DI YR 49
() & 3ER e fAdwe $T IR | =won

T fn o & 6 do ¢ FRee Gea & wew qen
TR wae Bififer 3 Wid (rEae & e gEaE oY
Hee) e ® wWe 4g()) § F RAfafde smr HRar &
e § §F g 31 W4, 2011 B wArq e 99 ® forg
TEAR Fuie @ Ife X € ¥ Iaa AR w@iEdr B
¥ & Jeage W G gefar T 2
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@&, amT<)
e fAgees

feai® @ 30.04.2011
o T8 feeel

The Board of Directors
Punjab & Sind Bank
New Delhi

Dear Sirs,
Re: Declaration under Clause 49(1)(D} 2010-11

It is to declare that all the Board Members and
Senior Management Personnel of the Bank have
affirmed their compliance of the Code of Conduct
for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2011
in accordance with clause 49 (1) (D) of the Listing
Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges.
The said Code of conduct has been posted on the
Bank's website.

For Punjab & Sind Bank

(P.K.Anand)
Executive Director

Dated: 30.04.2011
Place: New Delhi
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Hew,

T2 faeeh |

HEed,

ffwr . af 201011 @ faw D Ruwa
YT HRfhd S[AEE W @ ORT 49 ) ST
H, €9 Uag g YR &Y # 5 T 9 2010—11 @
fcita faawoft Tom Todt yae Raxol @) @ wder
P E T BN ST WE) e vare @ s

= A feeeh
fe e © 30.04.2011

31 it F o1 favgma smemed afyeer T8
€ ar HE Rvaa oo furm T8 Tar £ sterar
g9 BIg YIS AfmeE Wie T8 frar T 2
3 aifvger / faaw §6 & Friwamt o 98 @ we
gftedtor weqa Fva & qor A REdm S A,
@, Frust & fafrin & sgwg €

AN WS v R @ orEr, af @ Qe

I g1 O ¥ Former wE fhu MU wr e
# ford @1, R B 8 o §o 9 R WA
@ favg &

g faxie Raifdn @ wag afaRe Friaol @1 qof

<R WioR T € ) 89 0 f) Wer e ¥

g feha Rufdr & ariafe S gomeh @t

TR BT oAl /Ao AT & @ &

o wlerdl i) o |fify @ arafte e @

Sl BN AR A 8 Ud o ) e B o

Jurg e & o1 wenfag & @) e T A

A o wed aur o ToEr |y @l

Fr=ferRen & s a=m &

i. 39 & <R fefm RaOféT & wot o aigRe
fFrdaor areRen # wgagel aRgds
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foaat fadfm Rafdr A sidRe e yoreh
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FHFEN e

Jory_uve R S
Punjab & Sind Bank

CEO/CFO Certification
The Board of Directors
Punjab & Sind Bank
New Delhi

Dear Sirs,
Re: CEQ/CFQ Certification for the year 2010-11

Pursuant to clause 49 of the Listing Agreements, we
hereby certify that:

(a)

(i)

{b)

()

(d)

{ii)

(iii)

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 30.04.2011

We have reviewed financial statements and the
cash flow statement for the year ended 31st
March 2011 and that to the best of our knowledge
and belief:

these statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;
these statements together present a true and fair
view of the Bank's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable
laws and reguiations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
no transactions entered into by the Bank during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of
the Bank’s code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and
maintaining interal controls for financial reporting
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of
internal control systems of the Bank pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the
auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any,
of which we are aware and the steps we have taken
or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit
committee:

significant changes in internal control over financial
reporting during the year;

significant changes in accounting policies during
the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements; and
instances of significant fraud of which we have
become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having
a significant role in the Bank's internal control
system over financial reporting.

For Punjab & Sind Bank

(P.K.Anand)
Executive Director
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wgwaa® / General Managers

ot &, TR, B & oft. ww. R ot %, qa. "
Sh. J. S. Kochar Sh. G. S. Bindra Sh. K. S. Suchdeva

hiel General Manager

& wa, o, R ft wda g ot R e ot 9T ¥, gaw
Sh. H. P. Singh Sh. Manijit Singh Sh. Vijay Srivastva Sh. R. K. Khurana

& o, . i & o, 7A, aa it T g
Sh. G. S. Arora Sh. G. S. Sachdeva Sh. Ravinder Gossain Sh. Gurcharan Singh

| £ s Frac A o, Tw, ot ik e
Sh. Amarjit Kochar Sh, G, 8. Sethi (1o e wfert)
Sh. D, K. Gupta
(Chief Vigllance Officer)




o it foarg it &t g39 0

TETH SR © “Yeh g180”, 21 Toig @, 78 fEeefl-110008

Head Office : ‘Bank House', 21, Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110008
Visit us at : www.psbindia.com




